Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/ON)

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:38 PM

To: _ Berkiey, Dale (NIH/OD) [E}. Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOC/ODY); Watkins, Andrew
o (CDC/OD/OCSO) S ' S

Cce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD

Subject: : FW. MTA for reverse genetics plasmids -

Attachments: NCIRD-V085251-00 StJude 01Sept09.doc

Here is the response from the program. It appears that they will not be using the plasmid set for any prohibited reason.
Therefore, | will go ahead and try to execute the agreement as it appears in the attached. :

Thanks again for all your help.

Janice

From: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:06 PM !

To; Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Gubareva, |.arisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids '

Janice,

| have no problem with restrictions. We intent to use this system only for our laboratory research needs.
Thank you very much, :

Latisa

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:41 PM

To: Kiimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Ce: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Importance: High

Sasha, Larisa,

Please note the following restrictions as per email from Dale Berkley NIH/OD on vour use of the St Jude pl
NTH

Do you have any intention of using the materials for either purpesed stated above? | will wait on processing the reverse
MTA until | get confirmation from you.

Best regards,

Janice

NIH




From: Knight, Janice C. (CDC)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Foster, Joseph A. (CDC); Berkley, Dale {(NIH;0D) [E]
Cc: Blake-Dispigna, Lisa (CDC); Watkins, Andrew C. {CDC)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Jog, Dale,

In fight of Andrew's comment, could you give me any recommendations on whether we can sign the MTA with St Jude?
As | understand it the plasmid set to be provided has a different hackbone to the earlier plasmids that Ruben Donis has.

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:48 AM

To: Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCO0/COD),; Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Given the previous sensitivities to this issue, | defer to OGC for their expart advice.

Andrew

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 4:59 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCSO}

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids



Andrew,
The foliowing appears in the attached proposed reverse MTA with St. Jude:

"The Recipient acknowledges that the Materials and/or their method of production are or may be the subject of one or
more patents or patent applications. Except as provided in this Agreement, no express or implied licenses or other rights
are provided to the Recipient under any patents, patent applications, trade secrets or other proprietary rights of St. Jude.
Recipient acknowledges no right or license is being granted by St. Jude under this MTA to commercialize or self the
Materials under any third party patents or patent applications or otherwise. To the extent any such rights or licenses are
required, Recipient acknowiedges that it is its responsibility to obtain such rights or licenses, as necessary. Recipient
covenants that it will not use the Materials for commercial purposes such as screening, production or sale (including for
any stockpile that is financially recognized by e ue), without obtaining the necessary commercialization
rights or licenses with respect thereto from (a) i{b){“ and its affiliates (or their respective successors), as
hoiders of exclusive licenses of patents and/or patent apphications of the reverse genetics methodology and/or products
oblained using reverse genetics methods, and (b} any third parties that may have applicable rights in the Materials (or any
materials used {o produce Materials). Recipient acknowledges that certain restrictions set forth in this MTA are for the
benefit of Medimmune, Inc. and that Medimmune, Inc. shall be deemed fo be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the
right of enforcement.”

As you may remember we included very similar language in our earlier 2007 MTAs for distribution of influenza RG
reassortants:

"Recipient covenants that it wili not use the Research Material for commercial purposes such as screening, production or
sale {including for any stockpile that is financiaily recognized by | {E){"i)" ianiasvanasye}, without obtaining the necessary
commercialization rights or licenses with respect thereto from (a) and its affiliates (or their respective
successors), as holders or exclusive licensees of patents and/or patent applications of the reverse genetics methodology
and/sor products obtained using reverse genetics methods, and {b) any third parties that may have applicable rights in the
Research Material (or any materials used to produce the Research Material). Recipient agrees to comply with alf Federal
and/or National rules and reguiations applicable to the Research Project and the handling of the Research Material,
Recipient acknowledges that centain restrictions set forth in this MTA are for the benefit of Medimmune, inc. and that
Medimmune, inc. shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the right of enforcement. At the time of
execution, the CDC laboratory distributing the technology and the CDC Technology Transfer Office have no knowledge of
additional third party rights in the Research Material transtferred by this Agreement." We removed this language from
those MTAs as you felt we had given Medimmune enough “free advertisement” and Just used the standard MTA
language. Now it appears, we aren't using any legal documentation for influehza RG reassortant transfers,

So, my question: Can we sign St. Jude's MTA with as it appears above? This MTA is for RG plasmids not reassortants if
that makes a difference.

Janice

From: Allay, Esther [maiite: Esther. Allay@STJUDE. ORG]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Hi Janice:

| just spoke with Medimmune - they were wondering why the language in section 1 was struck. They are willing to
consider this, but need an explanation before they can determine whether or not it will be acceptable. This same
language is in the CDC's ouigoing MTAs we have received for materiais made using reverse genetics, so 'm not sure
why CDC cannot agree in this MTA. :

Regards,
Esther




From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) mailto:jck1@cdc.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Allay, Esther

Cc: Guhareva, Larisa (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids.

Esther,

After discussions here, it is proposed the we use the version dated 12Aug09 | have attached above for this transfer. If
you need to consult with &{b)m) then we will have to work within the delay. -~

Thanks so much,

Janice

From: Allay, Esther [mailto: Esther Allay@STJUDE ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2008 1:40 PM '

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject. FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Hi Janice:

Please see our comments in the attached. if you need "unmaodified” in there, we will need to check wﬁh{ )

which may cause significant delays in executing the agreement.

Regards,
Esther

Esther R, Allay

Licensing Associate o

Office of Technology Licensing - Mait Stop 742

St Jude Childrén's Research Hospital

262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-595-4700

FAX, 901-585-3148

emall: esther.allay@stiude.org <mailto:esther allay@stjude.org>
www.stjude. orgftechnology-licensing

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/GD) [maiito:ick 1 @cde.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 7:52 A

To: Allay, Esther _ : ; o

Cc: Gubareva, Larisa {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander {CDC/CCID/NCIRDY}, Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Good morning Esther,

So nice to be working with you again. | apologize for the lengthy delay in responding to Dr. Gubareva's submission of the
MTA., but | do hope we can move this quickly forward. | have attached your original agreement along with a revised
document for your review containing a few minor changes te the temnplate that | hope wilt be acceptable based on the

previous MTA we executed in 2007.

Best regards,



Janice

From: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2000 2:59 PM .

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCIDINCIRD)

Cc: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); 'Esther. Allay@stjude.org’
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids ' : ' o
Importance: High

Helio Janice,

Could you please review the terms in the attached MTA?
Please et us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Larisa

From: Allay, Esther [mailto:Esther Alay@STJUDE, ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Ca: Klimov, Alexander {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids
Importance; Low

Dear Dr. Gubareva:

Dr. Richard Webby has forwarded to me your request for the above-cited materials. St. Jude Children’s Research Hospitai
and Dr. Webby would be pleased to provide these materials to you and the CDC under the terms of the attached Material
Transfer Agreement (MTA). Whereas the terms of the MTA are designed to have minimat effect on the progress of your
research, any requests to revise the terms may significantly delay completion of the MTA.

Please print out two coples of the attached MTA, sign both copies and have an authorized official of the CDC sign both.
Forward both copies to me at the address below. | shall return one fully executed original to you for your files.

To expedite the transfer of materials, you may fax (901-595-3148) a copy of the signed MTA back to me provided one
with original signatures follows by mail. If you have any questions, you may contact me by phone (901-595-4700) or by e-
mail at: esther. allay@stjude.org.

Regards,

Esther



Esther R. Allay

Licensing Associate

Office of Technalogy Licensing - Mail Step 742

St Jude Children's Research Hospital

262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 801-595-4700

FAX: 901-585-3148 _ . o
email: esther.allay@stiude.org <mailto.esther.allay@stiude. org>

www.stjude.orgftechnology-licensing

Attachment

Email Disclaimer: www stjude.org/emaildisclaimer
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March 24, 2002

Materials Transfer Agreement |

Dr. Latisa Gubareva

Influenza Division

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Dear Br. Gubareva;

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital, Inc., ("St. Jude") agrees to provide Dr. Larisa
Gubareva and the Centers for. Disease Control and Prevention (collectively referred to
herein as "Recipient") with materials developed at St. Jude by Drs. Erich Hoffmann and
Robert Webster subject to the following terms and cond!tions of thts Materials Transfer
Agreement (this “Agreement” or “MTA")

1.

- The biological materials 'to be provi_ded to Recip_i_eht are:

plasmids listed in Appendix A,

including any progeny, portions, unmodified derivatives and any
accompanying know-how or data ("Materials"). The Recipient acknowledges
that the Materials and/or their method of production are or may be the
subject of one or more patents or patent applications. Except as provided in

“this Agreement, no express or implied licenses or other rights are provided to

the Recipient under any patents, patent applications, trade secrets or other
proprietary rights of St. Jude. Recipient acknowledges nao right or license is
being granted by St. Jude under this MTA to commercialize or sell the
Materials under any third party patents or patent applications or otherwise.
To the extent any such rights or licenses are required, Recipient
acknowledges that it is its responsibilify to obtain such rights or licenses, as
necessary. Recipient covenants that it will not use the Materials for
commercial purposes such as screening, production or sale (including for
any stockpile that is financially recognized by Recipient as revenue)., without
obtaining the necessary commercialization rights or licenses with respect
thereto from (a) Inc. and its affiliates (or their respective
successors), as holders of exclusive licenses of patents and/or patent
applications of the reverse genetics methodology and/or products obtained
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using reverse genetics methods, and (b) any third parties that may have
applicable rights in the Materials {or any materials used to produce
Materials). Recipient acknowledges that certain restrictions set forth in this
MTA are for the benefit of Medimmune, Inc. and that Medlmmune, Inc. shall
be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the right of
enforcement.

Upcn receipt of Materials from St. Jude, Recipient accepts sole responsibility
for any and all receipt, storage, handling, disposition, transfer and uses ofthe
Materials. The Materials will be used exclusively for non-clinical, non-
commerdcial research by Recipient, and will not under any circumstances be
used in humans or in any process used to make a product intended for use
in humans. Use will be in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations.  8i. Jude reserves the right to terminate this agreement
immediately at any time upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Recipient.
Upon termination of this agreement, Recipient shall destroy all unused
Materials. :

The Materials will not be transferred, distributed or released to any third party
uniess prior written permission is obtained from St. Jude. Without limiting
the foregoing, Recipient acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Materials may
not be taken or sent to another institution or company without written
permission from St. Jude and (it} the Materials may not be used in research
that is subject to consulting or licensing obligations to another party (other
than those obligations imposed upon grantee institutions of the U.S.
government) without express written consent by St. Jude. Recipient, its
affiliates, agents and subcontractors agree to comply with all U.S. export
control laws, rules and regulations with respect to its use and any permiited
distribution of the Materials.

. Recipient agrees to provide St. Jude with a copy of any publication that

contains experimental results obtained from the use of the Materiais, and will
acknowledge St. Jude as the source of the Materials.

Recipient acknowledges St. Jude's ownership of the Materials and any
progeny thereof. Recipient shall not commercialize any product that contains
Materials without the prior written approval of St. Jude. The Recipient is free
to file patent application(s) claiming inventions made by Recipient through
use of the Materials but agrees to notify St. Jude within sixty (60) days of
filing any patent application which claims subject matter that contains or
incorporates the Materials or which claims a method of manufacture or use
of the Materials.

The Materials provided are experimental in nature, and are provided
WITHOUT ANY WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE. ST. JUDE MAKES NO
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REPRESENTATION AND PROVIDES NO WARRANTY THAT THE USE OF
THE MATERIALS WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY PATENT OR OTHER
PROPRIETARY RIGHT. INNO EVENT SHALL ST. JUDE BE LIABLE FOR
ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

No indemnification for any loss, claim, damage, or lability is intended or
provided by either party hereto under this Agreemeni. Each party shall be
Hable for any loss, claim, damage or liability that said party incurs as a result
of said party’s activities under this Agreement except that Recipient, as an
agency of the United States government, assumes liability only io the extent

provided under the Federal Tort Claims Act (28 USC Chapter 171).

if the terms and conditions set forth above are acceptable, please return one copy to the
Office of Technoiogy Licensing after it has been signed by you and by an authorized official
of your institution, and retain the other copy for your files. The Materials will be forwarded
to you upon receipt of this signed Agreement.

ST. JUDE CHILDREN'S CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL and

RESEARCH HOSPITAL, INC PREVENTION

By: By:
J. Scott Elmer Melinda Wharton, MD MPH
Director, Technology Licensing Acting Director,

Date:

National Center for Immunization and
Respiratory Diseases

Date:

RECIPIENT INVESTIGATOR
By:

Larisa Gubareva, MD PhD

Title: Senior Service Fellow

Date:
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APPENDIX A

List of reagents covered as “Materials” in MTA between St. Jude and the Centers for
Disease Conirol and Prevention on behalf of Dr. Larisa Gubareva

pHW2000, the cloning vector

pHW181-PB2

pHW182-PB1
pHW183-PA
pHW184-HA
pHW185-NP
pHW186-NA
pHW187-M
pHW188-NS
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Jeffrey . Chulay, MD

Sr. VI Medical Affairs and Chief Medical Officer
AlphaVax Homan Vaceines Inc,

2 Triangle Drive

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-0307

RE: Biological Material License Agreement CDC Reference: FLU-06-052 executed Jure 20, 2006
Dear Dr, Chulay:

I am writing to inform you that effective June 20, 2009, the above referenced license agreement will terminate according to Hs
terins as specified in Paragraph 6 of the Agreement. Also by the terms of the Agreement, Paragraphs 11 and 17 shall survive
the Agreement’s termination, as follows:

11. THE MATERITALS ARE BEING SUPPLIED WITH NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

17. LICENSEE is encouraged to publish the results of any research in scientific publications and the contribution of CDC,
unless requested otherwise by CDC.

CDC does not wish to request destruction of the Materials supplied under the agreement, and hereby waives Paragraph 13,
which reads:

15. Upon termination of this Agreement, LICENSEE agrees to return all Materials and Licensed Products to PHS, or provide
PHS with certification of their destruction.

Moreover, CDC places no restriction on further use or further distribution of the Materials. However, if you choose to
distribute Materials to others, CDC requests notification of the identity of the new recipient for tracking purposes only.

All notifications of shipment to another entity should be sent to the following address:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Influenza Division, Mail Stop AZ0

Attn

E600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

All correspondence relating to the Biological Material License Agreement CDC Reference: FLU-06-052 should be sent to the
following address:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Techunology Transfer, Mail Stop A42
Attn Lisa Blake DiSpigna

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Regards,

Beth P. Bell, MD MPH
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

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2000 11:12 AM

To: Lowenhaupt, Garol (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR)

Cc: Watkins, Andrew {(CDC/OD/OCSO0), Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCIDIOD)
Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1
Attachments: Flu Termin Ltr Flu-06-052 Alphavax (3).aw.doc

Dear Carol,

Piease use the letter attached for notification to LigoCyte. You will need to edit the document to contain the appropriate
information pertaining to LigoCyte. Let me review before we send anything for Beth's signature as | will want to put
various emails in the signature folder. : ' S

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO}

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) - o :

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Thanks. | would suggest the attached as a slightly different approach.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent; Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:54 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

You should be able to use these.

JK

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5EN1

{s there a way to unlock the attached letter so that! may modify i#? it would be much easier that way.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office



From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD}

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:46 PM o -

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) ' ' _ S
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re H5N1

Would the attached documents be appropriate?

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Michael et al,

There is nothing in the agreements that requires us to renew and no reason to worry about liabliity. The companies
received what they paid for. Not renewing a license that terminates naturally would not be considered a breach of the
terms of the agreement. If itis your desire to make these materials publicly available for free and with no restrictions
imposed by CDC, | believe you are free to do so.

However, it might be wise to send them a formal letter waiving the requirements of Paragraph 15, which requires them to
destroy or return the materials upon termination of the license. | assume that would not be your intent in opening these
materials fo public use. -

The companies should be delighted to be able to use the materials without obligation to pay mornies, so | don't see a
problem {f they are not delighted, [ still see no problem with not renewing the license. We have not agreed to do so
anywhere in the agreemeant

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Andrew,

Please find attached the executed BMLAs in question.: "Natural Death” will occur mid to end of June 2009 LigoCyte is up
to date on payments, Alphavax is siightly behind, but an invoice has been issued o them.

Janice

Phone: 404 639-2679
FAX: 404 6838-5465




CONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protecied by law. its content should not be disciosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than -
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From; Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Shaw, Michae! (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (COC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties 10 executed MTAs re H5N1

Michaeil,

I would like to see the agreements, but my first thought is that you can do what you want if the licenses are terminating by
"naturat death.”

Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, COC Technology Transfer Office

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 7:51 AM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO) S :
Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) - T
Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1
Importance: High

_Andrew,

We need some advice. We have been dropping all MTAs whenever possible on "live" virus buf these licenses cover '
cDNA copies of virus genes created from HPA! isolates from Indonesia and Vietnam which, as you know, have been dealt
with very carefully in the WHO/GISN negotiations on benefits and virus sharing. Both Nancy and | would prefer to drop
them and let the companies deal with the countries themselves through the WHO Geneva office. This particular case is
complicated by the fact that money has been received for past licensing fees. Would there be any liability for CDC if
these were now dropped and the companies told they were on their own? -

Janice can forward the documents if you'd like to examine them.
Michael

Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Atianta, GA 30333 USA

Tel: (404)-633-1405
Fax: (404)-639-2350
Email: mws2@cdcgov



From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 6:44 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) . I o
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HESN1

We may need to seek counsel from Andrew Watkins. | wauld prefer to drop and let thern work it out with the countries but
don't know for sure if that is best way forward. .
N

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 3:47 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1
Importance: High

Nancy,

This case is not 50 obvious to me now that | know the details. This is for plasmid cDNA rather than the viruses
themselves. Should we renew the licenses or drop them and have the companies pursue permission from Indonesia and
Vietnam through WHO?

M

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:57 AM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) o

Cc: Mawle, Alison {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOQ/0D); Watkins, Andrew (CBC/OD/OCS0); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD).

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1 -

Importance: High _ :

Mike just for clarification: Early in 2006 several regular (i.e., not reverse genetics related) plasmids containing Indonesian
and Vietnamese genetic material were licensed to LigoCyte Pharmaceuticais and Alphavax. Both agreements expire this
year in June. Shall [ inform both companies that they do not need to renew the license and that they may continue to use
the materials (including any derivatives) with no restrictions?

Janice

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2009 12:46 PM

‘To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Foster,
Joseph A, (CDC/OCOO/0OD); Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/0CSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re HEN1

Janice,

| concur with the proposed action. We no fonger wish to exercise any control over use and further distribution of materials
obtained through or derived from our role in the WHO Global Influenza Surveillance Network, :

Michael




Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D,

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Atlanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel: [404)639-1406
Fax; (A04)-639-2350
Emall: mws2@otc.gov

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) : :
Cc: Mawie, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}; Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCO0/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD) :
Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Importance: High

Dear Nancy and Mike,

In fight of the recent discussions among various CDC representatives from the Influenza Division, the Nationai Center for
immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CCID Technology Transfer, the Office of General Counsel and the NIH Branch-
HHS Office of the General Counsel, it would appear that the fully executed Material Transfer Agreements CDC Reference
Numbers FLU-06-045 including Amendments thereto #1 and #2 with GlaxoSmithKline and FLU-06-086 with

Kaketsuken should be terminated and any request asking for an amendment to the existing agreements need not be
executed (see email from GSK below). Once the MTAs are terminated GSK and Kaketsuken wili not be under any
restrictions on use nor distribution of the Original Materials including any modified or unmedified derivatives.

| have attached a draft Ag_reémént to Terminate letter for -ybur'revie'w and consideration.. Your concurrence with this -
proposed action via emait by COB May 28th will be much appreciated. GSK and Kaketsuken have been waiting & -
resolution 1o this issue for guiet some fime and | wouid very much like 1o provide them with this document.”

Regards,

Janice

Fanice &) 57@%/5@

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1800 Clifton Road, NE

Aflanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 633-2679

FAX: 404 638-5485

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above, If you have received this email in error, pleage contact the sender immediately.

[Qut of Scope]




Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent. Tuesday, September 01, 2008 2:21 PM

To: Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/IOD); Watkins, Andrew (CDCIOD/OCSOY), Foster, Joseph A.
{CDCIOCOOIOD)

Subiect: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Dale,

Thanks so much for getting back so quickly. | will check with the program to be sure that the lab doesn‘t plan to use the
plasmid set for the purposes you outfined below. As soon as | hear from them, ! will let you know the answer. '

Best,
Janice

NIH

From: Knight, Janice C. (CDC) :

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 1:16 PM _

To: Foster, Joseph A, (CDC); Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Blake-Dispigna, Lisa (CDC); Watkins, Andrew C. (CDC) -
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids :

Joe, Dale,



In light of Andrew's comment, could you give me any recommendations on whether we can sign the MTA with St Jude?
As [understand it the plasmid set to be provided has a different backbone to the earlier plasmids that Ruben Donis has.

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:48 AM

To: Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCO0/OD); Berkley, Dale (NIM/OD) {E]

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/ODY); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Given the previous sensitivities to this issue, | defer to OGC for their expert advice.

Andrew

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent; Wednesday, August 26, 2609 4:59 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)

Ce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Andrew,
The following appears in the attached proposed reverse MTA with St. Jude:

"The Recipient acknowledges that the Materials and/or their method of production are or may be the subject of one or
more patents or patent applications. Except as provided in this Agreement, ng express or implied licenses or otfier rights
are provided fo the Recipient under any patents, patent applications, trade secrets ar other proprietary rights of St. Jude.
Recipient acknowledges no right or ficense is being granted by St. Jude under this MTA to commercialize or self the
Materials under any third party patents or patent applications or otherwise. To the extent any such rights or licenses are
required, Recipient acknowledges that it is its responsibility to obtain such rights or licenses, as riecessary. Recipient
covenants that it will not use the Materials for commercial purposes such as screening, production or saie (including for
any stockpile that is financially recognized by Tﬁmmu&mmiue}, without obtaining the necessary commercialization
rights ar licenses with respect thereto from {a) (b)) and its affiliates (or their respective SUCCcessors), as
holders of exciusive licenses of patents and/or patent applications of the reverse genetics methodology and/or products
obtained using reverse genstics methods, and (6} any third parties that may have applicabie rights in the Materials (or any
materials used to produce Materials). Recipjent acknowledges that certain restrictions set forth in this MTA are for the
benefit of Medimmune, Inc. and that Medimmune, inc. shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the
right of enforcement *

As you may remember we included very similar language in our earlier 2007 MTAs for distribution of influenza RG
reassortants: ' o

"Recipient covenants that it will not use the Research Material for commercial purposes such as screening, production or
sale (including for any stockpite that is financially recognized by Recipient as revenue), without obtaining the necessary
commercialization rights or licenses with respect thereto from (a } Medimmune, Inc. and its affiliates (or their respective
successors), as holders or exclusive licensees of patents and/or patent applications of the reverse genetics methodology
and/or products obtained using reverse genetics methods, and {b) any third parties that may have applicable tights in the
Research Material (or any materials used fo produce the Research Material). Recipient agrees to comply with all Federal

andfor National rules and reguiations applicable to the Research Project and the handling i aterial
o 1Y/ edges that certain restrictions set forth in this MTA are for the benefit of [b)4) and that
X shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the right of enToroement. At the time of

execution, the COC laboratory distributing the technology and the CDC Technology Transfer Office have no knowledge of
additional third party rights in the Research Material transferred by this Agreement” \We removed this language from -
those MTAs as you felt we had given Medimmune enough "free advertisement” and just used the standard MTA
language. Now it appears, we aren't using any legal documentation for influenza RG reassortant transfers.
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So, my question: Can we sign St. Jude's MTA with as it appears above? This MTA is for RG plasmids not reassortants if
that makes a difference.

Janice

From: Allay, Esther [mailto: Esther. Alay@STJUDE ORG]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Hi Janice:

i just spoke with Medimmune - they were wondering why the language in section 1 was struck, They are willing to
consider this, but need an explanation before they can determine whether or not it will be acceptable. This same
language is in the CDC's outgoing MTAs we have received for materials made using reverse genetics, so I'm not sure
why CDC cannot agree in this MTA.

Regards,
Esther

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD} {matito:jekt @cdc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Allay, Esther

Ce: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE; MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Esther,

After discussions here, it is proposed the we use the version dated 12Aug08 | have attached above for this transfer. If
you need to consult with Medlmmune, then we wiil have to work within the delay.

Thanks $0 much,

Janice

From: Allay, Esther [mailto: Esther Allay@STJUDE. QRG]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 1:40 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Hi Janice:
Please see our comments in the attached. If you need "unmodified” in there, we wiil need to check with Medimmune,

which may cause significant delays in executing the agreement.

Regards,
Esther

Esther R. Allay
Licensing Associate
Office of Technalogy Licensing - Mail Stop 742
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8t Jude Children's Research Hospital

262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-595-4700

FAX: 901-585-3148

email: esther.allay@stjude.org <mailto.esther.allay@stjude.org>

www stiude org/technology-licensing

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) [mailto:jck 1 @cde.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 7:52 AM

To: Allay, Esther

Cc: Gubareva, Larisa (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Hoelscher, Mary (COC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Good morning Esther,

So nice to be working with you again. | apologize for the lengthy deiay in respanding to Dr. Gubareva's submission of the
MTA, but | do hope we can move this quickly forward. | have attached your ariginal agreement along with a revised
document for your review containing a few minor changes to the tempiate that | hope will be acceptable based on the
previous MTA we executed in 2007.

Best regards,

Janice

From: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:59 PM

“To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoeischer, Mary {CDC/CCIDINCIRD)

Ce: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); 'Esther. Allay@stjude.org’
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Impartance: High

Hello Janice,

Could you please review the terms in the attached MTA?
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

L.arisa

From: Allay, Esther |maiito.Esther. Allav@STJUDE.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Kiimov, Alexander (CODC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Importance: Low

Dear Dr. Gubareva:




Dr. Richard Webby has forwarded to me your request for the above-cited materials. St. Jude Children's Research Hospital
and Dr. Webby would be pleased to provide these materials to you and the CDC under the terms of the attached Material
Transfer Agreement (MTA). Whereas the terms of the MTA are designed to have minimal effect on the progress of your
research, any requests to revise the terms may significantly delay completion of the MTA,

Please print out two coples of the attached MTA, sign both copies and have an authorized official of the CDC sign both.
Forward both copies to me at the address below. | shall return ane fully executed original to you for your files.

To expedite the transfer of materials, you may fax (801-595-3148) a copy of the signed MTA back to me provided one
with original signatures foliows by mail. if you have any questions, you may contact me by phone {901-595-4700) or by e~
mail at: esther.allay@stjude.org.

Regards,

Esther

Esther R. Allay

Licensing Associate .

Office of Technology Licensing - Mail Stop 742

St. Jude Chiidren's Research Hospital

262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone: 901-505-4700

FAX: ©901-595-3148

email: esther.allay@stjude.org <mailto.esther altay@stjude org>
www . stjude.org/technology-licensing

Attachment

Email Disclaimer: www stjude.org/emaildisclaimer



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From; Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQO)
Sent: ' Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:38 PM
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: Re: MTA for reverse genetics plasnids

In my opinion, we are free to do research with RG or RG plasmids. What a vaccine manufacturer does with it is up 0
them. Any issued®i4) may have should be with the company, not us

Not to worry.

Andrew Waikins, J.D., Ph.D.
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Biake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wed Aug 12 14:26:54 2009

Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Yes, that is true. In y'our opinion, does CDC need any kind of license with Medimmune to use the RG methodology? Or
so'long as we don't commercialize we're ok? [f Flu decides to make a fiu RG reassortant for a vaccine to help in a

pandemic setting and make it available to vaccine manufacturers like they do the seasonal isolates is there any problem
with that so long as the manufacturer has a license with[®X%) nd what if they, don't? s this even worth worrying
about? ' '

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:20 PM
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Not necessarily, but it is my understariding that those companies all have obtained licenses from med immune, so the
issue is moot. :

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:19 PM
To; Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

PS: So far, according to Ruben Donis, the RG reassortants have been generated using CDC plasmids modified from the
Oxford set sent to Yumi Matsuoka when she was here at CDC. So, if we never use any of the plasmids from Medlmmune
to generate the RG reassortants do we avoid obligations to them? 1 hope so0 as | think GSK, Sanofi and Novartis may
have created stockpiles of vaccine for NIH using Ruben's RG reassortants>. . . . S o

JK

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Seni: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:14 PM



To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/GCSQ)
Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Thanks so much for the quick response! Words in blue are mine that t want to insert. | thought adding unmodified was
necessary and Lisa was in agreement with you to end the statement at "revenue".

Only glitch is the FLU-07-260 agreement wherein we agreed to the language and there is no termination date other than
St. Jude may terminate upon 30 day notice. Does this affect the new agreement? And if this is going to be a iong drawn
out hassle with|{&)&) as per Esther Allay, is changing the document worth it since we agreed to it before?

JK

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQO)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Foster, Joseph A, (CDC/OCOO/0D)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Janice,

Are the words in biue words that you want to add, or they words you want to delete? | think "un'_modified" derivatives
should be correct as it appears in the original MTA with Rubin. '

As to [DID) ssue, | would offer to end the sentence at "revenue)." That way, if we simply promj
commercialize their material, then we shouldn't need to worry about needing a license or permission from[>*)
any one eise. - ' '

To me, articie 2 i} is fine if that is a promise that we pién to actuélli; live up to.

Andrew

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:36 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCC0/OD)
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Importance: High :

. Andrew, Joe,

It has been about 2 years since we executed a reverse agreement (see pdf Flu-07-260) with St Jude for their reverse
genetics plasmid set and | just want to be sure that the terms of the attached agreement are still acceptable. Particularly
the following: '

Article 1.

) First sentence: definition of materials to include derivatives as opposed to "unmodified” derivatives which is
unacceptable to us. : - . - N .

fiy Seventh sentence: Recipient covenants that it will not use the Materials for commercial purposes such as screening,
production or saie (including for any stockpile that is financially recognized by Recipient as revenue), without obtaining the
necessary commercialization rights or licenses with respect therete from (a) Medimmune, Inc. and its affiliates (or their
respective successors), as holders of exclusive licenses of patents and/or patent applications of the raverse genetics
methodology and/or products obtained using reverse genetics methods, and {b) any third parties that may have applicable
rights in the Materiais (or any materia aterials). Recipient acknowledges that certain restrictions set
forth in this MTA are for the benefit ofl{b){“ ind that Medimmune, Inc. shall be deemed to be a third-party
beneficiary to this MTA with the right of enforcement, o ' '




Article 2.

i) The Materials will be used exclusively for non-clinical, non-commercial research by Recipient, and will not under any
circumstances be used in humans or in any process used to make a product intended for use in humans.

Thanks,

Janice

From: Allay, Esther tmailto: Esther. Allay@STJUDE . ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 1:40 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plastruds

i Janice:

(0)(4)

Please see our comments in the attached. {f you need "unmodified” in there, we will need to check with
which may cause significant delays in executing the agreement.

Regards,
Esther

Esther R. Allay

Licensing Associate

Office of Technology Licensing - Mail Stop 742

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital

262 Danny Thomas Place

Memphis, TN 38105

Phone; -901-595-4700

FAX: 901-595-3148 : o _
email. esther.allay@stjude org <mailto esther allay @stiude.org>
www.stjude. org/technology-licensing

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) Imailto:jck 1 @cde.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 7:52 AM

To: Allay, Esther

Cc: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Good morning Esther,

So nice to be working with you again. 1 apologize for the tengthy delay in responding to Dr. Gubareva's stbmission of the
MTA. but | do hope we can move this quickly forward. ) have attached your original agreement along with a revised
document for your review containing a few minor changes to the template that I hope will be acceptable based on the
previous MTA we executed in 2007.

Best regards,

Janice




From: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:59 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Kiimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); ‘Esther. Allay@stjude.org
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids :

Importance: High o

Heilo Janice,

Could you please review the terms in the attached MTA?
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Larisa

From: Allay, Esther [mailto: Esther. Allay@STJUDE QRG]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:05 PM
To: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NC{RD)
Ce: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids
importance: Low

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
research, any requests {o revise the terms may significantly detay completion of the MTA. :

Please print out two copies of the attached MTA, sign both copies and have an authorized official of the CDC sign both.
Forward both copies to me at the address below. | shall return one fuily executed criginal fo you for your files.

To expedite the transfer of materials, you may fax (801-595-3148) a copy of the signed MTA back to me provided one
with original signatures follows by mait. If you have any questions, you may contact me by phone (901-595-4700) or by e-
mail at: esther allay@stjude.org.

Regards,

Esther

Esther R. Allay

Licensing Associate

Office of Technelogy Licensing - Mail Stop 742
St. Jude Children's Research Hospita




262 Danny Thomas Place
Memphis, TN 38105
Phane: 801-585-4700
FAX: 901-595-3148

amail esther.allay@stjude.org <mailto;esther allay@stjude.org>
www.stjude.org/technology-ticensing

Aftachment

Email Disclaimer; www.stjude.org/femaildisclaimer



Watkins, Andrew (CDCIOSELS!LSPPPO)

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO) _

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2008 2:03 PM :
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/QCOQ/OD}
Subiject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Janice,

Are the words in blue words that you want to add, or they words you want to delete? | think "ynmodified” derivatives’
should be correct as it appears in the original MTA with Rubin.

As to the[ P }sue, 1 would offer to end the sentence at "revenue).” That way, if we simply pro
commercialize Ther Thaterial, then we shouidn't need to worry about needing a license or permission from
any one eise.

To me, article 2 i} is fine if that is a promise that we plan to actually live up to.

Andrew

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:36 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCS0); Foster, Joseph A, (CDC/QCOO/0D}
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genelics plasmids

Importance: High

Andrew, Jog,

It has been about 2 years since we executed a reverse agreement (see pdf Flu-07-260) with St Jude for their reverse
genetics plasmid set and ! just want to be sure that the terms of the attached agreement are still acceptable. Particularly
the following:

Article 1.

i) First sentence: definition of materials to include derivatives as opposed to "unmaodified" derivatives which is
unaccepiable fo us.. . _ e o _ _ .

i) Seventh sentence: Recipient covenants that it will not use the Materials for commercial purposes such as screening,
production or sale (including for any stockpile that is financiaily recognized by Recipient as revenue), without obtaining the
necessary commercialization rights or licenses with respect thereta from (a1 and its affiliates (or their
respective successors), as holders of exclusive licenses of patents andfor patent applicallons of the reverse genetics
methodology and/or products obtained using reverse genetics methods, and (b) any third parties that may have applicable
rights in the Materials (or any materi uce Materia el nowledges that certain restrictions set
forth in this MTA are for the benefit o!i{b){*” hnd that _shall be deemed to be a third-party

beneficiary to this MTA with the right

Article 2.

i} The Materials will be used exclusively for non-clinical, non-commercial research by Recipient, and will not under any -
circumstances be used in humans or in any process used to make a product intended for use in humans.

Thanks,

Janice



From: Allay, Esther [mailto:Esther Allay@STJUDE.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 1:40 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Hi Janice:

Please see our comments in the attached. If you need "unmodified” in there, we will need to check with [©)4)
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

Memphis, TN 381056

Phone: 901-595-4700

FAX: 801-595-3148

email: esther allay@stjude.org <maiito:esther allay@stiude org>

www._stjude.org/technology-licensing

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) [maitto:ick1@cde.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2008 7:52 AM

To: Allay, Esther

Cc: Gubareva, Larisa (COC/CCID/NCIRDY; Kiimov, Alexander (CDCICCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCIDMNCIRDY
Subject: RE: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

Good morning Esther,

S0 nice 1o be working with you again. | apolagize for the lengthy delay in responding to Dr. Gubareva's submission of the
MTA, but [ do hope we can move this quickly forward. | have attached your original agreement along with a revised
document for your review containing a few minor changes to the template that | hope will be acceptable based on the
previous MTA we executed in 2007. : : '

Best regards, -

Janice - -

From: Gubareva, Larisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2008 2:59 PM

To: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCIDINCIRD); Gubareva, Larisa {CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; ‘Esther Aliay@stjude.org’
Subject: FW: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids _ : _
importance: High

Heilo Janice,

Could you please review the terms in the attached MTA?




Please let us know if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Larisa

From: Allay, Esther {mailto:Esther,AHav@STJUDE,ORGi
Sent Tuesday, March 24, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Gubareva, Larisa {COC/CCID/NCIRD)

GCe: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: MTA for reverse genetics plasmids

importance: Low

Dear Dr. Gubareva;

Dr. Richard Webby has forwarded to me your request for the above-cited materiats. St. Jude Children's Research Hospital
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

To expedite the transfer of materia!s, you may fax (901-585-3148} a copy of the signed MTA back to me provided one
with originai signatures follows by mail. if you have any questions, you may contact me by phone (901-585-4700) or by e-
mail at; esther allay@stjude org.

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

email: esther.allay@stjude.org <mailtg esther.allay@stiude org>
www.stjude.org/technology-licensing

Aftachment



Email Disclaimer: www.stiude org/femaildisclaimer




Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO), Welch, Alice Y. (FDA)

Ce: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) .

Subject: RE’ QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing

Attachments: Biosafety Recommendations for swH1N1 Virus shipment insert.doc; swH1N1 Virus shipment

“insert {rev}i.doc

| have attached the most current version of the package insert that accompanies the H1N1 viruses.

Janice

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:14 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO}; Welch, Alice Y. (FDA)

Subject: RE: QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing

1 will need to contact Dr. Ruben Donis for the most current version of the language included as the package insert. 1 hope
to hear from him today and wil forward as scon as | receive the documents.

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 8:13 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Welch, Alice Y. (FDA)

Subject: RE: QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing

Thanks Janice. Would you mind sharing the current iabet language with FDA?

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 7:46 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/0OCSQ); Welch, Alice Y, (FDA)

Subject: RE; QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing

Yes, Andrew, your statement is in fine with current internal Influenza Division policies.
Regards,

Janice

Janice Knight

Heaith Scientist, Technelogy Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Controf and Prevention



CCID Technology Transfer
Phone: 404 639-2679
FAX: 404 638-5465

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 1:25 PM

To: Welch, Alice Y, (FDA); Knight, Janice (Cogyccibfony .

Subject: RE: QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing

Hi Alice,

an MTA that specifically references o)) All the major manufacturers have now taken licenses
In fact, we no longer use an MTA [ OSTDUE a7 y live attenuated influenza vaccine virus. We are now
provimg a pretty simpie labe! only, that disclaims warranty/indemnity and suggests that the recipient be
responsible for doing their own freedom to operate due diligence. And we request that they inform us of to whom further
distribute the virus.

We na long

Janice, can you confirm that this would cover the virus that Alice is planning to share, and the actual label Ian’guage?:

Of course, Alice, this is as yet an internal CDC policy on flu vaccine virus distribution, but it was developed in coordination
and with the support (prodding?) of HHS OGC {Dale).

Thanks, Andrew

Androw Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

FDA




FDA

NIH

FDA




FDA




FDA




Biosafety recommendations for i vitro laboratory work with novel swine-origin
H1iN1 influenza virus:

General laboratory work, including growth of virus in cell culture or embryonated eggs
should be performed in a BSL2 laboratory with BSL3 practices. All viral manipulations
should be done inside a BSC that is certified annually.

Personal protective equipment may include the following based on a site specific risk
assessment:

« Respiratory protection — fit-tested N95 respirator or higher level of protection.
¢ Shoe covers

o Closed-front gown

+ Double gloves

» Eye protection

Laboratory waste

All waste disposal procedures should be followed as outlined in your facility standard
laboratory operating procedures. Steam autoclaving is the preferred method for all
decontamination processes. Alternative methods may be considered based on a site
specific risk assessment.

Appropriate disinfectants

Several chemical disinfectants, including chlorine, alcohols, peroxygen, detergents,
iodophors, quaternary ammonium and phenolic compounds, are effective against human
influenza viruses if used at the cotrect concentration for the appropriate contact time as
specified in the manufacturer’s recommendations.

Occupational Health

All personnel should sclf monitor for fever and other sympioms such as cough, sore
throat, runny or stuffy nose, body aches, beadache, chills, and fatigue. Any influenza-
like iilness should be reported to your supervisor immediately.

Personnel who have had an occupational exposure to clinical material or live virus trom a
confirmed case of novel influenza A (HIN1) should immediately report to their
supervisor. Antiviral chemoprophylaxis should be considered, For additional information
on antivira! treatment visit: Interim Guidance on Antiviral Recommendations {or Patients
with Confirmed or Suspected Swine Influenza A (H1N1) Virus Infection and Close
Contacts

For additional information: Biosafety in Microbiological and Biomedical Laboratories
(BMBL) 5th Edition




THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN SUBJECTS. This
Research Material, provided at the discretion of CDC, will be used by Recipient under
suitable containment conditions. Recipient agrees to comply with all Federal rules and
regulations applicable to the Research Project and the handling of the Research Material.
Current CDC recommendations for the handling of novel swine-origin HIN1 influenza
viruses can be found at http://www.cde.govininiflu/guidelines_labworkers htm which are
summarized in the attached sheet.

THE MATERIALS ARE BEING SUPPLIED WITH NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
" FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

AT THE REQUEST OF USDA. CDC STRONGLY RECOMMENDS THAT THE
ENCLOSED VIRUS SAMPLES ARE:

1) not used for in vivo studies involving swine, poultry and other livestock species
without contacting USDA/APHIS/VS at 301-734-7783 or 301-734-3277 to ascertain the
biosafety precautions that must be used in order lo protect US swine, pouitry and other
livestock species population from inadvertent infection;

and,

2) only further distributed to other laboratories for public health and research purposes
and not for in vive studies invelving swine, poultry and other livestock species.

In all oral presentations and written publications concerning this Material, you will
acknowledge our contribution in a mutually acceptable manner.

Unless Recipient is an academic or non-profit entity, Recipient agrees to hold the United
Qtates Government harmless and to indemnify the Government for all liabilities, demands,
damages, expenses, and losses arising out of Recipient’s use for any purpose of the
Research Material.

Recipient understands that the supplied material may pose health risks to laboratory
workers, the community, and the environment. Recipient agrees to employ the
appropriate biosafety standards inciuding special practices, equipment and facilities as
necessary, and will comply with all applicable Recipient and Government health and
safety regulations.



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDCIOD/OCSO)

Sent: ' Monday, June 15, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Welch, Alice Y. (FDA); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: QUESTION re MTAs that CDC uses for pandemic flu strain sharing
Hi Alice,

We na longer use an MTA that specifically references Medimmune. Alf the major manufacturers have now taken licenses
from|®) n fact, we no longer use an MTA to distribute any live attenuated influenza vaccine virus. We are now
providing them with a pretty simple label only, that disclaims warranty/indemnity and suggests that the recipient be
responsibie for doing their own freedom io operate due diligence. And we request that they inform us of to whom further
distribiite the virus.

Janice, can you confirm that this would cover the virus that Alice is planning to share, and the actual label language?

Of course, Alice, this is as yet an internal CDC policy on flu vaccine virus distribution, but it was developed in coordination
and with the support {prodding?) of HHS OGC (Dale).

Thanks, Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technalogy Transfer Office

FDA




FDA

NIH

FDA




FDA
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Hiroshi Mizekamt, PhDD

Executive Managing Director
Board of Directors

Kaketsuken, Japan

Kikuchi Research Center Kyokushi

RE: Material Transfer Agreement CDC Reference: FLU-06-086 executed September 26, 2006
Dear Dr. Mizokan,

I am writing to inform you as the Executive Managing Director, Board of Directors, Kaketsuken that effective June 01, 2009,
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention wishes to terminate the above referenced transfer Agreement. Referencing the
terms of the original Agreement, Paragraphs 6 and t1 shall survive the Agreement’s termination, as follows: |

6. THE MATERIALS ARE BEING SUPPLIED WITH NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

and with no guarantee that the use of the Material will not infringe any patent or proprietary rights of third parties.

11a. The supplied Materials may pose health risks to laboratory workers, the community, and the environment. CDC
recommends that the Recipient employ the appropriate biosafety standards including special practices, equipment
and facilitics as necessary, and recommends compliance with all applicable Recipient and Government health and
safety regulations as described in the Appendix A. Note: If Recipient is not governed by US Law, Recipient is
advised to follow all rules and regulations stipulated by the country in which Recipient resides or by International
Agencies such as the World Health Organization.

11b. Recipient is encouraged to publish the results of any research in scientific publications and the contribution of CDC,
unless requested otherwise by CDC.

CDC does not wish o request destruction of the Materials supplied under the agreement, and hereby waives Paragraph 3,
which reads:

5. This Research Material represents a significant investment on the part of Provider, and is considered proprietary to
Provider. Recipient's investigator therefore agrees to retain control over this Research Material, and further agrees
not to transfer the Research Material to others not under his or her direct supervision without advance written
approval of Provider. Provider reserves the right to distribute the Research Material 1o others and to use it for its
own purposes. When the Research Project is completed, or three (3) years have elapsed from receipt of Research
Material, whichever occurs first, the Research Material will be destroyed by Recipient or otherwise disposed of as
mutually agreed by Provider and Recipient.

Moreaver, CDC places no restriction on further use or further distribution of the Materials. However, if you choose to
distribute Materials to others, CDC requests netification of the identity of the new recipient for tracking purposes only.

All notifications of shipment to another entity should be sent to the following address:
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Influenza Division, Mail Stop A20
Attn Mary Hoelscher
1600 Clifton Road, NE
Atlanta, GA 30333
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All correspondence relating to the Material Transfer A greement CDC Reference: FLU-06-086 should be sent 1o the following
address:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CCID Technology Transfer, Mail Stop A42

Attn Lisa Blake DiSpigna

1800 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Regards,

Beth P. Belt, MDD MPH o L B
Acting Director, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
Centers for Disease Contro] and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Enclosure: Appendix A
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APPENDIX A

Influenza Branch/DVRD/NCID Biosafety recommendations for laboratory handling of high growth PR8 reassortants of
influenza virus bearing engineered H5 HA derived from highly pathogenic avian influenza virus strains.

Definitions: This appendix concerns the use of vaccine reference stocks of reassortant viruses carrying the internal genes from
A/PR/S$/34, and the surface genes from highly pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI) strains (e.g., HSN1). The reassortant virus is
considered to be equivalent to the HS low pathogenicity avian influenza (LPAI) viruses with regards to its virulence properties.
These reassortants are referred to as Deltal15-PR8 candidate vaccine reference stocks. Information on tisk assessment of these
reference vaccine stocks can be obtained at the WHO website URL:
www.who.int/entity/csr/resources/publications/influenza/enfinfluenzaRMD2003 _5 .pdf.

Risk assessment: The A/PR/8/34 is considered to be attenuated in humans, The A/PR/8/34 has virulence properties equivalent
t6 LPAI strains. There are no documented human infections with strains of the HS subtype of LPAT. Therefore, the reassortants
are predicted to pose a minimal risk to humans. However, caution is necessary because of the limited experience with vaccine
strains possessing a combination of avian genes and genes from 2 hutnan virus, albeit egg-adapted. While the DeltaH3-PR8
virus is expected to be replication-deficient in humans, there is a remote possibility of secondary reassortment with a normal
hurman influenza A virus which could generate a replication-competent virus.

Laboratory hazards: The primary laboratory hazard is inhalation of Deltal13-PR$ virus or mucosal exposure from aerosols
generated by aspirating, dispensing, mixing, centrifuging or otherwise manipulating vitus-infected samples.

Recommended Precautions: Biosafety Leve! 2 facilities, with enhanced practices and procedures are recommended for
research and production activities utitizing live DeltaH5-PR8 candidate vaccine reference stocks.

The enhancements beyond all the applicable BSL2 protocols include:

1) The laboratory where work with DeltaH5-PR8 is performed should have negative pressure relative to the atmosphere
and adjacent hallways or laboratories with direct access.

2) All manipulations of open containers with DeltaH5-PRS candidate vaccine reference stocks should be performed in a
class 11 biological safety cabinet. However this may not be possible in 2 manufacturing environment and alternative
control measures are therefore needed:

a. use of other suitable barrier systems;

b. staff should use of powered full-face respirators, equipped with HEPA filters;

c. antiviral prophylaxis for staff in the production area and those in adjacent arcas. Neuraminidase inhibitor
antiviral drugs (e.g., oseltamivir, zanamivir) should be available for treatment and post-exposure prophylaxis,
as necessary (MMWR May 28, 2004 / 53(RR06);1-40).

3} There should be no need to inactivate effluent from sinks, because any liquid effluent from sinks should have been
disinfected by validated procedures and there is little risk of hand-washing effluent posing a hazard to the
environment.

4) A code of practice for the work should be prepared, the key features of which are:

a.  Access to the laboratory is restricted to authorized personnel. A sign should be posted at the entrance door
during the times that experiments are in progress to indicate this fact. No other experiment of any kind
should be conducted simuitaneously in the same room where the DeltaH3-PR8 reassortant is being used.

b. Personnel should wear complete protective gear, including head cover, gogeles, N95 nose and face mask,
gown, and booties. Double gloves should be used to altow safe disposal of all the protective gear into an
autoclave bag within the room.
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Showering is not requited, as protective clothing and hand washing procedures are normally considered
adequate to protect human health and the environment for this level of hazard.

Procedures to prevent exposure of the HSN1 reassortant to normal human and animal influenza viruses, Staff
should have received a conventional influenza vaccine to limit their susceptibility to infection with normal.
human viruses. [f pilot lots of DeltaHS-PR8 vaccine are available, staff should receive them.

There should also be an Occupational Health Policy for antiviral prophylaxis or for treatment following
accidental exposure to the DeltaHS-PRS reassortant virus. All personnel at risk should be enrolled in an
appropriately constituted respiratory protection program. Personnel should be counseled regarding the risks
and monitored for disease symptoms and absenteeism. Personne! should monitor their body temperature
daily and report any fever (temperature >38 °C or 100.4 °F) if accompanied by sore throat and cough and/or
dyspnea (difficult respiration or laborious breathing). _

Review of all working practices to minimize the creation of aerosols from the vaceine virus.

Standard Operating Procedures for the safe decontamination of waste and equipment should be established,

Emergency procedures for events such as spillages documented.
The staff biosafety training program should document the proficiency of the traineses.

5y Al virus sdmples that are not saved for future use in a secure location should be autoclaved immediately and
discarded.

6) Storage of baseline serum samples from individuals working with these influenza strains is recommended.
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PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Material Transfer Agreement ("MTA") has been adopted for use by the National Institutes of
Health, the Food and Drug Administration and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
collectively referred to herein as the Public Health Service ("PHS") in all transfers of research
material (Research Material) whether PHS is identified helow as its Provider or Recipient.

ProVider: ' Cehte.rs for Disease Céntrol and Prevetion
Recipient: Kalketsuken

provider authorizes the National Institute of Infectious Diseases, Tokyo, Japan (CDC Ref: Flu-
06-074) to transfer to Recipient’s investigator named below the following Original Material:

Influenza A virus reassortant Indo/05/2005(H5N1)/ PR8-IBCDC-RG2 reference strain.

Research Material includes Original Material, Progeny, and Unmodified Derivatives. The
Research Material shall not include: (a) Modifications, or (b} other substances created by the
Recipient through the use of the Research Material which are not Modifications, Progeny, or
Unmodified Derivatives. : _

Progeny: Unmodified descendant from the Research Material such as virus from virus, cell from
cell, or organism from organism. ' '

Unmodified Derivatives: Substances created by the Recipient which constitute an unmodified
functional subunit or product expressed by the Original Material or containing changes (e.g.,
mutations) that arise during the process of passaging through or adapting to a substrate (e.g., &
cell line or eggs). Some examples include: adaptive mutants of virus strains, subclones of
unmodified cell tines, purified or fractionated subsets of the Qriginal Material, proteins expressed
by DNA/RNA supplied by the Provider, or monoclonal antibodies secreted by a hybridoma ceil
Modifications: Substances created by the Recipient which contain/incorporate the Research
Material. '

1. Research Material wiil only be used for research purposes by Recipient for the
Research Project described below, under suitable containment conditions.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the description of the Research
Project or elsewhere in this MTA, Recipient acknowledges no right or license is
being granted by Provider under this MTA to commercialize or sell the Research
Material under any third party patents or patent applications or otherwise. To
the extent any such rights or licenses are required, Recipient acknowledges
that it is its responsibility to obtain such rights or licenses, as necessary.
Recipient covenants that it will not use the Research Materia! for commercial
purposes such as screening, production or sale (including for any stockpile that

is financially recognized by Recipient as revenue), without obtaining the
assary commercialization rights or licenses with respect thereto from (a)

and its affiliates (or their respective successors), as holders

Or < snisces of patents and/or patent applications of the reverse

genetics methodology and/or products obtained using reverse genetics

methods, and (b) any third parties that may have applicable rights in the

Research Material (or any materials used to produce the Research Material).

Recipient agrees to comply with all Federal and/or National rules and

regulations applicable to the Research Project and the handling of the Research

Material. Recipient acknowlednes that ce ain restrimnns_m_f.onh_ln_lthis MTA

are for the benefit of| and that |2 shall be

deemed to be a third-party beneficiary to this MTA with the right of
enforcement. At the time of execution, the CDC taboratory distributing the

g
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PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

knowledge of additional third party rights in the Research Material 2ransfarred
by this Agreement. : . .

2. Are the Ressarch Materlals of human origin?
O ves
B nNo

If Yes, were Research Materials collected acconding w 45 CFR Part 46, “Protectian of
Muman Subjects™? :

[0 ves (Please provide Assurance Number: )
No .

3. This Restarch Material will be used by Reciplent's investigator solaly in
connection with the following resaarch project; pleaae check sach box that
applias;

a, 87 Generation of virus seed for praduction of pilot lots of inactivated candidate
vaccings r use in human chinical trisls.

b, O Generatien of virus seed for production of pilot fots of Inactvated vaccines for
use in animals. _ .

c. Far in vitro studies to assess Immune respanses ta H5N1 In humans or animals.

d. [id For In vivo studies In laboratory animals to assess fmmune responses to H5N1.

e. [] ' Other - Pieane sttuch a brief description of resanrch project to tha
Agreament,

4. In alf aral presentations or written publications conceming the Ressarch Praject, Reclpient
will acknawledge Provider's contribution of this Research Material unless requested
otherwise, Ta the extent permitted by law, Recipient agrees to treat in ronfidence, for a
pertod of three (3) years from the date of (& disclosure, any of Provider's written
information abaut this Research Materal that fs stamped "CONFIDENTIAL," axcept for
information that was previoysly known to Reciplent or that Is of becomes publicly avatiable
or which is disclosed to Redpient without a conflaentiality obligation or that the Reciplent
can establish by reasonable proof is independenty developed by employees of the
Reciplent who had no knowledge of the confidential information disclosed. Any arat
disclosures fram Provider to Recipient shall be Identified as being CONFIDENTIAL by notice
gelivered to Recipient within ten {10} days afer the date of the oral disclosure. Reciglent

- may publish or otherwise publicly disclose the resulis of the Research Project, but If
Provider has given CONFIDENTIAL infanmation 2o Reclpient such public disclosure may be
made anly after Provider has had thirty {36) days 1o review the proposed disciosure to
determine if it includes any CONFTDENTIAL mfarmation, excapt when a shartened time
period under court order or the Freedem of Infermation ALt pertains, : '

5.  This Research Materiaf represents a significant investment on the part of Provider, and is
vonsidered proprietary to Provider. Recipient’s investigator therefore agmes to retain
contral aver this Research Matertal, and further agreas not ta transfer the Research Matersa)
1o others not under hils or her direct supervision without advance written approvai of
Provider. Provider reserves the right to distribute the Research Matenial o athers and to use
[t far its own purposes. When the Research Project is completed, or three (3) years have
elapsed fram recelpt of Research Matarial, whickever occurs first, the Research Matenal will

CDC Raforance: CIG- 3aro




FUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMEMNT

be destroyed by Reciplent or otherwlse disposed of as mutually agresd by Provider and
Reariplent.

G. This Research Materiaf is provided as a service to the research communlty. IT IS BFIRG
SUPPLIED TC RECIPIENT WITH NC WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED QR IMPLIED, INCLUDING
ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
Pravider makes no répresentations that the use of the Research Material wil! not infringe
any patent or proprietsry rights of third parties,

7. When Provider 18 PH5:  Recipient shall retain tithe to any patent or ather inteliechual
property rights in inventions made by its amployess in the caurse of the Research Project,
Reciplent agrees net to ctalm, Infer, or imply Governmental endorsement af the Research
Project, the institution or personnel fonducting the Research Project or any resulting
commertial product{s). Reciplent agrees to hold the Lnited States Govermment harmiess
and e indemnify the Government for all llabliites, demands, damages, expenses, and
{nsses arising out of Reciplent's use for any purpose of the Research Materlal,

B. When the recipient is PHS: The PHS shall retain title to any patent ar other intellectsat
proparty nights in inventions made by its employess in the course of the Research Project.
The PHS is not authorized to promise rights In advance for pventions developed under this
Agreement. Provider acquires no intellectual propeity rights under this MTA, but may apply
for license rights to any patentable invention that might result from this Research Project.
If is the Intention af COC that Provider not be llable tx PHS for any claims or damages
arising :‘;'om PHS's yse of the Research Material; however, no indernnification is provided or
intended.

3. The undersgned Provider and Recipient expressly certify and affirm that the contents of
any statements made herein are truthful and accurate.

13, This MTA shall be construed in acoordance with Feders) law as spplisd by the Federal courts
in the District af Calumbiz,

11.Any additional reguirements:

a. Recipient's Blogsfety Official shati accept full responsibility for the safety
of the Research Project and that the Research Project will be parformed in
accordence with applicable ingtitution and Government heglth and safety
regulations aad the guidelines detailed in Appendix A* &5 well as
Bloszfaty in Microbiafogical and Biomedical Laboratorfes, 4th Edition, GPO
Stodd No. O17-040-00547-4, Msy 1995, or the most recent revision of
these guidelinss.

b. No latar than one month baefore & publication concerning the resules
obislned with the Rezesrcis Matarial Ja going to be submitted, Recipient
agrees to sand & copy or draft of the paper to the Provider's Invaestigator.
If there is ne publication, the Eecipient agrees to communicate the rosults
of the stutdies concerning the Ressarch Material to the Provider's
Investigator. Any such resyite sheli be kept in confidence in socordance
with tha Frasdom of Information Act (% {£S5.C. " 552), Department of
Realth and Human Sérvices regulstiong (4% C.F.R. * 5.65), and Executlve
Order Ko, 12600,

¢, Inali publications related to the Resaarch Materisi, its origin and the name
given by the Provider must be indicated.

COC Refwrenon: CID- 4 af9



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

?Appemi_lx A. The Influenza Branch guldellnes for the recommended BS. 2-enhanced safety
pr-ocedura for the handiing of the Research Material,

NEXT PAGE SIGNATURE PAGE

COL Raferencs: CID- S of 9



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

Certification aof Reciplent Sclentist: I have read and understood the conditions outlined in
this Agreement, and I understand thatX must abide by them to receive and use the
Research Material.

RECIPIENT INVESTEGATOR:

Signature: ,5\/414 » O @»07‘0 Date:&f‘ﬁ‘/oev 2 >p0 6

Name: $huro Golo
Titte: Deputy General Manager, First Production Department

RECIPIENT'S BYOSAFETY OFFICIAL:

Signature: %L%n? 7;&1,%)%(; Date: S_-e[@d@‘g X 100(')

Name of Biosafety Official: Sachio Tokiyoshi, D.V.M., Ph.D.
Telephone number: (81)968-37-4055

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL FOR RECIPIENT!
Signature: /ézz C:W@"’ ' Date:_w\.:? ‘ mg)

NaiTIfE: Akira Tashiro, Ph.D.
Title:  Executive Managing Director, Board of Directors

Recipient's Maiting Address:

Kaketsuken,
1-6-1 Okubo, Kumamoto-shi, Kumamoto, 860-8568, Japan

PROVIDER INVESTIGATOR: Ruben Donis, Ph.D.
Chief, Molecular Genetics Sectlon, Influenza Branch

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL FOR PROVEDER:

Signature: %M Lﬁl—{u“\/ Date: ‘f[ 2l /006

Rima Ktﬁhbaz, D,
Director, National Center for Infectlous Diseases

Provider's Mailing Address: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1609 Cliften Road, N.E.,

{Mall Stop A-42 Attn. NCID Technology Coordinator Office)
Atlanta, Geargia 30333

CDC Referance: CID- 6of9



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPQ)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD;)

Sent; Wednesday, June 03, 2009 2:08 PM '

To: ' Foster, Joseph A (CDC/OCOOIOD), Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Berkiey, Dale
(NIH/OD) [E} :

Ce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HON1

Attachments: Flu Termin Lir FLU-06-086 Kaketsuken-09.doc; FLU-06-086 Kaketsuken. pdf

Importance: High

| have modeled a termination letter for the MTAs governing the transfer of the reverse genetics influenza reassortants in
accordance with the recommendations from CDC Influenza Division on a document provided by Andrew for termination
of a BMLA. Before | use the MTA termination letter, | ask that you review and send me your comments. | have attached
the MTA in question along with my draft fetter of termination for Kaketsuken, FLLU-08-086.

Your kind and prompt attention to this will be very, very appreciated.

Janice

o
ﬁ/m’(se % %,;7/5 /

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Conirol and Prevention
CCID Technalogy Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by faw. Its content should not be disclesed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. if you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO}

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2008 5:22 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HEN1

Thanks. | would suggest the attached as a slightly different approach.

Andrew Watkins
Director, COC Technology Transfer Office




Fram: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:54 PM

Ta: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) N
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

You shal}id be able to use these.

JK

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) :

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Is there a way to unlock the attached letter so that 'I_ may modify it? It would be much easier that way.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:46 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/QCSQ); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materiais between parties to executed MTAs re HEN1

Would the attached documents be appropriate?

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/QD) _
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Michaei et a},

There is nothing in the agreements that requires us to renaw and no reason to worry about liability. The companies
received what they paid for. Not renewing a license that terminates naturaily would not be considered & breach of the
terms of the agreement. If it is your desire to make these materials publicly available for free and with no restrictions
imposed by CDC, | believe you are free to do so.

However, it might be wise to send them a formal letter waiving the requirements of Paragraph 15, which requires them to
destroy or return the materials upon termination of the license. | assume that would not be your intent in opening these
materials to public use.

The companies should be delighted to be able to use the materials without obligation to pay monies, so | don't see a
problem If they are not delighted, | still see no problem with not renewing the license. We have not agraed to do so
anywhere in the agreement.
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Andrew Watkins
Director, COC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/CD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:43 PM |

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Andrew,

Piease find attached the executed BMLAs in question. "Natural Death” will occur mid to end of June 2008. LigoCyte is up
to date on payments, Alphavax is slightly behind, but an Invoice has been issued fo them.

Janice

Phone: 404 638-2679
FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by iaw. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately..

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HON1

Michael,

i would like to see the agreements, but my first thought is that you can do what you want if the licenses are terminating by
"natural death.”

Andrew

Andréw Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Cffice

From: Shaw, Michae! (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 7:51 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO) o

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

We need some advice. We have been dropping all MTAs whenever possible on "live" virus but these licenses cover
cDNA copies of virus genes created from HPAI isolates from Indonesia and Vietnam which, as you know, have been dealt
with very carefully in the WHOQ/GISN negotiations on benefits and virus sharing. Both Nancy and { would prefer to drop
them and let the companies deal with the countries themselves through the WHO Geneva office. This particutar case is
complicated by the fact that money has been received for past ficensing fees. Would there be any liability for CDC if
these were now dropped and the companies told they were on their own? .

Janice can forward the documents if you'd like to examine them.
Michael

Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Assaciate Director for Laboratory Science
Influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Control and Preveniion
Atlanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel.: (404)-630-1405
Fax: (404)-539-2350
Email: mus2@rde gov

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 6:44 PM
To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between patties to executed MTAs re H5N1

We may need to seek counsel from Andrew Watkins. | wouid prefer to drop and let them work it out with the countries but
don't know for sure if that is best way forward. :
N

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 3:47 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re H5N1
Importance: High '

Nancy,

This case is not 5o obvious to me now that | know the details. This is far plasmid cDNA rather than the viruses
themseives, Should we renew the licenses or drop them and have the companies pursue permission from indonesia and
Vietnam through WHOQ? .

M

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:57 AM

To: Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Cox, Nancy (CBC/CCID/NCIRD) : I : . o
Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOQ/0ODY; Watking, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD) :
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Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1
Importance; High

Mike just for clarification: Early in 2006 several regular (i.e., not reverse genetics related) plasmids containing Indonesian
and Vietnamese genetic material were licensed to LigoCyte Pharmaceuticals and Alphavax. Both agreements expire this
year in June. Shall | infarm both companies that they do not need to renew the license and that they may continue to use
the materials (including any derivatives) with no restrictions?

Janice

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2009 12:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCS0); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sub]ect. RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HBN1

Janice,

| concur with the proposed action. We no longer wish to exercise any controf over use and further distribution of materials
obtained through or derived from our role in the WHO Global Influenza Surveillance Network,

Michael

Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
Influenza Division, MS G16

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Aflanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel.. (40AY639-1405
Fax. {404)-630-2350
Email: mws2@cdc.gov

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2006 3:31 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Donis, Ruben O, (CRC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {(COC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A, (CDC/OCC0O/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0O); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between partias to executed MTAS re HEN1

Importance: High

Dear Nancy and Mike,

In light of the recent discussions among various CDC representatives from the Influenza Division, the National Center for
Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CCID Technology Transfer, the Office of General Counsel and the NIH Branch-
HHS Office of the General Counsel, it would appear that the fully executed Material Transfer Agreements CDC Reference
Numbers FLU-06-048 including Amendments thereto #1 and #2 with GlaxoeSmithKline and FLU-06-088 with

Kaketsuken should be terminated and any request asking for an amendment to the existing agreements need not be
executed {see emall from GSK below). Once the MTAs are terminated GSK and Kaketsuken will not be under any
restrictions on use nor distribution of the Original Materials including any maodified or unmodified derivatives.

| have attached a draft Agreement to Terminate letter for your review and consideration. Your concurrence with this
proposed action via email by COB May 28th wilt be much appreciated. GSK and Kaketsuken have been waiting a
resolution to this issue for quiet some time and | would very much like to provide them with this document.
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Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 1:18 PM :

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Ok. | will draft the letter and send it to you for final "ok". GSK will be so happyf

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) .

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

| don't see why not. it should do the trick nicely.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transier Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 7:43 AM R .

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0); Shaw, Michae! {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (COC/CCID/NCIRD) : _ .
Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Could 1 modify the above for use in terminating the MTAs for the reassortant viruses with GSK and Kaketsuken, Japan?
Both companies have requested amendments to the original agreements to allow for their collaboration using the viruses
and derivatives therefrom. | have tried to get resolution of this issue for some time and these 2 in particular wish answers.

Thanks s¢ much,

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD}; Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}

Subject: RE: Transfer of COC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Thanks. 1 would suggest the attached as a slightly different approach.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office
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From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:54 PM ' '

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSO); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) . :
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

You should be able to use these.

JK

From; Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) '

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Is there a way to uniock the attached letter so that | may modify it? it would be much easier that way.

Andrew Watkins
Director, COC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:46 PM

To! Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QOCSO); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) .

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H541

Would the attached documents be appropriate?

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Michael et al,

There is nothing in the agreements that requires us to renew and no reason to worry about liabiiity. The companies
received what they paid for. Not renewing a license that terminates naturally would not be considered a breach of the
terms of the agreement. If it is your desire to make these materials publicly available for free and with neo restrictions
imposed by CDC, | helieve you are free to do so. :

However, it might be wise to send them a formal letter waiving the requirements of Paragraph 15, which requires them to
destroy or return the materials upon termination of the ficense. | assume that would not be your intent in opening these
materials to public use. :




The companies shouid be delighted to be able to use the materials without abligation to pay monies, so | don't see a
problem If they are not delighted, | still see no problem with not renewing the license. We have not agreed to do so
anywhere in the agreement.

Andrew Watkins
Diractor, COC Technology Transfer Cffice

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD})

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Andrew,

Please find attached the executed BMLAs in question. "Natura! Death” will occur mid to end of June 2008. LigoCyte is up
to date on payments, Alphavax is slighily behind, but an Invoice has been issued to them.

Janice

Phone: 404 639-2679
FAX. 404 638-5485

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emall and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or capied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Shaw, Michael ({CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

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
"natural death." '

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
¢DNA copies of virus genes created from HPA! isclates from Indonesia and Vietham which, as you know, have been deait
with very carefully in the WHO/GISN negotiations on benefits and virus sharing. Both Nancy and ! would prefer to drop
them and let the companies deal with the countries themselves through the WHO Geneva office. This particular case is
complicated by the fact that money has been received for past licensing fees. Would there be any #Hability for CDC if
these were now dropped and the companies told they were on their own?

Janice can forward the documents if you'd like to examine them,
Michael

Michael W, Shaw, Ph.D.

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
Influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Confrol and Prevention
Allanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel: {404)-839-1405
Fae (404)-633-2350
Email: rws2@cde gov

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 6:44 PM
To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials bebween parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

We may need to seek counsel from Andrew Watkins. i would prefer to drop and let them work it cut with the countries but
don't know for sure if that is best way forward.
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

This case is not so obvious to me now that | know the details. This is for plasmid ¢cDNA rather than the viruses
themseives. Should we renew the licenses or drop them and have the companies pursue permission from Indonesia and
Vietnam through WHO?

M

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:57 AM
To: Shaw, Michael {COC/CCID/NCIRD}; Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
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Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCO0/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)-

Subject: RE; Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Importance: High

Mike just for clarification: Early in 2006 several regular (i.e., not reverse genetics related) plasmids containing Indonesian
and Vietnamese genetic material were licensed to LigoCyte Pharmaceuticals and Aiphavax. Both agreements expire this
year in June. Shall | inform both companies that they do not need fo renew the license and that they may continue to use
the materials (including any derivatives) with no restrictions? '

Janice

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2009 12:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/ODY); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoeischer, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Janice,

| concur with the proposed action. We no longer wish 1o exercise any control over use and further distribution of materials
‘obtained through or derived from our role in the WHO Global Influenza Surveillance Network,

Michaal

Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
influenza Division, MS G-16 :
Centers for Disease Contral and Prevention
Afianta, GA 30333 USA

Tel: {404)-639-1405
Far, {(404)-839-2350
Email: mws2@cdo.gov

From: Knight, Janice (COC/CCID/0OD)

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cec: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
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

In tight of the recent discussions among various CDC representatives from the Influenza Division, the National Center for
Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CCID Technoiogy Transfer, the Office of General Counsel and the NIH Branch-
HHS Office of the General Counsel, it would appear that the fuily executed Material Transfer Agreements CDC Reference
Numbers FLU-06-045 including Amendments thereto #1 and #2 with GlaxoSmithKiine and FLU-06-086 with -
Kaketsuken should be terminated and any request asking for an amendment to the existing agreements need not be
executed {see email from GSK below). Once the MTAs are terminated GSK and Kaketsuken will not be under any
restrictions on use nor distribution of the Original Materials including any modified or unmodified derivatives.



‘Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OSELSILSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CBC/CCIDIOD)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 11:12 AM

To: l.owenhaupt, Carol (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR) .

Cc: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDCICCID/OD)
Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re H5N1
Attachments; Flu Termin Ltr Flu-06-052 Alphavax (3).aw.doc

Dear Caral,

Please use the letter attached for notification to LigoCyte. You will need to edit the document ta contain the appropriate
information pertaining to LigoCyte. Let me review before we send anything for Beth's signature as | will want to put
various emails in the signature folder. .

Janice

From: Watkins; Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) _

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Thanks. 1 would suggest the atiached as a slightly different approach.

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

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5NI

You should be able to use these.

JK

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/QD/OCSQ)

Sent; Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Shaw, Michae! (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

is there a way to unlock the attached letter so that | may modify it? It would be much easier that way.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office



From: Knight, Janice {(CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:46 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cce: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) ' _

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re HSN1

Would the attached documents be appropriate?

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/CCSO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice {(CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Michael et al,

There is nothing in the agreements that requires us to renew and no reason to warry about fiability. The companies
received what they paid for. Not renewing a license that terminates naturafly would not be considered a breach of the
terms of the agreement. if itis your desire to make these materials publicly available for free and with no restrictions
imposed by CDC, | believe you are free to do so.

However, it might be wise to send them a formal letter waiving the requirements of Paragraph 15, which requires them to
destroy or return the materials upen termination of the license. | assume that would not be your intent in opening these
materiais to public use,

The companies should be delighted to be able to use the materials without obligation to pay monies, so | don't see a
problem If they are not delighted, | stifl see no problem with not renewing the flicense. We have not agreed to do so
anywhere in the agreement.

Andrew Watkins
Directar, COC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Andrew,

Please find attached the executed BMLASs in question. "Natural Death" will accur mid to end of June 2009, LigoCyte is up
to date on payments, Alphavax is slightly behind, but an Invoice has been issued to them.

Janice

Phone: 404 639-2679
FAX: 404 838-5465




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. lts content should nat be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone cther than
the person(s) named or referenced above, If you have received this emall in error, please contact the sender immediately..

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:06 PM

To! Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of COC Materials between parties to executed MTAs te H5N1

Michael,

| would like to see the agreements, but my first thought is that you can do what you want if the licenses are terminating by
"natural death.”

Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technoiogy Transfer Office.

From: Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 7:51 AM .

To: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCS0)

Cc: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}; Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

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
them and let the companies deal with the countries thermselves through the WHO Geneva office. This particular case is
complicated by the fact that money has been received for past licensing fees. Would there be any liability for CDC i
these were now dropped and the companies told they were on their own?

Janice can forward the documents if you'd like to examine them,
Michael

fichael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Assaciate Director for Laboratory Sclence
Influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Aflanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel.. (404)-639-1405
Fax. {404)-639-2350
Email: mws2@cde.gov



From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 6:44 PM
To: Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between partles to executed MTAs re H5N1

We may need to seek counse! from Andrew Watkins. | would prefer to drop and let them work it out with the countries but
don't know for sure if that is best way forward.
N

From; Shaw, Michael (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 3:47 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAS re H5N1
Importance: High

Nancy,

This case is not o obvicus to me now that | know the details. This is for plasmid cDNA rather than the viruses
themselves. Should we renew the licenses or drop them and have the companies pursue permission from Indonesia and
Vietnam threugh WHO?

M

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 8:57 AM

To: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/0ODY); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSOQ); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of COC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re H5N1

Importance: High :

Mike just for clarification. Early in 2006 several regular (i.e., not reverse genetics related) plasmids containing Indonesian
and Vietnamese genetic material were licensed fo LigoCyte Pharmaceuticals and Aiphavax. Both agreements expire this
year in June. Shall | inform both companies that they do not need to renew the license and that they may continue to use
the materials (including any derivatives) with no restrictions?

Janice

From: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2009 12:46 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/QD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/CDY); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Janice,

| concur with the proposed action. We no longer wish to exercise any control over use and further distribution of materials
obtained through or derived from our role in the WHO Globa! Influenza Surveillance Network.

Michael



Michael W. Shaw, Ph.D.

Associate Director for Laboratory Science
influenza Division, MS G-16

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Atlanta, GA 30333 USA

Tel: {404)-639-1405
Fax: {A04)-639-2350
Email: mws2@ede.gov

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD) _

Cc: Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCCO/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: Transfer of CDC Materials between parties to executed MTAs re HSN1

Emportance: High

Dear Nancy and Mike,

in light of the recent discussions among various CDC representatives from the Influenza Division, the National Center for _
immunization and Respiratory Diseases, CCID Technology Transfer, the Office of General Counsel and the NIH Branch-
HHS Office of the General Counsel, it would appear that the fully executed Material Transfer Agreements CDC Reference
Numbers FLU-06-045 including Amendments thereto #1 and #2 with GlaxoSmithKiine and FL.U-06-086 with

Kaketsuken should be terminated and any request asking for an amendment o the existing agreements need not be
executed (see email from GSK below}. Once the MTAs are terminated GSK and Kaketsuken will not be under any
restrictions on use nor distribution of the Original Materials including any modified or unmodified derivatives.

i have attached a draft Agreement to Terminate letter for your review and considération. Your concurrence with this
proposed action via email by COB May 28th will be much appreciated. GSK and Kaketsuken have been waiting a
resolution to this issue for quiet some time and | would very much like to provide them with this document.

Regards,

Janice

(/é(?/)?,(,(f % /(j il

Health Scientist, Technologyr Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Allanta, GA 30333

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
the person(s) named or referenced above. if you have received this email in error, please contaci the sender immediately.

[Out of Scope]




please notify the originator immediately. The unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message
is strictly forbidden. GlaxoSmithKline Biologicals will not be liable for direct, special, indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party oras a result of any virus being
passed on.



Watkins, Andrew {(CDCIOSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 30, 2009 10:06 AM

To: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: - Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCIDI/NCIRDY, Blake-

DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/ODY); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael
(CDCICCID/NGIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSOY);
Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/CCOQ/QD} . - :

Subject: -  RE: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses
importance: High
Ruben,

Do not share this email with anyone outside CDC. | have not received comments from Alison Mawle, Andrew Watkins
and Joe Foster. Only Mike Shaw has responded so far. | do not know what the next step may be in publishing this policy
if this is accepted as an accurate statement. Others will need to advise,

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

From: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Biake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/ODY);
Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Watkins, Andrew
(CDC/OD/OCS0); Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD) : _

Subject: RE: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses

Janice,

Thanks this is very helpful —please let IFPMA know.

Can we summarize this into a brief policy statement? Such as (strawman):

CDC will distribute infiuenza viruses without any restrictions on use or further distribution; including 1} all
influenza virus isolates of human, swine, and avian origin, as weli as 2) all engineered reassortant viruses

regardless of whether they are engineered using ciassical techriques or reverse genetics techniques.

Regarding << | have several pending amendments to existing agreements for the RG reassortants and need direction on
how to proceed.>>

My suggestion would be for CDC to contact the requestors to let them know that an MTA wilt not be necessary and CDC
will be providing the material as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Ruben

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 9:23 AM :

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
1



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/QD/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A, {(CDC/QOCO0/OD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary
(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD) o : 3 o
Subject: RE: RE: Distribution of Infiuenza viruses

Importance: High

Please respond to this email with your concurrence that the foIIo'wi'ng staterhent reflects the official NCIRD policy .
on distribution of. Influenza viruses:

No CDC influenza virus, other than the K9 isolate, will be transferred with any accompanying documentation
containing any restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating
only that the material is provided as is with no warranties express or implied. The "influenza viruses"” include the
following: . .

1) all seasonal influenza virus isolates regardiess of strain, i 6., swine, human, avian etc. {excluding the K9 isolate
under patent with cutside entity)

2) all engineered reassortant viruses regardiess of whether they are engineered using classical techniques or
reverse genetics technigues ' ' ' S

In fight of the above statement, all MTAs having been executed to govern the transfer of the RG viruses by CDC,
fe.: 1) Influenza A virus reassortant Indo/05/2000(H5N 1)/PR8-{BCDC-RG2: 2) influenza A virus reassortant
Viet/1203/2004(HEN 1)/ PR8-IBCDC-RG,; 3) Influenza A virus reassortant Anhuif01/2005(H5N1)-PR8-IBCDC-RG8S
are no longer in effect and may be considered terminated. Any request asking for an amendment to the axisting
agreements need not be executed and the requestor may be informed that there are no longer any restrictions on
use net distribution of any of these materiais. : A .

| have several pending amendments to existing agreements for the RG reassortants and need direction on how to
proceed.

Thank you for your kind attention to this urgent matter.

Janice Knight

Heaith Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers foi Disease Controf and Prevention
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
otherwise protected by law. Its cantent should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone
other than the person(s) named or referenced abave. If you have received this amalil in errof, please contact the
sender immediately. _ '

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 12:36 PM _
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Danis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael
{CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa {(COC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses o - '




| would like to summarize what | Linderstand to be the current recommendation on the distribution of influenza
viruses. No influenza virus, other than the K9 isolate, will be transferred with any accompanying documentation
containing any restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating
only that the material is provided as is with no warranties express or implied. To this end | have drafted for your
review a sample of what an insert might include. Please see aftached. Perhaps in addition to this disclaimer,
biosafety guidelines might be included where applicable.

Your comments may be reserved untit the scheduled meeting on Jan 29,
Thank you,

Janice

ﬁm}?& (@ ,%%,A /

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1800 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone; 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone
other than the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender immediately.



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Shaw, Michael (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 30, 2008 9:24 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD), Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Mawle, Alison
(CDG/CCIDINCIRD), Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A.
(COC/OCOO/OD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCIDINCIRD), Hoelscher,
Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDCICCID/OD) '

Subject: Re: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses

That is correct.

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Watkins,
Andrew {CDC/OD/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A, (CDC/OCOO/OD) _ _

Cc: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Kiimoy, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thu Apr 30 09:22:32 2009

Subject: RE: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses :

Please respond to this email with your concurrence that the following statement reflects the official NCIRD policy on
distribution of Influenza viruses:

No CDC influenza virus, other than the K9 isclate, will be transferred with any acconapanying documentation containing
any restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating only that the
material is provided as is with no warranties express or implied. The “influenza viruses" include the following:

1) all seasonal influenza virus isolates regardiess of strain, i.e., swine, human, avian efc. (excluding the K@ isolate under
patent with outside entity) : ' -

2) ail engineered reassortant viruses regardless of whether they are engineered using classicat techniques or reverse
genetics technigues

In light of the above statement, all MTAs having been executed to govern the transfer of the RG viruses by CDC, le: 1)
influenza A virus reassortant Indo/05/2000(H5N1)/PR8-IBCDC-RG2; 2) Influenza A virus reassortant
Viet/1203/2004(H5N 1)/ PR8-IBCDC-RG; 3) Influenza A virus reassortant Anhuif01/2005(H5N1)-PR8-IBCDC-RGS are no
longer in effect and may be considered terminated. Any request asking for an amendment to the existing agreements
need not be executed and the requestor may be informed that there are no longer any restrictions on use not distributicn
of any of these materials.

| have severa! pending amendments to existing agreements for the RG reassortants and naed direction on how to
proceed.

Thank you for your kind attention to this urgent matter.

Janice Knight

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Controf and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS Ad2

1800 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone; 404 639-267¢8

FAX: 404 638-5485



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. [ts content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced abave. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 12:30 PM -

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO0); Cox, Nancy {COC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alison (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY;
Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (COC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses

| would like to summarize what [ understand to be the current recommendation on the distribution of influenza viruses. No
influenza virus, other than the K9 isclate, will be transfarred with any accempanying documentation containing any '
restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating only that the material
is provided as is with no warranties express or implied. To this end | have drafted for your review a sample of what an
insert might include. Please see attached. Perhaps in addition to this disclaimer, biosafety guidelines might be included
where applicahle. ' '

Your comments may be reserved until the scheduled meeting on Jan 28,
Thank you,

Janice

. %m(f(; %' f}{@/{m’/

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Alflanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emall and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclased and it should nat be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced ahove. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.




Watkins, Andrew (CDC/QOSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 30, 2009 ¢:23 AM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Mlchael (CDCICCIDINCIRD) Mawle Alison
(CDCICCIDINC!RD} Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A.
(CDC/OCO0/OD)

Ce: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCIDINCIRDY); Kiimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher,
Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses

Attachments: Package Insert-200S.doc

Importance: High

Please respond to this email with your concurrence that the following statement reflects the official NCIRD palicy on
distribution of Influenza viruses:

No CDC influenza virus, other than the K9 isolate, will be transferred with any accompanying documentation containing
any restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating only that the
material is provided as is with no warranties express or implied. The "influenza viruses" include the foliowing:

1) all seasonal influenza virus isolates regardless of strain, i e., swing, human, avian etc. (excluding the K9 isolate under
patent with outside entity)

2) all engineered reassortant viruses regardless of whether they are engineered using classical techniques or reverse
genetics techniques

In light of the above statement, all MTAs having been executed to govern the transfer of the RG viruses by CDC, ie.: 1)
Influenza A virus reassortant Indo/05/2000(H5N1YPRE-IBCDC-RG2; 2} influenza A virus reassortant
Viet!1203/2004(HSN1) PR8-IBCDC-RG; 3) Influenza A virus reassortant Anhui/01/2006(H5N1)}-PR8-IBCDC-RGS are no
longer in effect and may be considered terminated. Any request asking for an amendment to the existing agreements
need not be executed and the requestor may be informed that there are no longer any restrictions on use not distribution
of any of these materials. .

{ have several pending amendments to existing agreements for the RG reassortants and need direction on how to
proceed.

Thank you for your kind atiention to this urgent matter.

Janice Knight

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 838-5485

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. lis content shouid not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above, If you have received this email in errcr, please contact the sender immediately.




From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent; Friday, January 23, 2009 12:30 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mawle, Alisan (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCIR/NCIRDY; Klimov, Alexander {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD),
Hoelscher, Mary {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: Distribution of Influenza viruses

F would like to summarize what | understand to be the current recommendation on the distribution of influenza viruses. No
influenza virus, other than the KS isolate, will be fransferred with any accompanying documentation cantaining any
restrictions on use nor further distribution. The only documentation will be a package insert stating only that the material
is provided as Is with no warranties express or implied. To this end | have drafted for your review a sample of what an
insert might inciude. Please see attached. Perhaps in addition to this disclaimer, biosafety guidelines might be lnc!uded
where applicable.

Your comments may be reserved until the scheduled meeting on Jan 29.
Thank you,

Janice

ﬁé/)&&‘-(’z’- % %@j{/yﬁ/

Health Sciantist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technelogy Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 639-2678

FAX: 404 838-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in arror, please contact the sender immediately.



THE MATERIALS ARE BEING SUPPLIED WITH NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Recipient is encouraged to publish the results of any research in scientific publications and the
contribution of CDC, unless requested otherwise by CDC.

The Materials may pose health risks to laboratory workers, the community, and the environment;
therefore, the appropriate biosafety standards including special practices, equipment and facilities as
necessary shall be employed. All applicable Recipient and Government health and safety regulations
shall be foliowed.



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/ILSPPPO)

From: Hoeischer, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2008 11:32 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCS0Q)

Cc: Villanueva, Julie M. {CDCICCID/INCIRD) (CTR)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

Andrew,

Might you have some time to chat briefly by con call to discuss what we need to complete the documents (per the TTO
side of things) to get a process in place as requested by Alison for the Center? Alison would like the policy o be
comprehensive in anticipation for issues with the rest of CDC as others might start questioning why they have to deal with
MTASs. | am holding several requests for the reassortants and plasmids until we have a precess and SOP in place. Thanks

Mary

From: Villanueva, Julie M, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) (CTR)

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:03 AM

Te: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Subject: RE: HSviruses

Hello Andrew,

I have been asked by Mary Hoelscher and Alison Mawle to assist with the writing of a new policy/SOP for the
Influenza Division for HB virus requests. I was hoping to speak with you regarding the email chain below that
discusses the IP issues surrounding the vaccine candidate HS reassortant viruses created by Rubin Donis’
group. Is it possible to arrange some time to discuss this matter?

Thank you so much for your fime,
Julie Villanueva

Juiie Villanueva, Ph.D., PMP

Program Manager / Battelle (CTR})

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID/NCIRD/Influenza Division

1600 Clifton Road NE, MS G-03

Atlanta, GA 30333

404-639-3851

JVillanueva@cdc.gov

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:00 AM |

To: Villanueva, Julie M. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) {CTR}
Subject: FW: H5viruses

For tomorrow's meeting with Alison.



From: George Brownlee [mailto:george.brownlee@path.ox.ac.uk]

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:08 AM o

Ta: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); 'Ervin Fodor'
Subject: RE: HS5viruses _ '

Dear Nancy and Ervin, _
| have madified your proposed letter (see attachment) slightly to delete the statement that your modificantion to our

. plasmids is a significant IP modification; | cannot judge that in terms of IP input - that is for the lawyers to decide. Instead,
| inserted the precedent {next paragraph) set by the Wood lab which, as far as | am concerned, was a prime reason for
m';trh'-{g)'{gr-'"" thatuanr laboratory could distribute the candidate vaccine strains, subject to any |P matters being discussed
wi

With kind regards,
George

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) {maiito:njc1@cdc.gov]

Sent: 22 March 2009 14:31

To: géorge.brownlee@path.ox.ac.uk; Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: FW: H5viruses

Dear George,

Thank you again for your discussion and for your agreement for us to distribute seed rg H5N1 viruses that are suitable as
potential vaccine viruses without an MTA [imiting their use. | have been asked by our technoiogy transfer staff to ask you
to read what [ have written below and indicate that you agree with it or if there are any restrictions on our distributing such
rg vaccine candidates, : . .

Fam sorry for the inconvenience and thank you for your collaboration and cooperation over many years, Please let us
know at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
Nancy

From: Cox, Nancy 1. (CDC)

Sent: Thursday, March G5, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew C. (CDC); Hoelscher, Mary A. (CDC); Shaw, Michael W. (CPC); Donis, Ruben {CDC); Miller, Joseph
(CDC); Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC); Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]; Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) {E]

Cc: Miller, Daniel S (05)

Subject: PW: H5viruses

Andrew and All,

Ruben Donis and | phoned Dr. George Brownlee yesterday morning to discuss whether or not we needed and MTA to
send out the rg viruses made using the CDC modified Oxford University piasmids that were received from them. We
explained that we had used their 12 plasmid system and had modified the ends of the relevant plasmids so as to convert
their 12 plasmid system to a 8 plasmid system. He agreed that CDC had put a substantial amount of IP into the
modifications.

He stated that we are free to send out the rg viruses made with the modified Oxford plasmids without an MTA. Thérefore,
| believe we have the go ahead to send out the rg candidate vaccine viruses using the disclaimer form that states that the

end user is responsible for "taking care of IP inherent in the material" , proper biosafety and all the rest.

2




Below is the e-maif he sent after he spoke with his Oxford colleagues who were also invelved with making the original
Oxford 12 plasmids for reverse genetics of influenza viruses. Oxford's IP is now undefP@ o f think that this al
fits together nicely. Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nancy

From: George Brownlee [mailto:george.browniee@path.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: 'Ervin Fodor'

Subject: H5viruses

Cear Nancy,

Following our telephone discussion this morning, we agree to the course of action you propose i.e. o distribute seed
H5N1 viruses suitable as potential vaccine strains.

With kind regards,

George G Brownlee




Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Lindstram, Stephen (CDC/CCIDINCIRD)
Sent: Monday, March 186, 2009 2:08 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)

Cc: . Candai, Francisco {Paco) (CDC/CD/OCEQ)
Subject: RE: Tagman 1P

Hi Andrew,

Thanks for the background. It fooks like the main patent is the following:

http:/ipatft usbto. govinetacgi/nph-Parser?Sect2=PT0O1&Sect2=HITOFF&p=1&u=%2F netahtml%2FPTO%2Fsearch-
bool htmi&r=1&f=G&I=50&d=PALL&RefSrch=ves&Query=PN%2F5723591

United States Patent ' 5,723,591
Livak, etal March 3, 1998

Self-quenching fluorescence probe

Abstract

An oligonucleotide probe is provided which includes a fluorescent reporter molecule and a quencher molecule
capable of quenching the fluorescence of the reporter molecule. The oligonucleotide probe is constructed such
that the probe exists in at least one single-stranded conformation when unhybridized where the quencher
molecule is near enough to the teporter molecule to quench the fluorescence of the reporter molecule. The
oligonucleotide probe also exists in at least one conformation when hybridized to a target polynucleotide where
the quencher molecule is not positioned close enough to the reporter molecule to quench the fluorescence of the
reporter molecule. By adopting these hybridized and unhybridized conformations, the reporter molecule and
quencher molecule on the probe exhibit different fluorescence signal intensities when the probe is hybridized
and unhybridized. As a result, it is possible to determine whether the probe is hybridized or unhybridized based
on a change in the fluorescence intensity of the reporter molecule, the quencher molecule, or a combination
thereof. In addition, because the probe can be designed such that the quencher molecule quenches the reporter
molecule when the probe is not hybridized, the probe can be designed such that the reporter molecule exhibits
limited fluorescence until the probe is either hybridized or digested.

There are a number of associated patents and reference listed on the same page.

Thank yout
Steve

****************************t*ii*********************

Stephen Lindstrom, Ph.D.

Team Lead, Diagnostics Development Tesam
Virus Surveillance and Diagnosis Branch
Influenza Division, NCIRD

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road NE Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-635-1587

Fax: 404-639-0080
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From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 1:13 PM



To: Lindstrom, Stephen {COC/CCID/NCIRD)
€¢: Candal, Francisco {Paco) (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Subiject: RE: Tagman IP

Steve,

Do you know which patents cover the Tagman IP? It would save us from searching, perhaps ineffectively, if you already
have the patent numbers.

You are asking complicated guestions, but here goes my attempt at simple (ha) answers.

The short answer to question 1 is yes, we could possibly be accused of infringing depending on the actual circumstances.
For example if we are distributing taqman test reagents knowing that use in the patented methaod is their only purpose,
then it might be possible that the user would be infringing the patent and we might possibly be accused of being
“contributory infringers.” True or not 1 am not willing to weigh in on just yat.

Second guestion will depend on finding out if federal funds were used to make the invention. If se, the government would
have "government use rights,” but there is some controversy over how far and to whom those use rights extend.

First step is to find out if Federal funding was used.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Lindstrom, Stephen (COC/CCID/NCIRD}
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 5:34 PM

To: Candal, Francisco {Paco)} {CDC/OD/OCSQ)
Cc: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Subject: Tagman IP

Hi Paco, _

| was wondering if we could get TTO's take on an issue that has come up regarding licensing of Tagman IP from AB
and/or Roche. The question is regarding if either company could make a claim that CDC is infringing on their IP by
distributing tagman test reagents for free that may be taking market share away from those companies. After the meeting
with AB where IP licensing was discussed, some folks at CDC are now a little nervous about putting CDC in a situation
where the US gov't could be sued.

A similar issue came up with use and distribution of vaccine strains generated using reverse genetics techniques. A
critical question came down to if this [P was developed from US government grant money. Reverse genetics was
developed under NIH funding, so the US government is not required pay licensing fees on this IP.

Is it possible to find out i [P/patents associated with the Tagman IP were originally developed US government funding? If
this is the case, | suspect that the grants/contract would have been between either DoD or NiH and ldaho Technologies
and/or Roche.

I'm happy to talk with you and Andrew about this question and possible options.

Thank you.
Steve
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Stephen Lindstrom, Ph.D.

Team Lead, Diagnostics Development Team

Virus Surveillance and Diagnosis Branch

Influenza Divigion, NCIRD



Centere for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road NE Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-639-1587

Fax: 404-63%-0080
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Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2009 9:46 AM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO0O)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

Andrew, this is you day off remember? So go sit outside in the sun and chill out. Life is short and our sun time is limited.
Cogent and concise advice from the sage.

From: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCS0)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 8:41 AM
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/QOD)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

| think the short and to the point is a wise move. That reminds me of the Intro to Political Science course | took as a
Freshman in college. | breezed through the high schoof in my little lower middle class urban town, and had a rude
awakening when | got to college. On the final exam for the poli sci course, the instructions for the essay answers was to
be certain to make your answers "cogent and concise." Being from a town where everyone scraped by o survive, we
weren't real big on fancy words. | had no idea what either of these words meant and the professor would not give
definitions. What a nightmare that test was. | got my first and tast "D" grade, partly from not knowing what those words
meant. { learned that lesson well. -

So, what caused that diversion is that what you are proposing to do, of course, is to make the .Iabe} language "bo'gent and

concise."

Andrew Waltkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 8:35 AM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)
Subject: RE: Hb5viruses

Thanks for the suggestion, | do like the way both sentences read and will definitely incbrporate one or the other. 1am
going to try to keep it short and to the point in order to avoid as much confusion as possible.

JK

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

I'm sure | saw satisfactory disclaimer of liability iabel fanguage recently. The other issue I'm not sure we even need (o
address but if we do, let me think. 1 would start with something like this:

"It is the responsibility of the recipient to determine if there are any patents that may block use of the material in
commerce.” of "It is the responsibility of the recipient to obtain any licenses to inteliectual property that may be required
for use of the material in commaerce.”

i



I hope that hel_ps.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:28 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

No, we really didn't have much going. i think they had used a modification of the User Fee Letter, but weren't happy with
the restrictions in it. | will probably start with that and work with Mary Hoelscher to get a good draft that meets what Flu
wants it to say. We have had so many discussions that | get confused, so | want to work on this closely with Mary before |
putis out for everyone to critique. | assume we will have to get some ¢learance on this above the Division level???

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Sent: Thursday, March G5, 2009 4:23 PM
To: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/QDY
Subject: RE: HSviruses

Oops, | thought you already had something. | remember reading a draft of some {abel language, seems like a month or
s0 ago. Was that Lisa's? | am happy to help but what de you want help with?

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:20 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO) -
Subject: RE: Hbviruses ' '

Whoa there nellie, when did this happen? | thought you were going to draft this document! Oh well, as they say stuff rolls
downhill. | will work on a rough draft tomorrow and iry to get it together for review maybe Monday. Maybe we can add
this to my list of "Issues" to discuss during the call Monday if you are avaiiable. .

Happy Friday off-

Janice

From:; Watkins, Andrew {CDC/CD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}; Miller, Joseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Daniel B. (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-
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DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Cc: Miller, Daniel S.{HHS/OGHA)
Subject: RE: HSviruses

| believe the ball is now back in Lisa Blake-Dispigna's teams' court, specifically Janice Knight. 1 am happy to heip any way
| can. '

Andrew Watkins
Director, COC Technology Transfer Office

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:07 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQO); Cax, Nancy (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (COC/CCID/NCIRDY; Danis,
Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Miller, Joseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Daniel B. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Miller, Danie! S.(HHS/OGHA)

Subject: RE: Hbviruses

So we can now move forward an the disclaimer to be included with the reassortants. Should we only have one disclaimer
to cover wild type and reassortant viruses with meantion of the responsibility of IP issues be the sole responsibility of the
recipient of the viruses?

Andrew, can we help with anything on this? Did | forward the current disclaimer for the seasonai viruses?

Mary

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:48 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben C. (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Miller, Joseph D, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Berkiey,
Dale (NIH/OD) [EY; Rehrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD)Y FE]

Cc: Miller, Daniel S.(HHS/QGHA)

Subject: RE: H5viruses

That's great news. Thanks. That will remove what | believe to be the last roadblock. Wonderful.

Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)Y; Miller, Joseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Daniel B, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Berkley,
Dale (NIH/OD) [E]; Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Miller, Daniel S.{HHS/OGHA)

Subject: FW: HSviruses



Andrew and AH,

Ruben Danis and | phoned Dr. George Brownlee yesterday marning to discuss whether or not we needed and MTA to
send out the rg viruses made using the CDC modified Oxford University plasmids that were received from them. We
explained that we had used their 12 plasmid system and had modified the ends of the relevant plasmids so as {o convert
their 12 plasmid system to 2 8 plasmid system. He agreed that CDC had put a substantial amount of [P into the
modifications.

He stated that we are free to send out the rg viruses made with the modified Oxford plasids without an MTA. Therefore,
i believe we have the go ahead to send out the rg candidate vaccine viruses using the disclaimer form that states that the
end user is responsible for “taking care of [P inherent in the material" . proper biosafety and all the rest.

Below is the e-mail he sent after he spoke with his Oxford coileagues who were also inyoived with making the original
Oxford 12 plasmids for reverse genetics of influenza viruses. Oxford's IP is now under[™*) 50 | think that this all
fits together nicely. Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nancy

From: George Brownlee [mailtoigeorge.brownlee@path.ox.ac.uk]
Sent: Wedneasday, March 04, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: 'Ervin Fodor'

Subject: Hbviruses

Dear Nancy,

Following our telephone discussion this morning, we agree to the course of action you propose i.e. to distribute seed
HEN1 viruses suitable as potential vaccine strains.

With kind regards,

George G Brownlee



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2000 4:31 PM -
Yo : : Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCS0)
Subject: RE: HAviruses

Yes, we do need help, but unless some miracle happens, | don't see it in the near future!

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:24 PM
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: H5viruses

Frlday off???? | can no lenger remember the last time that happened. Lately, | haven't even had the quury of at least

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Kpight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:20 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ)
Subject: RE; HSviruses

Whoa there nellie, when did this happen? | thought you were going {o draft this document! Oh well, as they say stuff rolis
downhilt. | will work on a rough draft tomorrow and try to get it together for review maybe Monday. Maybe we can add
this to my list of "Issues” to discuss during the call Monday if you are available.

Happy Friday off-

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Miller, Joseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-
DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Knight, Janice {(CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Mitler, Daniel S.(HHS/OGHA)

Subject: RE: HS5viruses

| believe the ball is now back in Lisa Blake-Dispigna's teams’ court, spec:ficaily Janice Knight. | am happy 10 heip any way
}can.

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office



From: Hoeischer, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 3:07 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0); Cax, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Milier, Joseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Jernigan, Damel B. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Miller, Daniel S.(HHS/OGHA)

Subject;: RE: H5viruses

S0 we can now move forward on the disclaimer to be included with the reassortants. Shoutd we only have one disclaimer
to cover wild type and reassortant viruses with mention of the responsibility of IP issues be the sole responsibility of the
recipient of the viruses?

Andrew, can we help with anything on this? Did | forward the current disclaimer for the seasonal viruses?

Mary

Frem: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSG)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:48 PM

To: Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Miller, Joseph D. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Jernigan, Danle! B. (CHC/CCID/NCIRD); Berkley,
Dale (NIH/OD) [E]; Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Miller, Daniel S.(HHS/OGHA)

Subject: RE: HSviruses

That's great news. Thanks. That witl remove what | believe 10 be the last roadblock. Wonderful.

Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO}); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis,
Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Miller, Jaseph D. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}; Jernigan, Daniel B, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Berkley,
Dale (NTH/OD) [E]; Rohrbaugh, Mark {(NIH/OD) [E] : :
Cc: Miller, Daniel S.{HHS/OGHA)

Subject: FW: Hb5viruses

Andrew and Al

Ruben Donis and { phoned Dr. George Brownlee yesterday maorning to discuss whether or not we needed and MTA to -
send out the rg viruses made using the COC modified Oxford University plasmids that were received from them. We
explained that we had used their 12 plasmid system and had modified the ends of the relevant plasmids so as to convert
their 12 plasmid system to a 8 plasmid systam. He agreed that CDC had put a substantial amount of IP into the
modifications.

He stated that we are free to send out the rg viruses made with the modified Qxford plasmids without an MTA. Therefore,
| believe we have the go ahead o send out the rg candidate vaccine viruses using the disclaimer form that states that the
end user is responsibie for "taking care of P inherent in the material” . proper biosafety and all the rest.



Below is the e-mail he sent after he spoke with his Oxford colleagues who were also involved with making the original
Oxford 12 plasmids for reverse genetics of influenza viruses. Oxford's IP is how under|bi4) 50 | think that this all
fits together nicely. Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nancy

From: George Brownlee {mailto:george.brownlee@path.ox.ac. uk]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: 'Ervin Fodor'

Subject; Hoviruses

Dear Nancy,

Following our telephone discussion this morning, we agree to the course of action you propose i.e. to distribute seed
HEN1 viruses suitable as potential vaccine strains.

With kind regards,

George G Brownlee.



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPQ)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2008 9:54 AM

To: Watking, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); McNeilt, Valerie (CDCICCIDIOD) (CTR)
Subject: RE: MTA

Andrew,

Thank you so much for taking time out to discuss the influenza issues with me this marning. 1 just want to confirm with
you that | understood things. As | recall you are gaing to set up a committee comprised of individuals with the appropriate
authaority to revisit the terms and conditions for distribution of the influenza viruses including the reverse genetics derived
reassortants {RG reassortant) with emphasis on commercial use as well as development. In the meantime, we are to
hold those requests for the various RG reassortant viruses that come in on the Pre-approved template until we get
clearance from you as to the appropriate Ianguage to use to govern these fransfers. 1 hope we can now get everyone o
make a concrete decision on exactly what is the appropriate language to govern these transfers. Here is a list of the
program/division individuals that might be considered for participation: : :

Ruben Donis
Mike Shaw or Dan Jernlgan or Nancy Cox
Alison Mawle

And of course, Lisa and ! would certainly like to be present as a silent observers,

As ever,

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew {(CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD}, Foster, Joseph
A. (CDC/OCOO/OD); Miller, Daniel S. {CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa
(CDC/CCID/OD); Berkley, Dale (NIH/0D) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Folks,

| am in agreement with Ruben and Nancy's sentirnents. During the course of our many discussions about influenza
vaccine virus transfers, | believe we concluded that as long as the current system of fransferring our standard vaccine
virus candidates to vaccine manufacturers is successful, and neither requires nor would benefit substantially from the use
of our formal technology transfer tools, then we should continue the approach that has worked for several decades. This,
aspecially in light of the international concerns over use of influenza viruses obtained originally from sensitive countries,
unless by licensing the viruses we can better ensure equitable distribution to those counties. Is that a role we wish to take
on here?

At the same time, we must also make certain that we are not violating anyone eise's legitimate rights or any obtigations
we have made to others. | believe we are past that point with {AstraZeneca) at this point, provided we
ensure that we make those rights clear to companies or other entities to which we transfer the viruses, as Janice has
noted quite well. B



In my cpinion, and consistent with our many discussions, we should find a way to remove the restrictions on use of the
reassortants, while ensuring we are clear about any restrictions that may be 1mposed by others, but we shouid get out af
the middle of those righis as best we can.

[ will need to see Tim Howe's markup of our Letter Agreement - it d!d not come through wrth this email chain. Ruben,
Janice, can one af you please forward that to me? : S

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 4:29 PM S ' ' ' )

To: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD), Watkms, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO), Foster,
Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/ODY; Miller, Daniel S. (CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake- DlSp:gna Lisa
{CDC/CCID/QD); Berkley, Dale (NIH/CD) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Janice,
More food for thought.

1. We have had many, many discussions about these matters leading up to the Intergovernmental Meeting held last
December. NIH jlawyer Dale Berkeley is very much aligned with us in our approach and | have copied him here. '

2. We have pever received royalties for any of the infiuenza viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers for vaccine
manufacture during my entire tenure at COC which is just over 33 years. If | am wrong someone p{ease correct me

3. Influenza B viruse_s used in influenza vaccines are almost always wild-type viruses and we provide them free of charge
throughout the WHO system and to vaccine manufacturers on an annual basis, no strings attached. |

4, Seasonal influenza A viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers are typically high growth reassortants that are
produced by specialized laboratories but no royaities go to the country of origin, to the WHO or the experis that make the
vaccine strain selection and provide the viruses to the specialized labs to make the high growth reassortants, nor to the
specialized labs that make the seasonal high growth reassortants. The work has to be done very quickly to meet very
short timelines and we fry to streamline every step.

5, We backed ourselves into a corner with _the' old MTA and now we are irying to get out. Please help.

Thanks,
Nancy .

From:: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 5:41 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD), Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO), Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCQO/OD); Miller, Daniel
S. (CDC/COGH/DGPPCY; Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA), Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Ce: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Adl,



If | may, | will wear my intergalactic observer hat for a moment and make some comments:

1. CDC has access to many of the influenza viruses used in the derivation of reassortants by reverse genetics
through its role as WHO Collaborating Center; therefore CDC is not the sole “owner” of said reassortants.

2. CDC's mission is to reduce influenza mortality and morbidity; the best way to do this is by global vaccination and
~90% the vaccine used worldwide is produced by pharmaceutical companies. . :

3. Vaccine manufacturing is a 'high risk business proposition: most big pharmas are very cautious about investing in
vaccine product development {it may get worse before it gets better).

4. For example, in 2006-2007 HHS gave 31 billion to 4 vaccine companies (no typos here, yes this is a done deal)
to promote development of influenza vaccine manufacturing capacity in the continental USA.

5. To promote #2 and address #3, CDC makes the candidate vaccine strains and distributes them freé of charge
globally to encourage companies to develop and manufacture vaccines to immunize people,

8. CDC should not try to collect royalties for the seasonal or pandemic influenza vaccine 'cahdidates because we do
not contribute inteffectual property and alsc because it counters what HHS wanted to accomplzsh under #4 and
#5.

7. CDC transfers the material to companies worldwide and informs the recinient that the material was produced
using a preprietary technology and they are responsible for not violating the law with the use of the materlal
- Domg othemnse wouid entazl CDC takung onanlP enforcement role, P

8. If vaccine companles can make money seilmg mﬂuenza vaccines, this may translate lnto more and better
vaccines, which will help accomplish CDC' Win-win situation. Vaccine companies may have to pay
royaities to the owners of the IP (be it} |St Jude, etc), it is not for CDC to sort that out, Let US-DOJ or
US-DOC deal with such {F issues.

9. The main concern for CDC should be to liability: we do not want to be liable for anything as a result of giving a
vaccine candidate to a Company.

What risks would CDC face by distributing vaccine candidates under a rather liberal MTA? Would such risks outwelgh the
substantlai beneﬂts?

Thanks,
Ruben

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Friday, January 0%, 2009 3:40 PM

“To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Faster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCQO/OD); Miller, Danie! S.
(CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben O. {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD),
Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject; FW: MTA

All,

I have reviewed the documents from Sanofi Pasteur attached to the email betow and | have some thoughts. The
edited draft of the CDC Letter Agreement seems to me to give Sanofi unlimited commercialization rights and
would exclude CDC from receiving any royalty on CDC's IP in the RG Reassortants. Granted they have a license
from AstraZeneca, bt what does CDC do about licensure of these viruses? Are we going o provide these
materials for commercial sale without any license agreement and no royaities of any sort? i reviewed the 2008
NIBSC agreement and | am not clear what Article 8.2 grants. Is NIBSC giving Sanofi all IP in modifications and
all derivatives? Would this be granting rights is advance, which | thought CDC didn't do? Article 8.3 restricts use
of the original materials from commercialization, but does not address IP that might remain within a modification
or derivative.



- [e®

Bottom line is under what terms does CDC allow commercialization of the RG Reassortants? | have

attached blank templates of the Biological Materials License Agreement (BMLA) and my most current copy of the
Proprietary Technology License Agreement (PTLA) for your information. |n addition, in the BMLA we have used
the following addition where provision by the commercial Licensee to developing countries was applicable:

"d  Anearned royalty that will be reduced to one half percent (0.5%) of Net Sales on Licensed
Products sold in countries classified as low-income and lower-middle-income economies by the World
Bank (www.worldbank.org). Classification will be reassessed at the beginning of each calenday year. "

Janice

Ly(HM(’(' C(%? % 67/5/

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technotogy Transfer M3 A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 6392679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. its content should not be disclosed and it shou!d not be given or copied to anyone
other than the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender immediately. :

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Miller, Daniel S. (HHS}OGHA), Shapiro, Craig {HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC[CCID/OD) Watkins,
Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCIR/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Heelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD),
Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/CD)

Subject: FW: MTA

All,

It has been a few years since development of the terms of the MTA (or Simple Letter of Agreement) under which
candidate vaccine strains prepared at CDC using reverse genetics technology have been distributed to vaccine
manifartirers, As you know, the IP landscape of influenza reverse genetics has changed in the recent past:

as negotiated licenses with several vaccine companies to use this technology. [ am receiving
requests from these companies to revisit the terms of the MTA/SLA for future pandemlc vaccine strains (and even
retroactively). | am attaching a copy on one such request as an example. it is in the best interest of HHS to enable
the proposed activities regarding pandemic vaccines: “internal research and development as well as in clinical
trials, praduct development, licensure, donation and commercialization”. Sanofi ¢claims to have worked out MTA
with our counterpart in the UK (NiBSC) that allows them to do all these thlngs (see attached document).

: HHS may nat want to change anything, or perhaps some favorabie conditions could be granted (n any case, re-
evaluating the MTA/SLA and establishing consensus on the course of action would be important to be able to
respend to the requests from companies. Please let me know how you would like to proceed; i.e. te!econference
face to face meeting, who eise needs to be involved and so on. : :

Best regardS.
Ruben

Ruben Donis, PhD



Chief, Molecular Virelogy and Vaccines Branch
influenza Division, NCiRD, CCID

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Ciifton Road - Mait Stop G-16

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: (404) 639-4968

Fax: (404) 639-2350

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Hi Ruben, Here is what we have come up with.

We received material from CDC under the form of Letter Agreement that you provided. On its face the agreement
restricts our use of material to activities in furtherance of a specific contract with HHS. We want to amend the
letter agreement(s), with retroactive effect, to allow us to engage in internal research and developme
in clinical trigls, product development, licensure, donation and commercialization, As you may know, (L))
(now AstraZeneca) consolidated all of the IP rights related to reverse genetlcs and plasmid rescue and offere
these rights up as a license package. We took a non-exq b){i‘)“ baanca from [P nci that is a matter of
public record. You can googie for the press release that ade. (t ey subsequently signed up moest,
if not ali, of hs ). Afternatively, | would invite you to contact Mr. Atul Saran, Esq., Sr. Director and
He will be happy to confirm that we took a license, and I'm “walim to
T=ement between CDC and sanofi pasteur, as the license fro h
He can be reached at: (301) 398- 4?59 We could atso previde you W|th redacted

=

cop!es of our license agreements if that would he!p

T o
According to the terms of our agreements with ve can do whatever we want with material derived

from RG/plasmid rescue, and can practice such methods ourselves, except that we can't make NS-1
modifications, can't work with the A/Ann Arbor backbone and can make live, attenuated flu. We don t have any
intention of doing any of these things.

One of our attorneys here, Tim Howe, took your draft letter agreement and made seme modifications. His draft is
attached as mark-up. He plans next to prepare a draft amendment to the existing agreements as an alternatlve to
this approach, but if this form of Letter Agreement is satisfactory to COC it will work for us. o

So, if we understand correctly, CDC simply wanted to be sure that any recipient of these materiais would respect
the 1P rights of third parties. We are doing that, and can amply document that. Hopefully that means we can
move ahead guickly now to secure the rights we need to continue in our efforts towards pandemic preparedness.

Thank you, as always, for your help in these matters.

Rich

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA. 18370
570-957-2513
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From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:rvdé@cdc.gov]
Sent: Friday, Navember 28, 2008 1:09 PM

To: Hjorth, Richard (sanofi pasteur)

Subject: RE: MTA

Richard, .
Please see the below generic Simple Letter Agreement and [et me know what changes would be desirable for
Sanofi.

| just want to be sure | am on the same page when this is brought to the attention of HHS.

Thanks,

Ruben

Letter Agreement

In response to the request of COMPANY X, Inc. ("RECIPIENT") made to the

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention ("PROVIDER") to be provided with the influenza A virus
reassortant Anhui/01/2005(HEN1)-PR8-IBCDC-RG6 Reference Strain ("MATERIAL"} possessed by
the PROVIDER" the PROVIDER asks that the RECIPIENT agee to the following before the
RECIPIENT receives the MATERIAL:

The MATERIAL will be used in accordance with the following contract which RECIPIENT has heen
awarded by US Depariment of Heaith and Human Services: HHSOxxxx. The

MATERI.AL will be used by the RECIPIENT for the purpose of the research, development and
manufacture of influenza vaccines for US Department of Heaith and Human Services.
Commercialization of the MATERIAL or vaccine derived from the MATERIAL may require
commercialization licenses from extant patent holder(s) of the reverse genetics methodology andlor
products obtained using reverse genetics methods,

With the exception of the distribution of the MATERIAL and vaccine derived from the MATERIAL

(&) among the RECIPIENT's (or its affiliates’) faciliies and operations in xxxx(b) to the US Department of Heaith
and Human Services, -

which the PROVIDER hereby consents {o, the MATERIAL will not be further distributed by the

RECIPIENT without the PROVIDER's written consent. The RECIPIENT shall refer to the

PROVIDER any request for the MATERIAL by any irdividual or company outside of the

RECIPIENT and its affiliates.

Any MATERIAL delivered pursuant to this Agreement is understood to be experimental in nature
and may have hazardous properties. THE PROVIDER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AND
EXTENDS NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITIHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. TIHERE
ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Unless prohibited by law, the RECIPIENT assumes all liability for
claims for damages. : :

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailta:Richard. Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 3:05 PM

To; Donis, Ruben O. (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Thanks for the quick follow up. Tim is excited about this. Here's a note from him:  All my contact has
been with Janice Knight in Tech Transfer. She's spoken with their OGC but | have not.

While I'm at it, in anticipation of a successful resolution of the dilemna and perhaps as a test case would
you be willing to ship us your A/Chicken/india/NIV334Q7/20087 Also, the list we saw said the FDA had
ADuck/Laos/3295/2006. | didn't think FDA made these s this yours?

b)4)




Thanks again,

Rich

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA. 18370
570-857-2513

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

To: 'Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com’

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tue Nov 25 22:42:15 2008

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Richard,

| see your point. | think we are moving towards CDC providing rg-derived vaccine candidates to
manufacturers without any use restrictions — CDC will simply ask for waivers of liability and inform
recipients that they are reponsible for compliance with IP laws.

| am copying Michael Shaw and Nancy Cox who have been in discussions about updating the
MTA — not sure if the CDC legal folks are going to embrace this liberal approach.

Best regards,
Ruben

From: Richard,Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:11 PM

To: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Ruben,
| wonder if | can enlist your help with a mutually beneficlal endeavor. One of our senior

lawyers, Tim Howe, has been trying to work on this with some CDC lawyers and they don't
seem to be getting very far. The issue is that you are making pre-pandemic vaccine viruses but
right now, there are too many restrictions on their use in the CDC Simple Letter Agreements for
them to be of much use to us. We would iike to be able to use these strains to make commercial
vaccines and to make donations to WHO. We've already commited as a company tc denate to
WHO.

\We already have worked out an agreement witt*X®
things. Perhaps this could be a modei for a simil 5

| am hoping you might know the right people to speak with that may be able to move this along. |
would hate to have to ask the NiBSC to make the same viruses you ade just 8O
we can use them. As you know, we already have an agreement w}thi{b){4) use their
reverse genetics so that should not be a concern.
Thanks for any help you can provide,
Rich

T

hat allows us to do all these

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technotogy
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,



Swiftwater, PA. 18370
§70-857-2513




Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPQ)

From: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/MNCIRD)

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2008 2:51 PM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice
(CDC/CCID/ODY); Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD); Miller, Daniel S. .
(CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapire, Craig (HHS/OGHA), Biake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD);
Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Attachments: MTANIBSC2008. pdf; MTANIBSC2007 .pdf; draft CDC Letter Agreement {markup}.doc

Thanks Andrew, great fo hear that there may be consensus on way forward.
The draft from Sanofi is attached.

Best,

Ruben

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY}; Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD);
Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD); Miller, Daniel S. {CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-
DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/QOD); Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) {E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA '

Folks,

{ am in agreement with Ruben and Nancy's sentiments. Duwring the course of our many discussions abot
influenza vaccine virus transfers, | belisve we concluded that as long as the current system of transferring our
standard vaccine virus candidates to vaccine manufacturers is successful, and neither requires nor would benefit
substantially from the use of our formal technology transfer tools, then we should continue the approach that has
worked for several decades. This, especially in light of the international concerns over use of influenza viruses
obtained originally from sensitive countries, uniess by licensing the viruses we can better ensure equitable
distribution {o those counties. s that a role we wish to take on here?

At the same time, we must also make certain that we are not violating anyone else’s legitimate rights or any
obligations we have made to others. | believe we are past that point with [R4) | jt this point,
provided we ensure that we make those rights clear to companies or other entities to which we transter the
viruges, as Janice has noted quite well.

In my opinion, and consistent with our many discussions, we should find a way to remove the restrictions on use
of the reassortants, while ensuring we are clear about any restrictions that may be imposed by others, but we
should get out of the middie of those rights as best we can.

| will need to see Tim Howe's markup of our Letter Agreement - it did not come through with this email chain.
Ruben, Janice, can one of you please forward that o me?

Thanks,
Andraw

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office



From:! Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 4:29 PM ' o
To: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD), Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO),
Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO0/OD); Miller, Daniet S. {CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig {(HHS/OGHA); Blake-
DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/QD); Berkley, Dale {(NIH/OD) [E]

C¢: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY; Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Janice,
More food far thought.

1. We have had many, many discussions about these matters ieading up to the Intergovernmental Meating heid
last December. NIH lawyer Dale Berkeley is very much aligned with us in our approach and | have copied him
here.

2. We have never received royalties for any of the influenza viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers for
vaccine manufacture during my entire tenure at CDC which is just over 33 years. If | am wrong someone please
correct me.

3. influenza B viruses used in influenza vaccines are almost always wild-type viruses and we provide them free of
charge throughout the WHO systam and to vaccine manufacturers on an annual basis, no strings attachad.

4. Seascnal influenza A viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers are typically high growth reassortants that are
produced by specialized laboratories but no royalties go to the country of origin, to the WHO or the experts that
make the vaccine strain selection and provide the viruses 1o the specialized labs to make the high growth
reassortanis, nor to the specialized labs that make the seasonal high growth reassortants. The work has to be
done very quickly to meet very short timelines and we try to streamline every step.

5. We backed ourselves into a corner with the old MTA and now we are trying to get out. Please help.

Thanks,
Narncy

From: Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 5:41 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQ); Foster, Joseph A, {CDC/OCQ0/OD);
Miller, Daniel S. (CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/QGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, |isa (CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Shaw, Michael {CDC/CCIR/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDRC/CCIDMNCIRD)
Subject: RE: MTA

All,
If | may, | will wear my intergaiactic observer hat for a moment and make some comments:

1. CDC has access to many of the influenza viruses used in the derivation of reassortanis by reverse
genetics through its role as WHC Collahorating Center; therefore CDC is not the sole "owner” of said
reassortants.

2. CDC's mission is to reduce influenza maortality and morbidity; the best way to do this is by global
vaccination and ~80% the vaccine used worldwide is produced by pharmaceutical companies.

3. Vaccine manufacturing is a high risk business proposition: most big pharmas are very cautious about
investing in vaccine product development (it may get worse before it gets better).

4. For exampie, in 2006-2007 HHS gave $1 biilion io 4 vaccine companies (no typos here, yes this is a done
deal) to promote development of influenza vaccine manufacturing ¢apacity in the continental USA,



5. To promote #2 and address #3, CDC makes the candidate vaccine strains and distributes them free of
charge globally to encourage companies to develop and manufacture vaccines to immunize people.

6. CDC should not try to collect royalties for the seasonal or 'pandemic influenza vaccine candidates
because we do not contribute inteliectual property and also because it counters what HHS wanted 1o
accomplish under #4 and #5.

7. CDC transfers the material to companies worldwide and informs the recipient that the material was
produced using a proprietary technology and they are responsible for not violating the law with the use of
the material. Doing otherwise would entail CDC taking on an IP enforcement role.

8. If vaccine companies can make money selling influenza vaccines, this may translate into more and better
vaccines, which will help accomplish CDC’s mission. Win-win situation. Vaccine companies may have to
pay royalties to the owners of the IP (be i St Jude, etc), it is not for CDC to sort that out. Let
US-DOJ or US-DOC deal with such IP issues. -

9. The main concern for CDC should be to liability: we do not want to be liable for anything as a result of
giving a vaccine candidate to a Company.

What risks would CDC face by distributing vaccine candidates under a rather liberal MTA? Would such risks
outweigh the substantial benefiis? .

Thanks,

Ruben

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:40 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OR/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOQ/OD); Miller, Daniel 5.
(CDC/COGH/DGPPL); Shapiro, Craig {(HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
~ €c: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy
. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) : -
.- Subject: FW: MTA -

AL

| have reviewed the documents from Sanofi Pasteur attached to the email below and | have some
thoughts. The edited draft of the CDC Letter Agreement seems to me to give Sanofi uniimited
commercialization rights and would exclude CDC from receiving any rayalty on CDC's {P in the RG
Reassortants. Granted they have a license from AstraZeneca, but what does CDC do about licensure of
these viruses? Are we going to provide these materials for commercial sale without any license
agreement and no royalties of any sort? | reviewed the 2008 NIBSC agreement and | am not clear what
Article 8.2 grants. Is NIBSC giving Sanofi all IP in modifications and all derivatives? Would this be
granting rights is advance, which | thought CDC didn't do? Article 8.3 restricts use of the original
materials from commercialization, but does not address {P that might remain within a modification or
derivative.

Bottom line is under what terms does CDC allow commercialization of the RG Reassortants? | have
attached blank templates of the Biological Materials License Agreement (BMLA) and my most current
copy of the Proprietary Technology License Agreement (PTLA} for your information. in addition, in the
BMLA we have used the following addition where provision by the commercial Licensee fo developing
counfrias was applicable: :

"d  An earned royally that will be reduced to one haif percent (0.5%) of Net Sales on
Licensed Products sold in countries classified as low-income and lower-middie-income
economies by the World Bank (www.worldbank.org). Classification will be reassessed at the
beginning of each calendar year. "

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

FAX: 404 638-546%

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emaif and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and
may be otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or
copied to anyone other than the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in
error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 5:37 PM ' _

To: Milier, Daniel S.(HHS/OGHA); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/QD);
Watkins, Andrew {CDC/OD/OCSO) '

Cc: Shaw, Michael (COC/CCID/NCIRDY; Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary
(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA

All,

It has been a few years since development of the terms of the MTA (or Simple Letter of Agreement)
under which candidate vaccine strains prepared at CDC using reverse genetics technology have been
distributed to vaccine man;[ﬂb c ou know, the |P fandscape of influenza reverse genetics has
changed in the recent pas X as negotiated licenses with several vaccine companies to use
this technelogy. | am receiving requests from these companies to revisit the terms of the MTA/SLA for
future pandemic vaccine strains (and even retroactively). | am attaching a copy on one such request as
an example. Itis in the best interest of HHS to enable the proposed activities regarding pandemic
vaccines: “internal research and development as well as in clinical trials, product development, licensure,

donation and commercialization”. Sancfi claims to have worked out MTA with our counterpart in the UK
{NiBSC} that allows them to do all these things (see attached document).

HHS may not want ta change anything, or perhaps some favorable conditions could be granted. In any
case, re-evaluating the MTA/SLA and estabiishing consensus on the course of action would be important
to be able to respond to the requests from companies. Please (et me know how you would like to
proceed; i.e. teleconference, face to face meeting, who else needs to be involved and so on.

Best regards,
Ruben

Ruben Donis, PhD

Chief, Molecular Virology and Vaceines Branch
Influenza Division, NCIRD, CCID

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Cilifticn Road - Mail Stop G-16

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: (404) 639-4968

Fax: (404) 839-2350




From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard. H]orth@sanofipasteur com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 3:45 PM

Ta: Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Hi Ruben, Here is what we have come up with.

We received material from CDC under the form of Letter Agreement that you provided. On its face the
agreement restricts our use of material to activities in furtherance of a specific contract with HHS. We
want to amend the letter agreement(s), with retroactive effect, to allow us to engage in iniernal research
and development as well as in clinical g development, licensure, donation and
commercialization. As you may know, ©)H now AsfraZeneca) consolidated all of the IP rights
related to reverse genetics and plasmi G and offered these rights up as a license package. We
took a non-exclusive license from 8 , ang that is a matter of public record. You can google for
the press release that[b)@) ade. {they subsequently sighed up most, if not all, of the other
natively, Twollg mvie you to contact Mr. Atul Saran, Esg., Sr. Director and Secretary of
b)) e will be happy to confirm that we took a license, and I'm sure he will be

facilitate the proposed agreament between CDC and sanofi pasteur, as the license from L)) to
Sanofi Pasteur is royalty-bearing. He can be reached at: (301) 388-4759. We could also provide you
with redacted copies of our license agreements, if that would help.

According to the terms of our agreements wit O e can do whatever we want with materiai
derived from RG/plasmid rescue, and can practice such methods ourseives, except that we can't make
NS-1 modifications, can't work with the AJAnn Arbor backbone, and can't make live, attenuated fiu. We
don't have any intention of doing any of these things. '

One of our attorneys heré‘ Tim Howe, took your draft letter agreement and made some modifications. His
draft is attached as mark-up. He plans next to prepare a draft amendment to the existing agreements as
an alternative to this approach, but if this form of Letter Agreement Is satisfactory to CDC it will work for
us. -

So, if we understand correctly, CDC simply wanted {o be sure that any recipient of these materials would
respect the IP rights of third parties. We are doing that, and can amply document that. Hopefully that
means we can move ahead guickly now to secure the righis we need to continue in our efforts towards
pandemic preparedness.

Thank you, as always, for your help in these matiers.

Rich

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sahofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA.18370
§70-957-2513

From: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailta:rvd6@cdc.gov)
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2008 1:09 PM

‘To: Hjorth, Richard (sanofi pasteur)

Subject: RE: MTA

Richard,



Please see the below generic Simple Letter Agreement and let me know what changes would be
desirable for Sanofi. _ _ ' _

| just want to be sure | am on the same page when this is brought to the attention of HHS.
Thanks,

Ruben

Letter Agreement

In response to the request of COMPANY X, Inc. ("RECIPIENT") made to the

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention ("PROVIDER") fo be provided with the Influenza A virus
reassoriant Anhui/01/2005{H5N1}-PR8-IBCDC-RG6 Reference Strain ("MATERIAL") possessed by
the PROVIDER" the PROVIDER asks that the RECIPIENT agee to the following before the
RECIPIENT receives the MATERIAL:

The MATERIAL will be used in accordance with the following contract which RECIPIENT has been
awarded by US Department of Health and Human Services: HHSOxxxx. The

MATERI AL will be used by the RECIP!IENT for the puirpose of the research, development and
manufacture of influenza vaccines for US Depariment of Health and Human Services.
Commercialization of the MATERIAL or vaccine derived from the MATERIAL may require
cammercialization licenses from extant patent holder(s) of the reverse genetics methodoiogy andior
procucts cbtained using reverse genetics methods.

With the exception of the distribution of the MATERIAL and vaccine derived from the MATERIAL

{a) among the RECIPIENT's (or its affiliates") facilities and operations in xxxx{b} to the US Departiment of
Health and Human Services,

which the PROVIDER hereby consents to, the MATERIAL will not be further distributed by the
RECIPIENT without the PROVIDER's written consent. The RECIPIENT shall refer to the

PROVIDER any request for the MATERIAL by any individual or company outside of the

RECIPIENT and its affiliates.

Any MATERIAL delivered pursuant to this Agreement is understood to be experimental in nature
and may have hazardous properties. THE PROVIDER MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AND
EXTENDS NO WARRANTIES CF ANY KIND, EITIHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. TIHERE
ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Unless prohibited by law, the RECIPIENT assumes ali liahility for
claims for damages. '

From: Richard Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 3:05 PM

To: Donis, Ruben O. {COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Thanks for the quick follow up. Tim is excited about this. Here's a note from him: A my contact
has been with Janice Knight in Tech Transfer. She's spoken with their OGC but | have not. .

While 'm at it, in anticipation of a successful resolution of the dilemna and perhaps as a test case
would you be willing to ship us your A/Chicken/India/NIV33407/200687 Also, the list we saw said
the FDA had A/Buck/l 20s/3295/2008 | didn't think FDA made these. 1s this vours?

b)4)

Thanks again,
Rich



Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technalegy
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA18370
570-857-2513

From: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD})

To: 'Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com’

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tue Nov 25 22:42:15 2008

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Richard,

| see your point. | think we are moving towards CDC providing rg-derived vaccine
candidates to manufacturers without any use restrictions — CDC will simply ask for
waivers of liability and inform recipients that they are reponsible for compiiance with IP
laws.

| am copying Michael Shaw and Nancy Cox who have been in discussions about
updating the MTA — not sure if the CDC lega! folks are going to embrace this liberal
approach.

Best regards.
Ruben

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:11 PM

To: Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Ruben,
| wonder if | can entist your help with a mutually beneficial endeaver. One of our

senior lawyers, Tim Howe, has been trying to work on this with some CDC lawyers and
they don't seem to be getting very far. The issue Is that you are making pre-pandemic
vaccine viruses but right now, there are too many restrictions on their use in the CDC
Simple Letter Agreements for them to be of much use to us. We would like to be able to
use these strains to make commercial vaccines and to make donations to WHO. We've
already commited as a company to donate to WHO.

We already have worked out an agreement with NIBSC [attached] that aliows us to do
all these things. Perhaps this could be a modei for a simitar CDC agreement. '

| am hoping you might know the right people to speak with that may be able to move
this along. | would hate o have to ask the NIBSC to make the same viruses you have
aiready made iust so we can use them. As you know, we already have an agreement

wit®) 0 use their reverse genetics so that should not be a concern.
ThamrsToranyTelp you can provide, :
Rich

Richard Rjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA.18370
570-967-2513
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THIS MATERIALS TRANSFER AGREEMENT is made on (2. une 2008
(“Effective Date™)

BETWEEN

{(n NATIONAL BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS BOARD which manages the
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS AND CONTROLS whose
office is at Blanche L_ane, South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3QG ("Provider");

and

(2) SANOFI PASTEUR SA, a company existing and organised under the laws of the
Republic of France, having its registered head office at 2 Avenue Pont Pasteur, 69007 Lyon,
France and it$ affiliate Sanofi Pasteur Inc with offices at Discovery Drive, Swiftwater, PA
18370, United States of America (“Recipient”).

BACKGROUND:

The Provider has developed and owns (or is otherwise authorised to use) the Materials and
Information which were developed with proprietary technology from the Mount Sinai School
of Medicine (both as defined below).

The Recipient and the Principal Scientists wish to obtain the Materials and Information from
the Provider solely for the purposes described herein.

The Provider agrees to provide the Materials and Information in accordance with the

provisions set out below.

Under earlier agreements between the parties dated 26 March 2004 (in the name of Aventis
Pasteur SA) and 12 May 2007 the Provider has previously provided Materials to the Recipient
which the parties now wish to treat as if provided under this agreement.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings set out below THE PARTIES
AGREE as follows:

1 Definitions
In this Agreement unless the context otherwise requires:

“Commencement Date" means the Effective Date;

AP T T o nus .  ITFCRTY Y4074 o A OALS T T o . DQ“F‘ 1 (\F 14
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“Kield” means the use of the Materials by the Recipient for the manufacture of a vaccine in
line with Schedule 2, and the use of the resuliing vaccine in clinical trials and for other

putposes in line with Schedule 2. The Field specifically excludes the following activities:
* making or use of yaccines oomprised of or containing live influenza viruses
s modification of the NS-1 gene andz’or protein
* incorporation into the vaccine of the Ann Arbor A or B Backbones or portions thereof

"Group Company" means any subsidiary or holding company of the company in question
and any subsidiary of such holding company (in each case from time to time), (and the terms
“subsidiary” and “holding company” shall have the meanings given. to them by Sections 736
and 736A Companies Act 1985);

“Information” means any information, data and know-how relating to the Materials

disclosed by the Provider to the Recipient under this Agreement;

“Intellectual Property Rights” means any patent, copyright, database right, moral right,
deéign right, registered design, trade mark, service mark, domain name, know-how, utility
model, unregistered design or, where relevant, any application for any such right, or other

industrial or intellectual property right subsisting anywhere in the world;

“Materials” means influenza strains provided by the Provider to the Recipient under this
Agreement or under earlier agreements between the parties dated 12 May 2007 and 26 March
2004 (in the name of Aventis Pasteur SA) as set out in the Schedule 1;

“Principal Scientists” means Dr Catherine Gerdil and Dr Richard Hjorth ,of Sanofi Pasteur
SA and Sanofi Pasteur Inc respectively

“Recipient Sciemtists” means the Principal Scientists and any research assistants, co-workers

or other workers who may use any of the Materials and/or the Information.
2 Delivery of the Materials

2.1 Upon execution of this Agreement the Provider agrees to supply the Materials and the
Information to the Recipient. The Recipient warrants and represents that they are fit,
experienced equipped and authorised to handle the Materials under their local
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regulations..

The Provider will provide any regnlatory consents or licences required by the United
Kingdom export authorities for export of the Materials to the Recipient. At the

discretion of the Provider, any costs involved may be recovered from the recipient.

The Recipient will provide any regulatory consents or licences required by the

relevant import authorities.
Use of the Materials and Information and Record Keeping
The Materials and the Information will only be used in the Field.

The Materials will not be made available by the Recipient to any person other than the
Principal Scientists or those who are under the direct supervision of the Principal
Scientists and who have entered into a contract with the Recipient which vests all
Intellectual Property Rights created by that person in the Recipient.

The Recipient and the Principal Scientists will procure that full records are kept as to
the use the Materials and the quantities held by them. Such records will be made

available to the Provider at the Provider’s request.
Research Resulfs

The Recipient and the Principal Scientists will inform the Provider of the results of the

research using the Materials and/or the Information upon the request of the Provider.
Limitation of Liability, Indemnity and Warranty

The Recipient and the Principal Scientists understand and agree that the Materials and
the Information: are provided on an “as is” basis and as such without any warranty or
representation of any kind (e;ipress or imp.li.ed) including, without limitation, of
satisfactory quality or fitness for a particular purpose or that the use or supply of the
Materialé or the Informaﬁon will not infringe any Intellectual Pmperty Ri ghts_ or ather
rights of any third party. Specifically, the Provider does not warrant or represent that

the Materials are free from infectious or harmful agents.

The Provider does not warrant or represent that Materials supplied with any stated
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phenotype are representative of any particular disease or behavioural model or

genotype,

The Provider will not be liable in any way for the use or storage, or any other act by or
omnission, by the Recipient or the Recipient Scientists in respect of any of the Material

and/or the Information.

The Recipient agrees to indemnify and keep indemmified the Provider and their
cmployees, directors, officers, agents and advisors against any loss, claim, damage,
expenses (including professional advisors® fees) or liability of whatsoever kind or
nature arising out of, or in connection with, the use, handling, storage, or any other act
or omission in respect of any of the Materials and/or the Information by or on behaif

of the Recipient and/or the Recipient Scientists.
Intellectual Property Rights

The Materials and the Information and the Intellectual Property Rights subsisting in
them belonging to the Provider remain the property of the Provider.

Any Inteliectual Property Rights arising out of the Recipient’s and the Principal
Scientists’ use of the Materials and/or the Information in the Field will vest in the

Recipient.

Notwithstanding any statement herein to the contrary and in accordance with the
provisions of Clause 5.1, the Recipient acknowledges thaf no right or licence is being
granted under .this Ag:reeiﬁenf to the Rec_ipient under any thlrd party Intellectual
Property Rights to commercialise (including, but not limited to, stockpiling of any
vaccine derived from use of the Materials) or sell the Matenals or use the Information
for commercialisation pm‘posés. To the extent that any such rights or licenses are
required, the Recipient acknowledges that it is the Recipient’s responsiﬁility to obtain
such rights or licences from (a) the Material owners and/or exc_lusivé licensees and/or
(b) the holders or exclusive licencees of patents and/or patent applications of the
reverse genetics methodology and/or products’ obtained using reverse genetics
methods and/or (c) any third parties that may have appiicable rights in thc Materials

and/or Information.

-— mmmhn s r orammawraas = T A & 4
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Confidentiality and Confidentiality Measures

Subject to Clause 8 below, the Recipient and the Principal Scientists will keep and
procure to keep sccret and confidential all Information belonging to the Provider
disclosed or obtained as a result of the relationship of the parties under this Agreement
and will not use nor disclose the same save for the purposes of the proper performance
of this Agreement or with the prior written consent of the Provider,. Where disclosure
is made to any employee, consultant, sub-contractor or agent, it shall be done subject
to obligations equivalent to those set out in this Agreement and the Recipient and the
Principal Scientists agree to ensure that if the Provider so requests prior to such
disclosure such employee, consultant, sub-contractor or agent enters into a deed of
covenant with the Provider in a form reasonably acceptable to the Provider containing
obligations equivalent to those set out in this Clause 7. The Recipient and the Principal
Scientists will procure that any such employee, consultant, sub-contractor or agent
complies with such obligations. The Recipient and the Principal Scientists shall be
responsible to the Provider in respect of any disclosure or use of such Information by a

person to whom disclosure is made.

The obligations of confidentiality in this Clause 7 shall not extend to any matter which

the Recipient or the Principal Scientists can show:

is in, or has become part of, the public domain other than as a result of a breach of the

obligations of confidentiality under this Agreement; or
was independently disclosed to it by a third party entitled to disclose the same; or

is required to be disclosed under any applicable law, or by order of a court or

governmental body or authority of competent jurisdiction.

The Recipient and the Principal Scientists will procure that the Materials, the
Information (and any copies thereof) and any information generated by the Recipient
Scientists will be kept separate.

Publication

The Recipient and the Recipient Scientists will have the right to publish research
papers or publicly disclose information pertaining to or resulting from use of the
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Materials and/or the Information.
Term and Termination

This Agreement will come into force on the Commencement Date and (subject to the
provisions for earlier termination in Clause 9.2 below) will continue in force for ten

years thereafter.

The Provider may immediately terminate this Agreement without payment of
compensation or other damages caused to the Recipient solely by such termination by
giving notice in writing to the Recipient or the Principal Scientist if any one or more

of the following events happens:

(a) commits a material breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement which is

incapable of remedy;

(b} the Recipient fails to remedy, where it is capable of remedy, or persists in any
breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement after having been required in

writing to remedy or desist from such breach within a period of 30 days;

© (¢) the Recipient proposes a voluntary arrangement within the meaning of Section 1

or Section 253 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or an interim order is made in relation to
the other party under Section 252 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or any other steps are
taken or negotiations commenced by the other party or any of its creditors with a view

to proposing any kind of composition, compromise or érrangemént involving the other

party and any of its creditors;

(d) the Recipient has any distress or execution levied on its assets which is not paid -

out within seven days of it being levied,

(e} the Recipient is deemed to be unable ta pay its debts within the meaning of
Section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or calls a meeting for the purpose of passing
a resolution to wind it up, or such a resolution is passed or the other party presents, or
has presented, a petition for a winding up order, or presents, or has presented, a

petition to appoint an administrator, or has an administrative receiver, or receiver

‘appointed over ali or any part of its business, undertaking, property or assets;
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(f) the Recipient stops or suspends making payments (whether of principal or interest)
with respect to all or any class of its debts or announces an intention to do so or the

other party suspends or ceases or threatens to suspend or cease to carry on its business;

(g) a secured lender to the Recipient takes any steps to obtain possession of the

property on which it has security or otherwise to enforce its security;

() the Recipient suffers or underpgoes any procedure analogous to any of those
specified in Clause 9.2(¢) to (g) inclusive above or any other procedure available in
the country in which the other party is constituted, established or domiciled against or

to an insolvent debtor or available o the creditors of such a debtor;

(1) the Provider has received written notice from the owners, holders, exclusive
licencees and/or other third parties described in Clause 6.3 that the Recipient or the
Principal Scientists do not have the rights necessary to use the Materials as

contemplated by this Agreement.

Should the Recipient undergo a change of Control, or propose a voluntary agreement
as defined in 9.2 (), then they will inform the Provider of this fact within one month
of the public announcement of the proposed change of Control. For the piarposes of
this Clause 9.3, "Conirol" has the meaning specified in Section 416 of the Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988

The Provider may terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice to the
Recipient, without payment of compensation or other damages caused to the Recipient
solely by such termination, if the Recipient undergoes a change of Conirol (provided
that such notice is given to the Recipient by the Provider within three months of the

Provider becoming aware of such change of Control).

The termination of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to the rights and
remedies of either party which may have accrued up to the date of termination.

Consequences of Termination or Expiry
Upon termination or expiry of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever:

(@) (subject to Clause 9.5 above) the relationship of the parties shall cease and the
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rights or licences granted under or pursuant to this Agreement will cease to have effect

save as (and to the extent) expressly provided for in this Clause 10;

(b) the provisions of any provision which expressly or by implication is intended to
come into or remain in force on or after termination shall cbritinue in full force and

effect;

(¢) each of the parties shall immediately retum to the other parties (or, if the other
parties so requests by notice in writing, destroy) all of the other parties’ property in
thetr possession at the date of termination, including all Confidential Information of
the other parties together with all copies of such Confidential Information and shall
certify that it has done so, and shall make no further use of such Confidential

Information.

(d) the Recipient shall destroy all Information and materials and certify this action to
the Provider or, at the request of the Provider, deliver up to the Provider all
information and Materials, including all copies of such Information and Materials
thereof.

Assignment

This Agreement ig personal to the Recipient. The Recipient will not assign, delegate,
sub-contract, transfer, charge or otherwise dispose of all or any of ifs rights and
fesponsibiiities under this Agreement. If there are changes to the details of the
Principal Scientists which materially affect their involvement in this agreement, the
Provider must be informeci immediately. Other individuals may then be substituted,

subject to agreement vidth the Provider.
The Rights of Third Parties

Subject to Clause 12.2 below, the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall
not apply to this Agreemént. No person who is not a party to this Agreement
(including any employee, officer, agent, representative or subcontractor of either
party) shall have the right (whether under the Contracts {Rights of Third Parties} Act
1999 or otherwise) o enforce any term of this Agreement which expressly or by
implication confers a benefit on that person without the express prior agreement in

writing of the parties which agreement must refer to this clause.
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The Parties agree and accept that the provisions of Clause 6.3 above confer benefits
on, and protect the Intellectual Property Rights belonging to, third parties with the

- right of enforcément.

General

The parties will not pledge the credit of the other parties nor represent themselves as
being any one of the other parties nor an agent, partner, employee or representative of
the other parties and the parties will not hold themselves out as such nor as having any
power or authority to incur any obligation of any nature, express or implied, on behalf
of the other parties and nothing in this Agreement will create, or be deemed to create,
a partnership or joint venture or relationship of employer and employee or principal
and agent between the parties and no employee of any party will be deemed to be or
have become an employee of the other parties. Neither party may use the other party’s
name or trademarks in any public disclosure, without the pamed parties prior written

consent.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties in relation to its
subject-matter. Each of the parties irrevocably and unconditionally waives any right it
may have to claimn damages for, and/or to rescind this Agreement because of, breach
of any warranty not contained in this Agreement, or any misrcpresentation whether or
not contained in this Agreement, unless such misrepresentation was made
frandnlently.

No purported alteration or variation of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in
writing, refers specifically to this Agreement and is signed by each of the parties to
this Agreement.

The rights and remedies of any party in respect of this Agreement will not be
diminished, waived or extinguished by the granting of any indulgence, forbearance or
extension of time granted by such party to the others nor by any failure of, or delay by
the said party in ascertaining or exercising any such rights or remedies. Any waiver of
any breach of this Agreement shall be in writing. The waiver by any party of any
breach of this Agreement will not prevent the subsequent enforcement of that
provision and will not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of that or

any other provision,
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If at any time any part of this Agreement (including any one or more of the clauses of
this Agreement or any sub-clause or paragraph or any part of one or more of these
clauses) is held to be or becomes void or otherwise unenforceable for any reason
under any applicable law, the same shall be deemed omitted from this Agreement and
the validity and/or enforceability of the remainiﬁg provisions of this Agreement shall

not in any way be affected or impaired as a result of that omission.

This Agreement may be entered into in the form of two or more counterparts, each
executed by one or more of the parties but, taken together, executed by all, and,
provided that all the parties shall so enter into the Agreement, each of the executed
counterparts, when duly exchanged or delivered, will be deemed to be an original but,
taken together, they shall constitute one instrument.

Law

This Agreement and any dispute or claim artising out of or in connection with it shall

be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of England.
Jurisdiction

All disputes or claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be subject to
the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts to which the parties irrevocably

- submit.
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IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE the parties have signed this Agreement on the date written
at the head of this Agreement. o

SIGNED by Victor Knight (Board Secretary)

---------------------------------

on behalf of

NATIONAL

BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS
BOARD

SIGNED by

on behalf of Signatory)

RECIPIENT

ACKNOWLEDGED by:

GoGerofy VI
(Principal Scientist}
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Scheduje_ 1
The Materials

1. Matenial provided to the Recipient under the earlier agreement between the parﬁes
dated 12 May 2007:

NIBRG-23 - an A/Turkey/Turkey/1/2005/(HSN1) Vaccine Reference Strain

Generated by Reverse Genetics

2. Material provided to the Recipient under the earlier agreement between the parties (in
the name of Aventis Pasteur SA) dated 26 March 2004: |

NIBRG-14 - an A/Viet Nam/1194/1/2004 (HSN1) Vaccine Reference Strain

Generated by Reverse Genatics. _
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Scheduyle 2

The Materials may be used for some or all of the activities listed below within the constraints

imposed by any third party as indicated in Clauses 6.3 and 12.2:

. Production of seed stocks from growth in embryonated hens' eggs or on

mammalian cells.

° Production and commercialization of inactivated influenza vaccine.

. Evaluation of virus yield following growth of the Materials in embryonated hens’
eggs or on manmalian cells.

& Tests of antigenic properties of the Materials using reference sera.

° Infection or vaceination of animals with the Materials in order to produce reference

antibody preparations.

. Sequencing of the Materials’ gene segments.

e Production of pilot lots of inactivated vaccine from the Materials for quality control
evaluation, for vaccination and efficacy studies in small animals, or for clinical trial

studies in humans. As a challenge virus in vaccine efficacy studies.

s Production of virus antigen from the Materials for use in diagnostic kits. The kits will

not be used for commercial or revenue-generating purposes.

e Assessment of viral inactivation and/or removal procedures for public health purposes.
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Schedule 3

Delivery



THIS MATERIALS TRANSFER AGREEMENT is made on May 12, 2007
BETWEEN
(1) NATIONAL BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS BOARD which manages the

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS AND CONTROLS whose
office is at Blanche Lane, South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 3QG ("Provider"});

and

@ Sanofi Pasteur S.A., formerly Aventis Pasteur S.A, a company existing and
organised under the laws of the Republic of France, having its registered head office at 2,
avenue Pont Pasteur, 69007, Lyon, France and its affiliate Sanofi Pasteur, Inc., with offices at
Discovery Drive, Swiftwater, PA 18370, (hereinafter, individually or collectively,
“Recipient”); and

(3)  Catherine Gerdil and Richard Hjorth (“Principal Scientist” (Sanofi Pasteur S.A. and
Sanofi Pasteur, Inc., respectively)).

BACKGROUND:

The Provider has developed and owns {or is otherwise authorised to use) the Materials and

Information which were developed with proprietary technology (both as defined betow).

The Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s) wish to obtain the Materials and Information from
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

"Commencement Date" means the Effective Date;

N
Epﬁemf”w ,

NIBRG-23 Sanofi Pasteur 20070601
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“Field” means the use of the Materials by the Recipient for the manufacture of a vaccine
from the direct progeny of an influenza strain (NIBRG-23, see Schedule 1) as further
described in Schedule 2, and the use of the resulting vaccine for research and develoj:ment
activities, in clinical trials, to immunize critical workforce personnel and for use in preparing
and delivering stockpiles in response to government tenders, provided always that such use
does not infringe the Intellectual Property Rights or any other rights of the owners of the
plasmids on which the Materials are based. The Field specifically excludes the use of the
Materials to generate modified derivatives or modifications of the Materials. Recipient shall
be allowed to manufacture vaccine from the direct progeny of the provided influenza strain.
For the avoidance of doubt, the Field does not include the use of the Materials to create a

reassortment virus (by natural or artificial means).

"Group Company' means any subsidiary or holding company of the company in question
and any subsidiary of such holding company (in each case from time to time), (and the terms
“subsidiary” and “holding company” shall have the meanings given to them by Sections 736
and 736A Companies Act 1985);

“Information” means any information, data and know-how relating to the Materials

disclosed by the Provider to the Recipient under this Agreement;

“Intellectual Property Rights® means any patent, copyright, database right, moral right,
design right, registered design, trade mark, service mark, domain name, know-how, utility
model, unregistered design or, where relevant, any application for any such right, or other

industrial or intellectual property right subsisting anywhere in the world;

“Materials” meané influenza strain A/T urkey/Turkey/1/2005 NIBRG-23 provided by the
Provider to the Recipient under this Agreement, as set out in the Schedule 1;

“Recipient Scientists™ means the Principal Scientist and any research assistants, co-workers

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

regulations.

NIBRG-23 Sanofi Pasteur 206070601 ﬁ
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The Provider will provide any regulatory consents or licences required by the United
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
Use of the Maierials and Information and Record Keeping

The Materials and the Information will only be used in the Field for manufacture and
use of a vaccine, including conducting clinical trials and preparing stockpiles of the
produced vaccine for delivery to governmental agencies. Recipient agrees not to make
modified derivatives or modifications of the Materials, but Recipient shall be allowed
to manufacture vaccine from the direct progeny of the provided influenza strain. For
the avoidance of doubt, the Field does not include the use of the Materials to creaie a
reassortment virus {by natural or artificial means). Recipient will destroy any naturally
created reassortment viruses which Recipient becomes aware of and which may
inadvertently arise during the use of the Materials to create direct progeny of the

provided strain.

The Materials will not be made available by the Recipient or the Principal Scientist(s)

to any person other than those who are under the direct supervision of the Principal

‘Scientist(s} and who have entered info a contract with the Recipient which vests all

Intellectual Property Rights created by that person in the Recipient.

The Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s) will procure that full records are kept as to
the use the Materials and the gquantities held by them. Such records will be made
available to the Provider at the Provider’s request and at the end of the term of this

Agreement,
Research Resnlts

The Recipient and the Principal Scientisi(s) will inform the Provider of the results of
the research using the Materials and/or the Information upon the request of the
Provider.
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Limitation of Liability, Indemnity and Warranty

The Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s) understand and agree that the Materials
and the Information are provided on an “as is” basis and as such without any warranty
or representation of any kind (express or implied) including, without limitation, of
satisfactory quality or fitness for a particular purpose or that the use or supply of the
Materials or the Information will not infringe any inteflectual Property Rights or other

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

genotype.

The Provider will not be liable in any way for the use or storage, or any other act by or
omission, by the Recipient or the Recipient Scientist(s) in respect of any of the
Material and/or the Information.

The Recipient agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Provider and their
employees, directors, officers, agents and advisors against any loss, claim, damage,
expenses (including professional advisors’ fees) or liability of whatsoever kind or
nature arising out of, or in connection with, the use, handling, storage, or any other act
or omission in respect of any of the Materials and/or the Information by or an behalf

of the Recipient and/or the Recipient Scientist(s). .
Intellectual Property Rights

The Materials and the Information and the Intellectual Property Rights subsisting in
them remain the property of the Provider. '

Any Intellectual Property Rights arising out of the Recipient’s and the Principal
Scientist’s use of the Materials and/or the Information in the Field will vest in the

Recipient.
Confidentiality and Confidentiality Measures

Subject to Clause 8 below, the Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s) will keep and

of 14
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procure 1o be keep secret and confidential all Information belonging to the Provider
disclosed or obtained as a result of the relationship of the parties under this Agreement
and will not use nor disclose the same save for the purposes of the proper performance
of this Agreement or with the prior written consent of the Provider, Where disclosure
is made to any employee, consultant, sub-contractor or agent, it shall be done subject
to obligations equivalent to those set out in this Agreement and the Recipient and the
Principal Scientist(s) agree to ensure that if the Provider so requests prior to such
disclosure such employee, consultant, sub-contractor or agent enters into a deed of
covenant with the Provider in a form reasonably acceptable to the Provider containing
obligations eéuivalent to those set out in this Clause 7. The Recipient and the Principal
Scientist(s) will procure that any such employee, consultant, sab-contractor or agent
complies with such obligations. The Recipient and the Principal Scientist shall be
responsible to the Provider in respect of any disclosure or use of such Information by a

person to whom disclosure is made.

7.2 The obligations of confidentiality in this Clause 7 shall not extend to any matter which
the Recipient or the Principal Scientist(s) can show:

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

7.3  The Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s) will procure that the Materials, the
Information {and any copies thereof) and any information generated by the Recipient

Scientist(s) will be kept separate.
8 Publication

8.1  The Recipient shall be allowed to publish research papers or publicly disciose
information pertaining to or resuiting from use of the Materials and/or the Information
report after prior review by NIBSC. The Recipient shall submit the proposed
disclosure or publication for review to NIBSC at least forty-five (43) days prior to the A
proposed disclosure or publication date, and NIBSC will respond within thirty (30) d

NIBRG-23 Sanofi Pasteur 20070601 ' @? /\7
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9.1

9.2

days after submission. NIBSC may not unreasonably withhold their written consent
of its publication

Term and Termination

This Agreement will come into force on the Commencement Date and (subject to the
provisions for earlier termination in Clause 9.2 below) will continue in force thereafier

unless and until either party gives to the other party not less than 3 months’ prior

written notice of termination.

The Provider may immediately terminate this Agreement without payment of
compensation or other damages caused to the Recipient or the Principal Scientist(s)
solely by such termination by giving notice in writing to the Recipient or the Principal

Scientist(s) if any one or more of the fol'lowing events happens:

{a) the Recipient or the Principal Scientist(s) commits a material breach of any of its

obligations under this Agreement which is incapable of remedy;

(b) the Recipient or the Principal Scientist(s) fails to remedy, where it is capable of
remedy, or persists in any breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement after
having been required in writing to remedy or desist from such breach within a period
of 30 days;

(c) the Recipient proposes a voluntary aﬁangement within the meaning of Section 1
or Section 253 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or an interim order is made in relation to
the other party under Section 252 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or any other steps are
taken or negotiations commenced by the other party or any of its creditors with a view
to proposing any kind of composition, compromise or arrangement involving the other
party and any of its creditors;

(d) the Recipient has any distress or execution levied on its assets which is not paid
out within seven days of it being levied;

{e) the Recipient is deemed to be unable to pay its debts within the meaning of
Section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986, or calls a meeting for the purpose of passing
a resolution to wind it up, or such a resolution is passed or the other party presents, or

has presented, a petition for 2 winding up order, or presents, or has'presentzfila
i
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petition to appoint an administrator, or has an administrative receiver, or receiver

appointed over all or any part of its business, undertaking, property or assets;

(f) the Recipient stops or suspends making payments (whether of principal or
interest) with respect to all or any class of its debts or announces an intention to do so
or the other party suspends or ceases or threatens to suspend ot cease to carry oh its

business;

(g) a secured lender to the Recipient takes any steps to obtain possession of the

property on which it bas security or otherwise to enforce its security;

(hy the Recipient suffers or undergoes any procedure analogous to any of those
specified in Clause 9.2(e) to (g) inclusive above or any other procedure available in
- the country in which the other party is constituted, established or domiciled against or

~ . to an insolvent debtor or available to the creditors of such a debtor.

9.3  Should the Recipient undergo a change of Control, or propose a voluntary agreement
as defined in 9.2 (¢), then they will inform the Provider of this fact within one month
of the public announcement of the proposed change of Control. For the purposes of
this Clause 9.3, "Control" has the meaning specified in Section 416 of the Income and
Cdrporatioﬁ Taxes Act {988

94  The Provider may terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice to the
Recipient, without payment of compensation or other damages caused to the Recipient
solely by such termination, if the Recipient undergoes a change of Control (provided
that such notice is given to the Recipient by the Provider within three months of the

Provider becoming aware of such change of Control).

9.5  The termination of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to the rights and

remedies of either party which may have accrued up to the date of termination.
10 Consequences of Termination or Expiry
10.1  Upon termination or expiry of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever:

(a) {subject to Clause 9.5 above) the relationship of the parties shall cease and the

- rights or ficences granted under or pursuant to this Agreement will cease to hav@Tt C‘ﬁw
~ NIBRG-23 Sanofi Pasteur 20070601 ’
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save as (and to the extent) expressly provided for in this Clause 10;

{b) the provisions of any provision which expressly or by implication is intended to
come into or remain in force on or after termination shall continue in full force and

effect;

(¢) each of the parties shall immediately return to the other parties (or, if the other
parties so requests by ndtice in writing, destroy) all of the other parties’ property in
their possession at the date of termination, including all Confidential Information of
the other parties together with all copies of such Confidential Information and shall
certify that it has done so, and shall make no further use of such Confidential

Information.

(d) the Recipient shall deliver up to the Provider all Information and Materials,
including all copies of such Information and Materials thereof, except that Recipient
 may keep one copy of such Information within its legal files solely for archival

purposes.
11 Assignment

11.1  This Agreement is personal to the Recipient and the Principal Scientist(s). The
Recipient and Principal Scientist(s) will not assign, delegate, sub-contract, transfer,
charge or otherwise dispose of all or any of its or their rights and responsibilities under
this Agreement. If there are changes to the details of the Principal Scientist(s) which
materially affect their involvement in this agreement, the Provider must be informed
immediately. Another individual may then be substituted, subject to agreement with
the Provider.

12 The Rights of Third Parties

12.1 The Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 shall not apply to this Agreement.
No person who is not a party to this Agreement (including any employee, officer,
agent, representative or subcontractor of either party) shall have the right (whether
under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 or otherwise) to enforce any
term of this Agreement which expressly or by implication confers a benefit on that
person without the express prior agreement in writing of the parties which agreeme

/A

must refer o this clause.
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13 General

13.1 The parties will not pledge the credit of the other parties nor represent themseives as
being any one of the other parties nor an agent, partner, employee or representative of
the other parties and the parties will not hold themselves out as such nor as having any
power or authority to incur any obligation of any nature, express or implied, on behalf

~of the other parties and nothing in this Agreement will create, or be deemed to create,
" a partnership or joint venture or relationship of employer and employee or principal
and agent between the parties and no employee of any party will be deemed to be or
have hecome an employee of the other parties. Neither party may use the other party’s
name or trademarks in any public disclosure, without the named parties prior written

consent.

13.2  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties in relation to its
subject-matter. Each of the parties irrevocably and unconditionally waives any right it
may have to claim damages for, and/or to rescind this Agreement because of, breach
of any w.arranty not contained in this Agreement, or any misrepresentation whether or
not contained in this Agreement, unless such. misnepresentétion was made

fraudulently.

13.3  No purported alteration or variation of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in

writing, refers: specifically to this Agreement and is signed by each of the parties to
this Agreement.

13.4 The rights and remedies of any party in respect of this Agreement will not be
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

13.5  If at any time any part of this Agreement (including any one or more of the clauses of
this Agreement or any sub-clause or paragraph or any part of one or more of these
clauses) is held to be or becomes void or otherwise unenforceable for any reasmE /{ ﬁ'ﬁ)

\,
N
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under any applicable law, the same shall be deemed omitted from this Agreement and
the validity and/or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall

not in any way be affected or impaired as a result of that omission.

13.6 This Agreement may be entered into in the form of two or more counterparts, each
executed by one or more of the parties but, taken together, executed by sll, and,
provided that all the parties shall so enter intc the Agreement, each of the executed
counterparts, when duly exchanged or delivered, will be deemed to be an original but,

taken together, they shall constitute one instrument.

14 Law

14.] This Agreement and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it shall

be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of England.

15 Jurisdiction

15.1 Al disputes or claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be subject to
the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts to which the parties irrevocably
submit.

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE the parties have signed this Agreement on the date written
-~ at the head of this Agreement.

SIGNED by Victor Knight (Board Secretary)

" on behalf of

NATIONAL

BIOLOGICAL STANDARDS
~ BOARD

=
G\
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SIGNED by Michel DeWilde

Seb Regps L)
on behalf of _ o Authorised Signatory)
SANOFI PASTEUR 8A and its . l1
Affiliate, SANOFI PASTEUR, INC. P
s /\ , 0]
SIGNED by Catherine Gerdil
Pasteur S.A)
W, 203
SIGNED by Richard Hjorth

e TR AT,

d

y
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_Schedule i
The Materials

NIBRG-23 -an AfTurkeyfl‘urkeyfl!ZOGSﬂ (H5N1) Vaccine Reference Strain Generated by

Reverse Genetics
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Schedule 2

Details of testing

NIBRG-23 virus may be used for some or all of the activities listed below:

s Production of seed stocks from growth in embryonated hens' eggs or on mammalian cells.

e Evatuation of virus yield following growth of NIBRG-14 in embryonated hens' eggs or on

mammalian cells.
e Tests of antigenic properties of NIBRG-23 using reference sera.

. Infection of ferrets with NIBRG-23 in order to produce reference post infection sera.

° Sequencing of NIBR(-23 influenza virus gene segments.

° Production of pilot lots of inactivated NIBRG-23 vaccine for quality control evaluation, for

vaccination and challenge studies in small animals, or for clinical irial studies in humans. These

studies wilt be for research purposes only.

® Production of commercial fots of inactivated NIBRG-23 vaccine for use in further development

activities, e.g., to determine scalability of manufacturing processes, for ongoing clinical trials,

for immunization of critical workforce and for preparation of stockpiles for use in the event of &

pre-pandemic or pandemic emergency. Such activities shall not infringe the Intellectual

Property Rights or any other rights of either the owners of the plasmids on which the Mat

erials

are based or the owners of the reverse genetic engineering processes used to make these strains

safe.
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Schedule 3

Delivery
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In response 1o the request of Sancfi Pasteur Inc.. together with its affiliate Sanof Pasteur

8.A COMPANY-XJne: ("RECIPIENT") made to the

Centlers for Disease Control and Prevention {"PROVIDER') ta be provided with the Influenza A
virus

reassoriant Anhui/01/2005{HaN1}-PRE-IBCOC-RGE Reference Strain ("MATERIAL") possessed
by -

ihe PROVIDER" the PROVIDER asks that the RECIPIENT agree to the following before the
RECIPIENT receives the MATERIAL:

The MATERIAL will be used in accordance with the terms of the following contract which
RECIPIENT has been

awarded by US Depariment of Health and Human Services: HHSOxoo The

MATERLAL will be used by the RECIPIENT far the purpase of the research, development and
manufacture of influenza vaccines for US Department of Health and Human Services as welt as

immynization of our criticat work force and for donaiion ang sale to parties in addition to MHS.

The parties hereto acknowledge lhat cCommercialization of the MATERIAL or vaccine derived
from the MATERIAL may reguire

commercialization licenses from exdant patent holder(s) of the reverse genetics methodology
andlor

PROVIDER that if has oitained the necessary commercialization kcenges to reverse genetics
methadoloqy and, accordingly, has fhe right to canduet internal research and deveiopment
aclivities and to produce vaccine derived fram MATERIAL for any and all purposes, including
commercial purposes, bul solely 1o the extent that use of ihe MATERIAL does not infringe the
intellectual property rights of third parties. For the avoidance of doubt, for purpases of this Letter
Agreement, MATERIAL shali include progeny and unmodified derivatives of MATERIAL, but shall

A uch medified derivativ ndfor inaciivated viral vaccines shall be and remain the property
of tha RECIPIENT.

With the exception of the distribution of the MATERIAL and-vaceire-gerved-fFom-the-MATERIAL
{a) among the RECIPIENT's (or its affiliates’) facilities and operations in Swifiwater, PA LISA and
Marcy 'Etoile, Franca ok} andte the US Deparlment of Health and Human Services,

which the PROVIDER hereby consents to, the MATERIAL per se_ will nof be further distributed by
the

RECIPIENT without the PROVIDER's wiiiten consent. The RECIPIENT shall refer to the
PROVIDER any request for the MATERIAL by any individual or company cutsida of the
RECIPIENT and its affiliates,

Any MATERIAL delivered pursuant to this Agreement is understood to be experimental in nature
and may have hazardous properties. THE PROVIDER MAKES NO REFRESENTATIONS AND
EXTENDS NG WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITIHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. TIHERE
ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Uniess prohibited by law, the RECIPIENT assumes all liability for
claims for damages. :

* Formateed: Font, 12 ot
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Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPQ)

From: ~ Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCIDINCIRD)
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 2:48 PM
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSOY; Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCIDINCIRD); Knight, Janice

{CRC/CCID/ODY, Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/CCOO/OD); Miller, Daniel S.
{CDC/COGH/DGPPC), Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA), BIake—DISmgna Lisa (CDC!CCID!OD)
Berkley, Dale {NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Tharks to all for keeping up with this difficult issue and working toward a glebally acceptable solution. This has not been
easyl
Nancy

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/0OCSO)

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY); Donis, Ruben Q. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Foster, Joseph
A. {CDC/OCOO/OD); Miller, Daniel S, (CDC/COGH/DGPPCY; Shapire, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa
(CDC/CCID/OD); Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Folks,

| am in agreement with Ruben and Nancy's sentiments. During the course of our many discussions about influenza
vaccing virus transfers, | believe we concluded that as long as the current system of transferring our standard vaccine
virus candidates to vaccine manufacturers is successful, and neither requires nor would benefit substantially from the use
of our formal technology transfer tools, then we should continue the approach that has worked for several decades. This,
especially in light of the internaticnal concerns over use of influenza viruses obtained originally from sensitive countries,
unless by licensing the viruses we can betier ensure equitable distribution to those countles 13 that a role we wish 10 take
on here?

At the same time, we must also make certain that we are nof violating anyone else's legitimate rights or any obligations
we have made to others. | believe we are past that point with [ [EX0 lat this point, provided we
ensure that we make those rights clear to companies or other entities to which we transfer the viruses, as Janice has
noted quite well.

In my opinicn, and consistent with our many discussions, we should find 2 way to remave the restrictions on use of the
reassortants, while ensuring we are ciear about any restrictions that may be imposed by others, but we shoutd get out of
the middie of those rights as best we can.

| will need to see Tim Howe's markup of our Lefter Agreement - it did not come through with this email chain. Ruben,
Janice, can one of you please forward that to me?

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office




From: Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Donis, Ruben O, (COC/CCID/NCIRD}Y, Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/GD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO},; Foster,
Joseph A, (CDC/OCQQO/OD); Miller, Daniel S. (CDC/COGH/DGPPCY); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa
{CDC/CCID/OD); Berkley, Dale (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)Y

Subject: RE: MTA

Janice,
More food for thought.

1. We have had many, many discussions about these matters leading up to the Intergovernmental Meeting held last
December. NiH iawyer Dale Berieley is very much aligned with us in our approach and t have copied him here.

2. We have never received royalties for any of the influenza viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers for vaccine
manufacture during my entire tenure at CDC which is just over 33 years. If i am wrong someone please correct me.

3. influenza B viruses used in influenza vaccines are almost always wild-type viruses and we provide them free of charge
throughout the WHO system and to vaccine manufacturers on an annual basis, no strings attached.

4 Seasonal infiuenza A viruses provided to vaccine manufacturers are typically high growth reassortants that are
produced by specialized laboratories but no royalties go to the country of origin, to the WHO or the experts that make the
vaccine sirain selection and provide the viruses to the specialized labs 1o make the high growth reassortants, nor to the
specialized labs that make the seasonal high growth reassortants. The work has to be done very quickly to meet very
short timeiines and we try to streamline every step.

8. We backed ourselves into a corner with the old MTA and now we are trying to get out. Please help.

Thanks,
Nancy

From: Donis, Ruben Q. {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 5:41 PM

Ta: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/QD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSQ); Foster, Joseph A. (COC/OCQO/0D); Miller, Daniel
S. {CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA), Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa {CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

All,
if | may, | will wear my intergalactic cbserver hat for a moment and make some comments:

1. CDC has access to many of the influenza viruses used in the derivation of reassortants by reverse genetics
through its role as WHQ Callaborating Center; therefore CDC is not the sole “owner” of said reassortants.

2. CDC's missicn is to reduce influenza mortality and marbidity; the best way to da this is by glebal vaceination and
~90% the vaccine used woridwide is produced by pharmaceutical companies. '

3. Vaccine manufacturing is a high risk business proposition: most big pharmas are very cautious about investing in
vaccine product development (it may get worse before it gets better).

4, For example, in 2006-2007 HHS gave $1 biilion to 4 vacecine companies (no typos here, yes this is a done deal}
to promote development of influenza vaccine manufacturing capacity in the continental USA.

5. To promote #2 and address #3, CDC makes the candidate vaccine strains and distributes them free of charge
globally to encourage companies to develop and manufacture vaccines to immunize people.



6. CDC should not try to collect royalties for the seasonal or pandemic influenza vaccine candidates because we do
not contribute intellectual property and also because it counters what HHS wanted to agccomplish under #4 and
#5.

7. CDC transfers the material to companies worldwide and informs the recipient that the material was produced
using a proprietary technology and they are responsible for not violating the law with the use of the material.
Doing otherwise would entail CDC iaking on an [P enforcement role.

8. If vaccine companies can make money selling influenza vaccines, this may translate into more and better
vaccines, which will help accomplish CDC's mission. Win-win situation. Vaccine companigs may have 10 pay
royalties to the owners of the IP (be it [0 ]St Jude, etc), it is not for CDC to sort that out. Let US-DOJ or
US-DOC deal with such IP issues.

9. The main concern for CDC should be to liability: we do not want te be liable for anythmg as a result of giving a
vaccine candidate to a Company. _ . e

What risks wou!d CDC face by distributing vaccine candidates under'a rather liheral MTA? Would such risks outweigh the
substantial benefits?

Thanks,
Ruben

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:40 PM. : '
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO) Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOO/OD) Mitler, Danlel S,
(CDC/COGH/DGPPC); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
'Cc: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Shaw, Mlchael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}, Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD),
" Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) '
_Subject. FW MTA

Al

| have reviewed the documents from Sanofi Pasteur attached to the emait below and | have some thoughts. The
edited draft of the CDC Letter Agreement seems to me to give Sanofi unlimited commercialization rights and
would exclude CDC from receiving any royalty on CDC's 1P in the RG Reassortants. Granted they have a license
from AstraZeneca, but what does CDC do about licensure of these viruses? Are we going fo provide these
materials for commercial sale without any licehse agreement and no royalties of any sort? | reviewed the 2008
NIBSC agreement and | am not clear what Article 6.2 grants. Is NIBSC giving Sanofi all iP in modifications and
all derivatives? Would this be granting rights is advance, which | thought CDC didn't do? Article 6.3 restricts use
of the originat materials from commercialization, but does not address [P that might remain within a madification
or derivative.

Bottom line is under what terms does CDC allow commercialization of the RG Reassortants? | have

attached blank templates of the Biological Materials License Agreement (BMLA) and my most current copy of the
Proprietary Technology License Agreement (PTLA} for your information. In addition, in the BMLA we have used
the foliowing addition where provision by the commercial Licensee to developing couniries was applicable:

"d  Anearned royalty that will be reduced to one half percent (0.5%) of Net Sales on Licensed
Products sold in countries classified as low-income and lower-middle-income economies by the World
Bank (www.worldbank org). Classification will be reassessed at the beginning of each calendar year. "

Janice

 Fanice ‘G 6@%(//5/

Health Scientist, Technolegy Transfer Specialist
Cenders for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE



Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404 639-267%
FAX: 404 838-5465

“ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may centain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. lts content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone
other than the person{s) named or referenced above. If you have received this emai! in error, please contact the
sender immediatety.

From: Donis, Ruben O, {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Miller, Daniel S.(HHS/OGHA); Shapiro, Craig (HHS/OGHA); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa {COC/CCID/OD); Watkins,
Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0O)

Cc: Shaw, Michael (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: FW: MTA

All,

It has been a few years since development of the terms of the MTA (or Simple Letter of Agreement} under which
candidate vaccine strains prepared at CDC using reverse genetics technology have been distributed o vaccine
manyfacturers. As you know, the IP landscape of influenza reverse genetics has changed in the recent past:

has negotiated ficenses with several vaccine companies te use this technology. ( am receiving
requests from these companies fo revisit the terms of the MTA/SLA for future pandemic vaccine strains (and even
retroactively). 1 am attaching a copy on one such request as an example. It is in the best interest of HHS to enable
the proposed activities regarding pandemic vaccines: “internal research and deveiopment as well as in clinical
trials, product development, licensure, donation and commercialization”. Sanofi claims to have worked aut MTA
with our counterpart in the UK {(NIBSC) that aliows them to do ail these things (see attached document).

HHS may not want to change anything, or perhaps some favorable conditions could be granted. in any case, re-
avaluating the MTA/SLA and establishing consensus on the course of action would be important to be able to
respond to the requests from companies. Please let me know how you would E!ke to proceed; i.e. teleconference,
face to face meeting, who else needs to be involved and so on.

Best regards,
Ruben

Ruben Donis, PhD

Chief, Molecular Virology and Vaccines Branch
Influenza Division, NCIRD, CCID

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifion Road - Mail Stop G-16

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: (404) 639-4068

Fax: (404) 638-2350

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard. Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com)
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
fetter agreement(s), with retroactive effect, to allow us to engage in infernal research and development as well as
in clinical trials, product development, licensure, donation and commercialization. As you may know, Medimmune

{now AstraZeneca) consolidated all of the 1P rights relfated to reverse genetips-aaduslacmidiescue and offered

: ; Lo )4 ;
these rights up as a license package. We took a non-e g license fron nd that is a matter of
public record. You can google for the press release tha ade—rrreysmow=gdently signed up most,
if not all, of Yastiaae ). Alternatively, | would invi act Mr. Atul Saran, Esq., Sr. Director and
Secretary of He will be happy to confirm that we took a license, and I'm s:{g)*@';“""':“ koayilling to
facilitate the TTODOSEY agrzement between COC and sanofi pasteur, as the license from Fo Sanofi

Pasteur is royalty-bearing. He can be reached at: (301) 398-4759. We could also provide you with redacted
copies of cur license agreements, if that would help.

According to the terms of our agreements withwe can do whatever we want with materia! derived
from RG/plasmid rescue, and can practice such methods ourselves, except that we can't make NS-1 _
medifications, can't work with the A/Ann Arbor backbone, and can't make live, attenuated fiu. We don't have any
intention of doing any of these things.

One of our attorneys here, Tim Howe, took your draft letter agreement and made some modifications. His draft is
attached as mark-up. He plans next to prepare a draft amendment to the existing agreements as an alternative to -
this approach, but if this form of Letter Agreement is satisfactory to CDC it will work for us.

So, if we understand correctly, CDC simply wanted to be sure that any recipient of these materials would respect
the IP rights of third parties. We are doing that, and can amply decument that. Hopefully that means we can
move ahead quickly now to secure the rights we need to continue in our efforts towards pandemic preparedness.

Thank you, as always, for your help in these matters.

Rich

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA 18370
570-057-2513

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailio:rvde@cdc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2008 1:09 PM

To: Hjorth, Richard (sanofi pasteur)

Subject: RE: MTA

Richard,

Please see the below generic Simple Letter Agreement and let me know what changes would be desirable for
Sanofi.

| just want to be sure | am on the same page when this is brought to the attention of HHS.

Thanks,

Ruben

Letter Agreement
in response to the request of COMPANY X, Inc. ("RECIPIENT™ made to the
Centers for Disease Confrol and Prevention ("PROVIDER'} to he provided with the Influenza A virus

5
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reassortant Anhui/01/2005(H5N 1)-PR8-IBCDC-RG8 Reference Strain ("MATERIAL") possessed by

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

MATERILAL will be used by the RECIPIENT for the purpose of the research, development and
manufacture of influenza vaccines for US Department of Health and Human Services.
Commercialization of the MATERIAL or vaccine derived from the MATERIAL may require
commercialization licenses from extant patent holder(s) of the reverse genetics methodology andlor
products obtained using reverse genetics methods.

With the exception of the distribution of the MATERIAL and vaccine derived from the MATERIAL

(@) among the RECIPIENT's (or its affiliates’) facilities and operations in xxxx(b) to the US Department of Heaith
and Human Services,

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
and may have hazardous properties. THE PROVIDER MAKES NG REPRESENTATIONS AND
EXTENDS NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITIHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. TIHERE
ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPGOSE. Unless prohibited by law, the RECIPIENT assumes alt liability for
claims for damages.

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [maiito:Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 3:05 PM

To: Donis, Ruben 0. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: MTA

Thanks for the quick follow up. Tim is excited about this. Here's a note from him:  All my contact-has
been with Janice Knight in Tech Transfer. She's spoken with their OGC but | have not.

While I'm at it, in anticipation of a successful resolution of the dilemna and perhaps as a test case would
you be willing to ship us your A/Chicken/india/NIV33407/20067 Also, the list we saw said the FDA had
W&Mﬁm&ﬁﬂﬂme Is this vours?

Thanks again,
Rich

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA. 18370
570-957-2513




Frem: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

To: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com'

Cc: Shaw, Michael (COC/CCID/NCIRD); Cox, Nancy {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Tue Nov 25 22:42:15 2008

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Richard,

‘I see your point. | think we are moving towards CDC providing rg-derived vaccine candidates to
manufacturers without any use restrictions — CDC will simply ask for waivers of liability and inform
recipients that they are reponsible for compliance with [P laws.

| am copying Michael Shaw and Nancy Cox who have been in discussions about updating the
MTA — not sure if the CDC legal folks are going to embrace this liberal approach.

Best regards,
Ruben

From: Richard.Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Richard. Hjorth@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:11 PM

To: Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD}

Subject: FW: MTA

Hi Ruben,

I wonder if | can enlist your help with & mutually beneficial endeavor. One of our senior
lawyers, Tim Howe, has been trying to work on this with some CDC tawyers and they don't
seem to be getting very far. The issue is that you are making pre-pandemic vaccine viruses but
right now, there are too many restrictions on their use in the CDC Simple Letter Agreements for
them to be of much use to us. We would Hke to be able to use these strains to make commercial
vaccines and o make donattons to WHO. We've already commited as a company to donate fo
WHO,

We already have worked out an agreement with
things. Perhaps this could be a model for a simila
{ am hoping you might know the right people to speak with that may be able to move this aleng. |
would hate to have 10 ask the NIBSC to make the same viruses you have already made just so
we can use them. As you know, we already have an agreement withfbX4) h use their
reverse genetics so that should not be a concern.
Thanks for any help you can provide,
Rich

=

b)) hat allows us to do all these

Richard Hjorth, Ph.D.
Director, Viral Technology
sanofi pasteur,

Discovery Drive,
Swiftwater, PA 18370
570-957-2513



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 §:.03 AM

To: Foster, Joseph A (CDC/OCOO/ON)

Ce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)
Subject: RE: Commercialization of Reverse Genetics Influenza Reassoriants

Joe,

No. | haven't heard anything. | really don't see why we don't treat these as any other CDC intellectual property and move
forward accordingly. One of the outstanding issues is just how much reach through does [EX0___Thave on products
created using reverse genetics techniques. | do not know how to get the program to respond to the question of licensing
the RG products, nor am | completely sure who would make the decision, i.e., Nancy Cox as the Division Director or Anne
Schuchat as the Center Director. | don't perceive this as a burning issue for thern.

Were you able to discuss the issues with anyone at NiH to find out their approach, if any?

Janice

0)(5)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD}

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 8:18 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Foster, Joseph A, (CDC/OCO0O/0D)

Cc: Horton, Heather H, {CDC/OCO0O/0D); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: Commercialization of Reverse Genetics Influenza Reassortants
Importance: High

Andrew, Joe, Heather,

| know you are all very, very busy, but | have tried to get an answer to Sanofi Pasteur's (8P} issues regarding
commercialization of the Influenza Reverse Genetics reassortants and/or derivatives. SP brought this to my attention in
July and ! stilt can't provide Tim Howe an answer. If possible could you participate in a conference call with Lisa and
myself? 1 have attached the MTA and Amendment #1 {pdf) SP signed to receive the reassartants as well as a proposed
draft MTA from SP for CDC review. Please provide me with times you will have free and any further background

1



information you may want to have prior to the call. Aiso, if you feel anyone from the Influenza Division or NCIRD, please
provide their names.

Thanks,

Janice

From: Tim.Howe@sanofipasteur.com [mailto:Tim.Howe@sanofipasteur.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 1:14 PM

To: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: James.Matthews@sanofipasteur.com; William.Harris@sanofipasteur.com
Subject: RE: MTA

Dear Janice,

Just another reminder that we are most eager to talk to CDC about the current form of MTA that has been used to access
pre-pandemic seed strains. have you had any feedback from your attorneys yet? We truly feel a sense of urgency
around this topic and | would very much appreciate hearing from you soon. | have put in copy Dr. James Matthews, a Sr
Director in our Public Policy office in DC responsible overall for all of our pre-pandemic contracting activities, and Mr.
William Harris, an attorney in our Swiftwater office responsibie for supporting the US govt contracting efforts, as | would -
like to suggest that we arrange a meeting as soon as possible where Jim and {, and possibly Bili, would go to CDC to
meet with your team and share our goals and objectives.

Timathy R. Howe, Ph.D.
Assoc. Vice Prasident & Asst. General Counsel,
R&D and Business Development

Sanofi pasteur

2 avenue pont Pasteur
Lyon 68007 France
Tel: 04 3737 7515
Fax: 04 3737 7061
MobileEX4).b)E)

with kind regards,

Tim Howe

From: Howe, Tim {sanofi pasteur)
Sent: jeudi 11 septembre 2008 19:09
To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: MTA

Dear Janice,

Just following up again to see whether you had found the opportunity to discuss these issues with your colleagues and
superiors at COC (and, perhaps, HHS). We remain of the view that these issues are critical to pandemic preparedness
and so would appreciate whatever you couid do at your end to facilitate a conversation, if not a meeting, with the right
people within CDC. '

Thanks in advance far your help.

Tim Howe




From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) [mailto:jckl@cdc.gov]
Sent: jeudi 17 juillet 2008 19:12

To: Howe, Tim (sanofi pasteur)

Subject: RE: MTA

Dear Dr. Howe,

Thank you for your prompt response. | have initiated discussions with our patent attorney and | hope to hear from him
soon. 1 will follow-up with you as sooh as possible.

Janice

:ﬁﬁfff@ (5 %y/ﬁ/

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention '
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
ofherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be gjven or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this emall in error, please confact the sender immediately.

From: Tim.Howe@sanofipasteur.com [mailto: Tim.Howe@sancfipasteur.com}
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:49 AM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Subjeci: MTA

Dear Ms. Knight,

| just left you a voice mail in an attempt to follow up on a voice mail | left you some weeks ago. This time of year can be
especially chalienging.

Qur scientists, inctuding our Principle Investigator, Richard Hjorth, have received reference seeds in the past from Ruben
Donis, See, for example, Simple Letter Agreement, CDC Reference No. FLU-08-003-01, wherein we obtained Influenza
Avvirus reassortant Anhui/01/2005 (H5N1)-PR8-IBCDC-RGE Reference Strain, in which agreement we were given the
right to use the reference A/Anhui seed in furtherance of US govt contracting as well as for internal research and for
immunization of our critical workforce, but not for commercial use.

Can you tefl from your records whether we received the Bar-Headed Goose reference seed from CDC and, if so, under
what conditions? As you are aware, we have a full commercialization license with Medlmmune {with the limited
exceptions that we cannot make NS-1 deletions or live attenuated flu vaccines) ahd we are getting requests from foreign
governments for pre-pandemic vaccine for siockpiling purposes and would like to amend as necessary any previous
MTAs with CDC 1o give us the “full bundle of rights".

| look forward to discussing this with you in the very near term. There is some sense of urgency around this issue, as our
window of opportunity for producing pre-pandemic vaccine will close shortly.

With best regards,

Tim Howe



Timothy R. Howe, Ph.D.
Assoc. Vice President & Asst. General Counsel,
R&D and Business Development

Sanofi pasteur

2 avenue pont Pasleur
Lyon 69007 France
Tel- 04 3737 7515
Fax: 04 3737 7061
Mobite: [)4) (b))

"Cette communication (y compris les pieces jointes) est reservee a l'usage exclusif du destinataire (des
destinataires} et peut contenir des informations privilegiees, confidentielles, exemptees de divulgation selon la
loi ou protegees par les droits d'auteur, Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation, divulgation,
distribution, reproduction, examen ou copie (totale ou partielle) est non-autorisee et peut etre illegale. Tout
message electronique est susceptible d'alteration et son integrite ne peut etre assuree. Sanofi Pasteur decline
toute responsabilite au titre de ce message s'il a ete modifie ou falsific. Si vous n'etes pas destinataire de ¢e
message, merci de le detruire immediatement et d'avertir I'expediteur de l'erreur de distribution et de la
destruction du message. Merci, -

This transmission (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential information including trade secrets which are privileged, confidential, exempt from disclosure
under applicable law and/or subject to copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, disclosure,
distribution, reproduction, review or copying (either whole or partial) is unauthorized and may be unlawful. E-
mails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity cannot be guaranteed.Sanofi Pasteur shall not be liable for
this e-mail if modified or falsified. If you are not the intended recipient of this ¢-mail, please delete it

immediately from your system and notify the sender of the wrong delivery and the mail deletion. Thank you."
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Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPQO)

From: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD})

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 10:02 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Donis, Ruben 0. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa {CDC/CCID/ODY); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhuif1/05

Has a decision been made regarding the CSL. receipt of the A/Anhui RG6 virus yet with regard to potenti.éi commercial
use of the material for production of a stockpile of vaccine? Just as a reminder, we allowed several Japanese firms to
make a stockpile for the Japanese government using the MTA only. :

Janice

From: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCS0)

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 8:49 AM

To: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for Af/Anhui/1/05

Rubin, for me, I'm fine with either a phone call or in parsan. My Qutlook Ca!endar is up to date or just tell us your meeting
time preferences.

Andrew

Andrew Watkins
Director, CDC Technology Transfer Office

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2008 11:23 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO)

Cc: Biake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Janice,

| agree that the << “THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED iN HUMAN SUBJECTS”. »> should stay. This
refers to the virus we provide, which has not been tested for absence of any adventitious agents, etc. However, if the
recipient generates and qualifies a seed virus under a process that persuades a regutatory body to grant an IND permit to
use in human clinical trials, they are OK. Therefore the proposed << The Research Materiat wifl be use to generate from
progeny virus under GMP conditions seed virus for production of pilot lots of inaclivated candidate vaccines for use in
human clinical trials.>> looks fine to me.

Andrew, Lisa, Janice,
I would fike to talk to you about “commencial use” gueries from CSL and others. Phone calt or in person?

Thanks,
Ruben




From: Knight, Janice {(CDC/CCID/OD)

Sant: Monday, November 24, 2008 10:43 AM _
To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject; FW: CSL._MTA for RG candidate vaccine straln for AfAnhui/1/05
Importance: High

Hi Andrew, Ruben,

| have attached the latest draft of the Pre-approved MTA for the transfer of the Anhui avian influenza reverse
genetics reassortant to CSL, Limited, Australia. CSL requested some minor changes which have been made, but
| want to confirm that my assessment of the situation is correct. If you recall, earlier this year, at the suggestion of
[ale Berkely we replaced the pre-approved MTA tempiate with a template that was very nearly the same as our
standard MTA template which removes references to Also removed in paragraph 3 is the previous
menu of possibie allowed uses of the Research Material. This menu is replaced with a statement of use
requirement to be added in a box under paragraph 3 as is required in the standard template. The requests for the
reassortants must originate with Ruben in influenza to approve the use as it should appear in paragraph 3. The
original menu choices were:

a. Generation of virus seed for productlon of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human

clinical trials.
b. Generation of virus seed for production of pilot lots of inactivated vaccines for use in ammals
c For in vitro studies to assess immune responses to H5N1 in humans or animals.
d. For in vivo studies in laboratory animals to assess immune responses to H5N1.
e Other. Please attach a brief description of research project {o the agreement,

CSL is concerned with the statement in clause 2, page 2 of the attached draft, which states that "THIS
RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN SUBJECTS". They ask, "Given that one key purpose
of this RG virus candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human use and for clinical studies
for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modified.” | propose to add the following to paragraph 3
to clarify the aliowable use for human clinical trials:

The Research Materiai wili be use to generate from progeny virus under GMP conditions seed virus for production
of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human clinical trials.

| believe CSL performs clinical trials themselves and | have asked Influenza to find out if their use of this material
would constitute any commercial purpose.

**P3 Has any information come down regarding the use of the reverse genetics reassortants or derivatives for
Y
commercial purposes?

Janice

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Allanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 B38-2679

FAX: 404 638-5485

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the altached decument(s) may contain caonfidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone
other than the parson{s) named or referenced ahove. [f you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender immediately.



From: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thu Qct 30 21:50:39 2008

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Helio Mary,
An issue has been identified in the MTA following review by our IBC delegate.

She notes that clause 2, page 2, states that “THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT B USED IN HUMAN
SUBJECTS".

Given that one key purpose of this RG virus candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human
use and for clinical studies for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modified.

| can understand thai the samples of material should not be permitted to go into patients as these may not have
been prepared under GMP systems and there is no claim that they are fit for any purpose, however vaccine

produced from progeny virus under GMP conditions should be able to be used in human clinical studies or for
preparation of pre-pandemic vaccine.

if the research materials were defined as the samples of the virus supplied and also define progeny then perhaps
the clause could be modified to indicate that progeny virus may be used to prepare inactivated vaccine for use in
human subjects (subject to provisions of a quality manufacturing / GMP system) as intended.

| note that the earlier MTA in place for Afindonesia/5/05 RG candidate specified use in the clinical setiing.
Perhaps you can see a way past this conundrum.

Regards

Peter

Peter Schoofs
Manager,
Influenza Develcpment, R&D

CSL. Limited



Ph +61 3 9389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913

Emait: Peter.schoofs@cst.com.au

From; Hoelscher, Mary {COC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzr1@cdc.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 September 2008 12:04 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKVY

Subject RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/AAnhuif1/05

Peter,

Here is the edited version with the double signatory for CSL.. This is the latest version that our Tech Transfer
Office has on record. Qur MTA was edit in March/April upon suggestions from CDC's legal department. Hopefully
. we are both working off the same version. Please note that there are 3 boxes feft which need to be compieted -
one in Paragraph 3 describing the Research Project, and 2 on the signature page: Recipieni's Biosafety Official
and second Authorized Official as CSL requested the addition of a second signatory. Let me know if you have
any more questions.

Mary



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO}

From: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDCI/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Sunday, November 3Q, 2008 11,23 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CRC/CCID/OD); Watkins, Andrew (CDC/QDIOCSO)

Ce: : Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDCICCID/OD); Heelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: RE: CSIL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Janice,

| agree that the << *THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED iN HUMAN SUBJECTS". >> should stay This
refers to the virus we provide, which has not been tested for absence of any adventitious agents, efc. However, if the
recipient generates and qualifies a seed virus under a process that persuades a regutatory bedy to grant an IND permit to
use in human clinical trials, they are OK. Therefore the proposed << The Research Material will be use to generate from
progeny virus under GMP conditions seed virus for production of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccinas for use in
human clinical triais.>> looks fine to me.

Andrew, Lisa, Janice,
| would Bke to talk to you about "commencial use’ queries from C8L and others. Phone call or in person?

Thanks,
Ruben

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 10:43 AM _

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSO); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD).
Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Hoelscher, Mary (CHC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for AfAnhui/1/05
Importance: High

Hi Andrew, Ruben,

i have attached the latest draft of the Pre-approved MTA for the fransfer of the Anhui avian influenza reverse
genetics reassortant to CSL, Limited, Australia. CSL requested some minor changes which have been made, but
I want to confirm that my assessment of the situation is correct. 1f you recall, earlier this year, at the suggestion of
Dale Berkely we replaced the pre-approved MTA template with a template that was very nearly the same as our
standard MTA template which removes references tow Also removed in paragraph 3 is the previous
menu of possible allowed uses of the Research Material, This menu is replaced with a statement of use
requirement to be added in a box under paragraph 3 as is required in the standard template. The requests for the
reassortants must originate with Ruben in Influenza to approve the use as it should appear in paragraph 3. The
original meni: choices wera:

a. Generation of virus seed for production of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human
clinical trials.

b, Generation of virus seed for production of pilot lots of inactivated vaccines for use in animals.

c For in vitro studies to assess immune responses to HEN1 in humans or animais.

d.  Forin vivo studies in laboratory animals to assess immune responses to HEN1.

e -Cther. Please attach a brlef descrlption of research project to the agreement

CSL is concerned with the statement in clause 2, page 2 of the attached draft, which states that “THIS
"RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN SUBJECTS". They ask, "Given that one key purpose
of this RG virus candidate is to serve ag a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human use and for dlinical studies
for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modlfled " propose to add the following to paragraph 3
- to clarify the allowable use for human clinical trials:



The Research Material will be use to generate from progeny virus under GMP conditions seed virus for production
of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human clinical trials. -

| believe CSL performs clinical trlais themseives and | have asked Inﬂuenza fo fi nd out 1f the:r use of thas materlal
would constitute any commercial purpose.

RS Has any information come down regarding the use of the reverse genet;cs reassortants or derivatives for
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

FAX. 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by faw. Its content should not be disclosed and it shouid not be given or copied fo anyone -
other than the person{s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender immediately.

From: Peter Schoofs@csi.com.au

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD} -

Sent: Thu Oct 30 21:50:39 2008

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for AfAnthOS

Helle Mary,
An issue has been identified in the MTA fol{owing review by our IBC deEegaté.

She notes that clause 2, page 2, states that “THIS RESEARCH MATERFAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN
SUBJECTS".

Given that one key purpose of this RG virus candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human
usa and for clinical studies.for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modified.

§ can understand that the samples of material should not be permitted to go into patients as these may not have
been prepared under GMP systems and there is no claim that they are fit for any purpose, however vaccine
produced from progeny virus under GMP conditions should be able to be used in human clinical studies or for
preparation of pre-pandemic vaccine. :

If the research materials were defined as the samples of the virus supplied and also define pmg'eny then perhaps
the clause could be modified to indicate that progeny virus may be used to prepare inactivated vaccine for use in
human subjects (subject to provisions of a quality manufacturing / GMP system) as intended.
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| note that the earlier MTA in place for Afindonesia/5/05 RG candidate specified use in the ciinical setting.

Perhaps you can see a way past this conundrum.

Regards

Peter

Peter Schoofs
Manager,
Infiuenza Development, R&D

CSL Limited

Ph +81 3 9380 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1813

Emaii; Peter. schoofs@csl.com.au

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzr1 @cde.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, ¢ September 2008 12:04 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AUPKV

Subject: RE: CS1._MTA for RG candidate vaccing strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Peter,

Here is the edited version with the double signatory for CSL. This is the latest version that our Tech Transfer
Office has on record. Our MTA was edit in March/April upon suggestions from CDC's legal department. Hopefully
we are both working off the same version. Please note that there are 3 boxes left which need to be completed -
one in Paragraph 3 describing the Research Project; and 2 on the signature page: Recipient's Biosafety Official
and second Authorized Official as CSL requested the addition of a second signatory. Let me know if you have
any more guestions.

Mary



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO}

From: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CCC/CCIR/OD)

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2008 .50 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/OCSQC}, Foster, Joseph A. (CDC/OCOOG/OD)
Subject: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05
Importance: High

fyi...

Janice is working on this particular request. I'm not sure if she had an opportunity to follow up with you. If not, you may
hear from her next week.

From: Hoelscher, Mary (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 1:08 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: Fw: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05
Importance: High

Responses to the commercial use of a reassontnat virus.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au .

To: Hoelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben 0. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Jamce (CDC/CCID/OD)
Sent: Thu Nov 27 01:19:06 2008

Subject: RE: CSL._MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhu:/l/OS
Hello Mary,

Thereis no c_Iinicai trial planned for this virus at present, though there ceuld be in the future,

CSL has been trying to obtain and prepare working virus seed lets for all of the WHO recommended potential pandemic
vaccine strains as a first step in our pandemic preparedness program.

Hence the request for the MTA to allow use in humans. Preparation of working virus seed lots for potential human use in a
pandemic response would not constitute a commerciat use until / uniess a pandemic occurred. :

However in the last few days we have been asked by the Australian Government to tender for preparation of material for a
pandemic stockpile.

We are considering using the RG version of A/Anhuif1/05 for this stockpile. I used, this would definitely constitute a
commercial use of this material.

~ CSL already holds a licence for commercial applications with the owners of the IP i.e. Medimmune.

CSL is keen to implement MTA'’s for all potential pandemic vaccine RG strains prepared at CDC. These would all have
the potential to be used in human studies or for pandemic respanse applications.

We would like to receive the RG virus and prepare a working virus seed lot for the AJAnhui RG strain, ideally before
Christmas.

Is there any chance that an MTA permitting preparation of a working seed for potential use in humans could be agreed to
in the near future?

Thanks
Peter

Petér Schoofs



Manager,
Influgnza Development, R&D
CsL Limitf_zd

Ph +81 3 9389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Ermail Peter schoofs@esl.com.au

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzri@cdc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2008 2:17 AM

Ta: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKY

Cc: Donis, Ruben Q. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)
Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Peter,

A couple of questions; Whao is sponsoring the clinical trial to evaluate this reassortant as a pandemic vaccine? Does your
participation in this clinical tria! constitute a commercial use of this material, progeny or derivative?

Mary

From: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au {mailto:Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, October 3G, 2008 9:51 PM

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Hello Mary,
An issue has been identified in the MTA fallowing review by our IBC delegate.

She notes that clause 2, page 2, states that “THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT 8E USED IN HUMAN
SUBJECTS".

Given that one key purpose of this RG virus candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human use and
for clinical studies for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modified. -

[ can understand that the samples of material should not be permitted to go into patients as these may not have been
prepared under GMP systems and there is no claim that they are fit for any purpose, however vaccine produced from
progeny virus under GMP conditions should be able to be used in human cimlcal studles or for preparation of pre-
pandemic vaccine.

if the research materials were defined as the samples of the virus supplied and afso define progeny then perhaps the
clause could be modified ta indicate that progeny virus may be used to prepare inactivated vaccine for use in human
subjects (subject to provisicns of a quality manufacturing / GMP system) as intended.

i note that the earlier MTA in place for Nlndonesiafﬁ!OS RG_candidate'specified use in the clinical setting_.
Perhaps you can see a way past this conundrum.

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Influenza Deve!opment R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 8380 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Email: Peterschoofs@csl.com.au




From: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au [mailto:Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:57 AM '

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoeischer, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Helle Mary,

| am resending this email in case it failed to get through or has otherwise been misptaced.
Could you reply fo this email to confirm receipt please?

Are there any issues with the requested amendments to the MTA listed below?

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Influenza Development, R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 9388 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Email: Petar.schoofs@icsl.com.au

Hello Mary,

CSL is still keen to implemeant an MTA with CDC for transfer of the RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhuif1/05.

There was a draft MTA that was initially reviewed, some changes requested and implemented in a second version of the
draft MTA, o
However, in edition 2 there wete other changes made to the MTA and these were requested to be re-instated as per th
correspondence below.

Could you give me an update on the status of the MTA please?
Is edition 3 available for review and hopefully execution?

Thanks for any help you may be able to give.

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Influenza Development. R&D
CSL Limited

Ph+61 3 B3BS 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Email; Peter schoofs@esl.com.au

Hello Mary,

I have been asked by CSL's fegal department to have twe amendments made to the MTA and a change to the signatory
names.

They are:
1. Clause 4 - Insert the following words after "disclosed to Recipient wihout a confidentiality obligation” -
“or that the Recipient can establish by reasonable proof is independently developed by employees of the Recipient who
had no knowlfedge of the confidential information disclosed.”
4



From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzri@cde.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 September 2008 12:04 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PRY

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Pater,

Here is the edited version with the double signatory for CSL. This is the latest versian that our Tech Transfer Cffice has on
record. Our MTA was edit in March/April upon suggestions from CDC's legal depariment. Hopefully we are both working
off the same version. Piease note that there are 3 boxes left which need to be completed - one in Paragraph 3
describing the Research Project and 2 on the signature page: Recipient's Biosafety Cfficial and second Authorized
Officiat as C8L requested the addition of a secand signatary. Let me know if you have any more questions.

Mary

Fram: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au [mailto: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 1:03 AM

To: Moeischer, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Cc: Donis, Ruben O. {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Selina.Sawaya@csl.com.au
Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Hi Mary,

| look forward to receiving the modified MTA.
We do still require 2 authorized signatories please.

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Influenza Davelopment, R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 9389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Emall: Peter schoofs@esl.com.au

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzri@cdc.gov]
Sent: Saturday, 6 September 2008 7:25 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKV

Cc: Donis, Ruben O. (COC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: CSlL._MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Peter,

Tech Transfer is modifying clause 4 but have said that changes to clause 5 are not accepiable as execution is the
effective date {date of the last authorized signatory) and not when shipment occurs. | had hoped to have the modified
agreement before the end of today, but it has not been sent and their office is closed. | should have the document Monday
to forward to you.

Do you still need 2 signatories for CSL7?
Sorry for the delay.

Mary



2. Clause 5 - After "three {3) years have elapsed”, insert "from receipt of Research Malerials".
Note: These phrases were present in the previous draft of the MTA reviewed by CSL.

In addition, in the signing clause, "Edward Bailey, Assistant Company Secretary" should be repiaced with "Peter Turvey,
Company Secretary”.

Could these amendmentis be made to the MTA and the new version returned to me for completion and approvél?

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

influenza Development, R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 9389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Email: Peter schoofa@esl.cam.au

From: Sawaya, Selina AU/PKY

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2008 11:40 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKV _

Subject: FW: TRIM: RE: TRIM: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Hi Peter,

As discussed with you earlier ioday, | have set out below the changes we need to request from CDC as these were in the
previous version we had reviewed:

1. Clause 4 - Insert the following words after "disclosed to Recipient wihout a confidentiality obligation” -

“or that the Recipient can establish by reascnable proof is independently developed by employees of the Recipient who
had no knowiedge of the confidential information disclosed.”

2. Clause 5 - After "three (3) years have elapsed", insert "from receipt of Research Materials".

In addition, in the signing clause, "Edward Bailey, Assistant Company Secretary” shouid be replaced with "Peter Turvey,
Company Secretary".

Regards,

Selina Sawaya

Legal Consultant
CSL Limifed

45 Poplar Road, Parkvilie | VIC 3052 | Australia
phone +613 9389 2735 § fax +613 9387 8454
selina.sawaya@csl.com.au

www.csl.com.ag

From: Sawaya, Selina AU/PKV

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2008 5:16 PM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKV o .
Subject: TRIM: RE: TRIM: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhuif1/05
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Hi Peter,

| note that this version of the MTA'is 's'lighﬂy different to the version | reviewed in July 2007 . | would like to make some
amendments to the MTA fo bring # into line with the previous version we reviewed. Since | can't make amendments to the
MTA sent to me (it doesn't allow me to make changes), can you please request a version from CDC that we can amend.

Regards,

Selina Sawaya
Legal Consultant
CSL Limited

45 Poplar Road, Parkville | VIC 3052 | Australia
phone +613 9389 2735 | fax +813 9387 8454
selina.sawaya@csl.com.au

wwaw.csl.com.au

From: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKY

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2008 11:10 AM

To: Sawaya, Selina AU/PKY

 Subject: TRIM: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Hello _Selina‘

| have received an edited MTA for Influenza A virus reassortant Anhui/01/2005{H5N1)-PR8-1BCDC-
RG5 Reference Strain from CDC.

I have completed the required fields and would like to progress approval of the MTA if the revised document is
acceptable. (Attached).

Note, CDC has made a number of changes to the document in addition to the ones that CSL. requested.
Please feel free to contact me on X1585

Regards
Peter

Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Influenza Development, R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 9389 1585
Fax+61 3 9381 1913
Email: Peter.schoofs@csl.com.au

From: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mailto:mzrl@CDC.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, & November 2007 7:43 AM

To: Schoofs, Petaer AU/PKY

Cc: Donis, Rubenr Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); McMeill, Valerie (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR)
Subject;: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Dr, Schoaofs,

| have replaced Marty Monroe as the MTA fiaison for the Influenza Division at CDC. Marty had discussed your proposed
changes with the Technology Transfer Office (TTO) and they have modified the MTA template to mclude a second sighing
clause. However, TTO felt the changes to Clause § were unwarranted.

Attached above is the Materials Transfer Agreement (MTA) established by the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention for Influenza A vitus reassortant Anhui/01/2005(H5N1)-PR8-1BCDC-RG5 Reference Strain and
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modified to meet the requirements of CSL Limited. This MTA assumes that the document is accepted without any
additional changes. Please foliow the instructions in the letter to Prospective Recipients (attached} as to how to submit the
MTA. Note that if your institution has any edits or changes to this agreement, the MTA will then go through the standard
CDC-MTA process which may require fonger for review, agreement on changes, and subsequent signatures. Upon
receipt of the signed MTA, CDC wili ship the virus as soon as possible, provided the necessary import permits are
enclosed (e.g., shipments to addresses within the USA require a USDA permit).

Thank you for your time and attention to this important matter. Please do not hesitate to contact any of us of at the e- mali :
addresses or telephone numbers below, should you need more information.

Kind regards,
Mary

Mary (Renshaw) Hoelscher _

Center for Disease Control and Prevention
Influenza Division

1600 Clifton Rd

MS:G16

Atlanta, GA 30333

phone 404-639-5446

fax 404-639-2334

mhoelscher@cdc.gov

From: Monroe, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 1,22 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Ce: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); 'peter.schoofs@csl.com.au’; Donis, Ruben O (CDCHCCID/NCIRD)
Subject: FW CSL MTA for RG candldate vaccme stram for AIAnh un’IIOS '

Janice, ' B

1 forwarded Dr. Schoofs' e-mail to you on 8 10-07 asking if the changes below could be made to the pre-approved template to satisfy
CSL. I forgot to follow up on this one prior to my departure from Influenza. Can you advise whether these changes are permissible -
or possibly whether they are worth the effort if the document must be reviewed b} Medlmmune subsequent to any changes.

Marty

-—--Ciginal Message-----

From: Peter.Schoofs@cesl.com.au [mailto:Peter. Schoofs@csl.com.aul
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 9:08 PM

To: Monroe, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/03

Hello Marty,

I have been asked by CSL's legal department to have two amendments made to the MTA,

They are:
I.  Clause 5«  The words "his or her" in line 4 to be
deleted and replaced with "the Recipient's".

2. A second signing clause for CSI. to be inserted.
(CSL has 2 authorized signatories for agreements)

Could these amendments be made to the MTA and the new version returned to me for completion and approval?

Regards
Peter



Peter Schoofs

Manager,

Inﬂuen?a Development, R&D
CSL Limited

Ph +61 3 9389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913
Email: Peter. schoofs@esl. com.au

----- Original Message-----

From: Monree, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [nailto:mem {@CDC.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2007 6:41 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AU/PKV

Subject: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Obviously something happened to your address the first time around so trying again.
Marty

From: Monroe, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Seni: Monday, July 02, 2007 4:35 PM

To: Peter.!

Ce: 'Steve.Rockman@csl.com.au'; MeNeill, Valerie (CDC/CCID/OD) (CTR); Hicks, Marie (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Donis, Ruben Q.
(CDC/CCIN/NCIRD)

Subject: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/03

Dear Dr. Schoofs,

Attached above is the Materials Transfer Agreement (MTA) established by the Centers for Disease Contrel and Prevention for
Influenza A virus reassortant Anhui/Q1/2005(H5N1)-PRS-IBCDC-RGS Reference Strain. This MTA assumes that the document is
accepted without changes. Please follow the instructions in the letter to Prospective Recipients {attached) as to how to submit the
MTA. Note that if your institution has any edits or changes to this agreement, the MTA will then go through the standard CDC-MTA
process which may require longer for review, agreement on changes, and subsequent signatures. Upon receipt of the signed MTA,
CDC will ship the virus as soon as possible, provided the necessary import permits are enclosed (e.g., shipments to addresses within
the USA require a USDA permit).

Thank you for your time and attention to this important matter. Please do not hesitate to contact any of us of at the e-mail addresses ot
telephone numbers below, should you need more information,

Kind regards,
Marty

Marty Monroe, M.P.H.

Program Analyst, [nfluenza Division
NCIRD/CCID/CDC
MMonroe@cde.gov

+404-639-1704

Marie Hicks, ML.S.
Public Health Advisor, Influenza Division NCIRD/CCID/CDC MHicks@ede.gov
+4014-639-4973

Ruben Donis, Ph.D.
Chief, Molecular Virology and Vaceines Branch, 1D NCIRD/CCID/CDC RDonis@cde.gov
+404-639-4968

-—--Original Message-----
From: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}



Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 9:.01 PM o

To: 'Peter. Schoefs@esl.com.an’; Monroe, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Ce: 'Steve. Rockmani@csl.com.au’

Subject: Re: MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/035

Dear Peter,
Sorry for the oversight, happy to help.

Marty,
Please see the request below.

Best,
Ruben

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-----Original Message-----

Erom: Peter.Schoofs@csl.com.au <Peter.Schoofs@esl.cont.au>

To: Donis, Ruben O, (CDC/CCIDY/NCIRD)

CC: Steve.Rockman{@csl.com.au <Steve.Rockman@csl.com.auw>
Sent: Thu Jun 28 20:50:36 2007

Subject: MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05
Hello Ruben,

I am resending this message for two reasons;

* Firstly in case you were away last week at the influenza options
meeting in Toronto

*  Secondly, to ask that you copy any emails to Steve Rockman
(email link above)

Regards

Peter

Hello Ruben,

I understand that CDC has made an RG candidate vaceine strain for the ¢lade 3 influenza virus A/Anhui/1/05.

I would like to mitiale an MTA to receive this virus comparable to the MTA established for Indo/5-PR8-RG2. (MTA reference FLU-
06-085). .

Regards

Peter



Peter Schoofs
Manager - [nfluenza Development, R&D

CSL Limited

45 Poplar Road
Parkville
Melbourne
Victoria
Australia

3032

Ph+61 3 9389 1585

Fax +61 3 9381 1913

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD}

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 5:06 PM

To: Balish, Amanda (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mabry, Jan (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Ce: Matsuoka, Yumi (CDC/CCIDVNCIRDY); Hicks, Marie (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Monroe, Marty (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: FW: Fully Executed Influenza MTA with CDC Reference No.

FLU-06-083

Jan and Amanda,

Please send Dr. Peter Schoofs one vial of the A/Indonesia/5/05-PRS reassortant Indo/05/2005(HSN 1)/PRS-IBCDC-RG2 (also
referred to as .
Ind05/PR8-RG2 for brevity) GLP stock that has CDC (D number 2006716817;

CI1/E2 HA:1024.

His contact information is in the attached MTA and the email below.

Thank you very much for your help.

Ruben
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Ruben Donis, PhD

Molecular Virology and Vaccines Branch
Influenza Division, NCIRD, CCID

Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road - Mail Stop G-16
Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: {404) 639-4968

Fax: (404} 639-2334

From: Hicks, Marie (CDC/CCID/NCID)

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 10:18 AM

To: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCID)

Cc: Thomas, Stephanie (CDC/CCIDYNCID)Y {CTR)

Subject: FW: Fully Executed Infiuenza MTA with CDC Reference No.
FLU-06-085

Hi Ruben--Can you answer the question about when this might be shipped?

It's a pre-approved MTA FLU-06-085 and we got approval from Glenda to ship on September 7 (with all signatures on hard copy
being final 9/27).

Thanks!

Marie

From: Thomas, Stephanie (CDC/CCID/NCID) (CTR) [maiho;sai8@cde.gov]
Sent: Saturday, 30 September 2006 1:02 AM

To: Crowley, Jayne AU/PKY

Ce: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/NCID)

Subject: Fully Executed Influenza MTA with CDC Reference No. FLU-06-085

<<FLU-06-085 CSL Limited.pdf>>
Jayne,

As follow-up 1o your telephone inquiry to Lisa Blake-Dispigna regarding the aforementioned MTA, attached is a scanned copy of the

fully executed FLU MTA between CSL Limited and CDC, An original hardcopy was sent to your attention vta FedEx on September _

27,2006, The PedEx tracking number for this envelope is 791557187788.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions or concemns regarding this Agreement.
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Best Repgards,

Stephanie Thomas

Amer Technology Consultant

Technology Transfer

Coordinating Center for Infectious Diseases 1600 Clifton Road N.E. Mailstop A-42 Atlanta, GA 30322
404-639-2681

404-638-5475

Confidentiality notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipients named above, This message may be an attorney-client communication, and as such is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or any agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message s
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the
message.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or
privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose
them or their contents without authorisation. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy
Act 1988 (Cth).

If you are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages.

CSL Limited A.C.N. 051 588 348
45 Popiar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia

Phone; +61 3 9389 1911 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
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

CSL Limited A CN. 051 588 348
45 Poplar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Austealia

Phone: +61 3 9389 1911 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to tegal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or
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
45 Poplar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia
Phone: +61 39389 1911 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other professionat privilkege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived
or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose them or their contents without
authorisation. Any persenal information in this email must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

If you are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by refurn email and then delete both messages.

CSL Limited A.C N. 051 588 348
45 Poplar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia

Phone: +61 3 8389 1911 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
I
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived
or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose them or their contents without
authorisation. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

If you are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages.

CSL Limited A.C.N. 051 588 348
45 Poplar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia

Phone. +61 3 9389 1911 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other prafessionai priviiege. Any confidentiality ar privilege is not waived
or lost because this email has been sent (o you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose them or their contents without
authorisation. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 {Cth).

If you are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then delete both messages.

CSL Limited A.C.N. 051 588 348
45 Poplar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia

Phane: +81 3 9384 1911 Fax +61 3 9389 1434
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This emaif and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived
or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. You should not read, copy, adapt, use or disclose them or their contents without
authorigation. Any personal information in this emait must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

if you are not an intended recipient, please contact us at once by return email and then detete both messages.

CSL Limited A.C.N. 051 588 348
45 Papiar Road Parkville Victoria 3052 Australia

Phonea: +61 3 2389 1811 Fax: +61 3 9389 1434
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Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELSILSPPPO)

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent; Wednesday, November 26, 2008 1:.21 PM
To: ‘Blayer, Simone' '

Ce: Watkins, Andrew {CDC/CD/OCSO)
Subject: RE: another point of discussion

Dear Simone,

As to your question regarding use of the RG reassortants outside/beyond HHS contracts, | currently do not have that
information. | have ec'd Dr. Andrew Watkins, Director of Technology Transfer Office for CDC for his comment.

Regards,

Janice

L%fm(o ') %gyﬁ/

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer MS A42

1800 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phaone; 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 B38-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the attached document{s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise protected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please coniact the sender immediately.

From: Blayer, Simone [mailto:simone.blayer@novartis.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 12:44 PM

To: Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Subject: another point of discussion

Dear Janice,
t have also a different question: | would alsoe like to understand what needs to be in place in order to use, in a future time,
the RG strains of CDC also for applications otiside / beyond the HHE contracts.

We have negotiated iP rights with the company patenting the RG technology already | would iike to
understand which kind of documentation you would need in order to clear this option. Shall we need a brand new MTA?
Do you need HHS or Novartis statemnets that an agreement has been reached?

Please lat me know.

Thanks

Simone

Simone Blayer

TechOps Influenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-Str. 76

35041 Marburg/Germany

M:[E)X#4).)E) |




AT

T: +49 {0) 6421-39 4456
F: +49 (0) 6421-39 3666
simone. blayer@novartis.com

Movartis Vaceines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG, Sitz: Marburg, HRA 2159 Marburg. Persdnlich haftende Gésellsbhaﬂerin; Mowvartis Vaceines and Diagnostics
GmbH Verwaltungsgesellschaft, Sitz Marburg, HRB 2141, Geschaftsflihrer: Dr. med. Markus Leyck Digken, Marburg

From: Blayer, Simone

Sent; Mittwoch, 26. November 2008 16:20
To: 'Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/QDY

Cc: 'Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRDY
Subject: Novartis MTA

Importance: High

Dear Janice,
Thank you for the nice conversation we had today. In reference to the Novartis MTAs, | need to apologlse to you because
the situation is different from what | communicated:

1. We would like to have in Novartis Marburg the strain A/Anuhi RG-6.
2. We have an MTA signed with Novartis for this strain, based on HHS contract for Stockpile of Anhui:
HHS01002007000281. This MTA { | include a copy and its amendment] is in place,

3. The point is that the HHS contract upon which we will used the A/Anuhi RG-6 in Marburg is another one itis
HHS Phase lll Optaflu: HHSO100200700030C.

For this reason | believe | might need an additiona MTA on the basis of the exhisting one that | could make sign and
deliver to you.

| hope this is the correct way to move forward. If 50, please send me the form, | will have it signad by the Novartis head
and then send it back fo you, so that signatures can be done. | hope this is the fastest way.

Many thanks and kind regards,
Simone

Simene Blayer

TechOps [nfluenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-Str. 76

35 [Ger
M:{B)d).b)E)

T: +49 (0) 6421-39 4456

F: +48 (0) 6421-38 3666
simone.blayer@novartis.com

Novartis Vaceinas and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG, Sitz: Marburg. HRA 2139 Marburg, Persdnlich haftende Gesellschafterin: Nowvartis Vaccines and Diagnostics
GmoH Verwaltungsgeselischaft, Sitz Marburg. HRE 2141; Geschafisfuhrer: Dr. med. Markus Leyck Dieken, Marburg

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD) [mailto:jck1@cdc.gov]

Sent: Mittwach, 26, November 2008 15:21

To: Blayer, Simone

Cc: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
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Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Pannatier, Serge; Ryoko Krause; Trusheim, Heidi
Subject: RE: Funding of IFPMA / CDC research activities
Importance: High

Dear Simone,

| have attached a final draft {Grant Letter NCIRD-G095066-00 1FPMA-09 DonisKlimov clean.doc) of the proposed
subaward for IFPMA signature. | have accepied your changes to the initial draft sent to you by me on October 3rd.
However, | have added language to term 1 and 2, and deleted a sentence from term 4. For your convenience, | have
attached a track changes document (Grant Letter IFPMA-09 DonisKlimov v 20Nov08.doc) to highlight these changes.

If you are in agreement with this finat draft, please print this letter on IFPMA letterhead, have signed by the Director
General of IFPMA and courier it o me at the address below. Upon receipt of your signed letter, | will send forward for
final CDC processing.

Tharnk you,

Janice

(_%/m'(fe % g ﬁz)(/yﬁ/

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCIC Technology Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone; 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emait and the aftached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be
otherwise proiected by law. Its content should not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anycne other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this emait in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Blaver, Simone [mailto;simone.blayer@novartis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 2:53 PM

To: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimov, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Trusheim, Heidi

Cc: Hoe!scher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD), Pannatier, Serge; Ryoko Krause
Subject: Funding of IFPMA / CDC research activities

Dear Janice,
Thank yout so much for the very constructive proposal and apologies for this late reply. The sub-award approach is
accepted by IFPMA.

Please find enclosed proposal on our side including some points to govern this funding. The budget has been increased
ta reflect the scientific plan activities.
New paints, mainly:

1. joint steering committee of principal investigators

2. donation regulated according to the Swiss statutory rules governing donations
3. research plan included

4. joint publications

We will liaise now in detalls for points 1,3,4 with Ruben Donis. We are confident that in the course of this coming month
we could finalise the agreement.
I lock forward to hearing from you in the near future.



Kind regards,
Simone

Simone Blayer

TechQOps Influenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-Str. 76

35041 Marburg/Germany

M [BX® B)E)
T: +49 (0) 6421-30 4456

F: +49 (0) 6421-39 3666
simone.blayer@novartis.com

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmibH & Co. KG, Sitz: Marburg, HRA 2159 Marburg, Persdnlich haftende Gesellschafterin: Novartis Vaceines and Diagnostics
GmbH Verwaltungsgesellschaft, Sitz Marburg. HRB 2141; Geschéftsfibrer: Dr. med. Markus Leyek Dieken. Marbury

From: Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD} {mailto:jckl@cdc.gov]

Sent: Freitag, 3. Oktober 2008 17:31

To: Donis, Ruben O, {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Klimoy, Alexander (CDC/CCID/NCIRD), Blayer, Slmone, Trushelm, Heidi
Cc: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa (COC/CCID/OD)

Subject: RE: materiat CRADA

After discussions with Ruben and Lisa, | would like to propose that we use the attached draft letter to govern the funding
of this research activity. This is an initial draft and subject to negotiation.

Janice

/(meo % 91./)( //

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technoiogy Transfer MS A42

1800 Clifton Road, NE .

Aflanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5465

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and the aftached document{s) may contain confidential information and may be -
otherwise protected by {aw. Its content shouid not be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than
the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please coniact the sender immediately.

From: Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 2:54 PM

To: 'Blayer, Simone'

Cc: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Knight, Janice (CDC/CCID/OD); Driesner, Sue (CDC/CCID/QOD) (CTR); Blake-
DiSpigna, Lisa (CDC/CCID/OD); Trusheim, Heidd'

Subject: RE: material CRADA

Hi Simone,

You are right, the Materials CRADA is not what the Inf{uenza Divison used previously for the egg |solat|0n contract with
IFPMA Manufacturers.

Locking at was CDC will do:



1}  Isolate influenza from 20 primary clinical specimen in ATCC MDCK
2) receive ~ 120 isolates from IFPMA Vaccine Manufacturers (20 primary strains: amplified in 6 dlfferent cell
systems)

3} sequence and antigenic analysis of 120 viruses
We discussed this project with CDC TTO. To expedite processing, CDC TTO suggested a MCRADA contract. | see your
points - I'm not sure if we can add provisions to this MCRADA or we shouid consider starting with a CRADA template like
the one used for the egg isolation. See a template attached.
Thanks,
Ruben

From: Blayer, Simone [mailto:simone.blayer@navartis.com]
Seni: Monday, August 04, 2008 2:10 PM

To: Donis, Ruben O. (CBC/CCID/NCIRD); Trusheim, Heidi
Subject: material CRADA

Hi Ruben and Heidi,

Thank you for the call on Friday. | will issue minutes this week.

I had a look at the Material CRADA | received from Heidi, and here | need some guidance:

- there is no scope of this agreement

- there is no financial agreements between the parties

- all other agreements except this one are void once we sign this { more or less).

Is this the right document? Ruben, your input here is required since | wouid need to push it through the IFFMA
lawyer and possibly some company lawyeérs before it reaches CDC.

Is this what is used for the egg CRADA with IFPMA? | believe the Slmpler the better in order to avoid very long
discussions.

In the case we go ahead with this document, who is the coilaborator'? Thls is not TCH, smce IFPMA sponsors the
study, but samples are received from TCH. ..

Please let me know and sorry for the questlons

Kind regards,

Simone

Simone Blayer

TechOps influenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-Str. 76

350

M- +[R)4). )6

T: +48 (0) 6421-39 4456

F. +49 {0) 6421-39 3666
shmone.blayer@novartis.com

Novartis Vaceines and Diagnostics GinbH & Co. IKGL Sitz Marburg, HRA 2159 Marburg, Personlich haftende Geselischafterin: Novarts Vaccines and Diagnostics
GmbH Verwaltungsgesellschafl, Sitz Marburg, MRB 2141 Gesekalisttleer: Dr omed. Markas Leyek Dieken, Marburg

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [ma:lto rvdé@cde.gov] ina
Sent: Dohnerstag, 31. Juli 2008 00:32

To: Blayer, Simone

Subject: RE: IFPMA CRADA on virus isolation / part of CDC

OK - will stay tuned.
Ruben

From: Blayer, Simone [mailto:simone.blayer@novartis.com]
Sent; Wednesday, Juiy 30, 2008 3:17 PM
To: Donis, Ruben O, {CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hussain, Althaf
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Cc: Trusheim, Heidi; Tsai, Theodore o
Subject: RE: IFPMA CRADA on virus isolation / part of CDC

Hi Ruben,

Thank you for the response. | will set up a call for Fnday 12~ 1pm Atflanta time.
Kind regards, . .

Simone

Simone Blayer

TechOps Influenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-8tr. 76

35041 Marburg/Germany

Mij{b){ﬂr):{b){S)

T. F45 (0] 622 1-39 4450

F: +49(0) 6421-39 3666

simone blayer@novartis.com

Movartis Vaceines and Diagnosties GmbH & Co. KO, Sitz Mé:‘burg, HRA 259 Mal'Burg, Perstnlich haftende Gesellschafterin: Novartis Vaccines and
Diggmoatics GrbH Verwaltungsgeseflschaft. Sitz Macburz, HRB 2141, Geschaftsfubrer Dr. med, Markus Leyck Dieken, Marburg

From: Donis, Ruben O. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) [mallto rvdG@cdc gov]
Sent: Dienstag, 29. Juli 2008 23:46

To: Blayer, Simone; Hussain, Althaf

Cc: Trusheim, Heldl Tsai, Theodore

Subject: RE; TFPMA CRADA on virus isolation / part of CDC

Hi Simene,

Sorry for the delay, | was gone and have been ¢atching up in the tast few days,
| can falk this week, 12-1 pm Wed, Thurs, or Friday. Friday 11-12 also cpen.
Best regards,

Ruben

From: Blayer, Simone [mailto:simone.blayer@novartis.com]
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 8:50 AM

To: Donis, Ruben Q. {(CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Hussain, Althaf
€z Trusheim, Heidi; Tsal, Theodore

Subject: [FPMA CRADA on virus isolation / part of CDC

Dear Ruben,

| am contacting you fol!owmg up Heidi's previous contact on a new IFPMA CRADA that we need
to advance.

| copy alse Althaf Hussein from [ who will also be a contact persan from IFPMA for

this purpose.

Heidi is on holidays at the moment and | wouid like, if possmie and you have tume to have a qulck
talk on the phone on-how we could advance this. a

We have a budget in place, but | believe the whale admin / contract part st;!l needs to be done,
and we need to put a sound scientific plan together. :

When could be a suitable day / time for you?

Althaf will be also able to join, he is based on the West Coast.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Simone

Simone Blayer



TechOps Influenza Franchise

Novartis Vaccines and Diagnostics GmbH & Co. KG
Emil-von-Behring-Sir. 76

35041 Marburg/Germany

B [(b)4) {0)(E)

T -
F: +49 (0) 6421-39 3668
simone. blayer@novartis.com

Norvartis Vaceines and DHagnogacs GmbH & Co. IKG, Sitz: Marburg, HRA 2139 Marburg, Persanlich haftende Gesellschafierin: Novartis
Vaceines and Diagnastics GrbH Verwalaungspesellschaly, itz Marburg, HRE 2140 Geschalisflibeer: T, med. Markus Leyck Dieken,
hbarleg



Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OSELS/LSPPPO)

From: ' Knight, Janice {CDC/CCID/OD)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 10:43 AM

To: Watkins, Andrew (CDC/OD/QCSO); Donis, Ruben Q. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Cc: Blake-DiSpigna, Lisa {CDC/CCID/ODY); Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)
Subject: FW: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05
Attachments: CSL-Anhui-RG6 24Novi8.doc

Importance: High

Hi Andrew, Ruben,

| have attached the latest draft of the Pre-approved MTA for the transfer of the Anbui avian influenza reverse genetics
reassortant to CSL, Limited, Ausiralia. CSL requested some minor changes which have been made, but | want to confirm
that my assessment of the situation is correct. If you recalt, earlier this year, at the suggestion of Dale Berkely we
replaced the pre-approved MTA femplate with a template that was very nearly the same as cur standard MTA template
which removes references to w Also removed in paragraph 3 is the previous menu of possible allowed uses
of the Research Material. This menu is replaced with a statement of use requirement to be added in a box under
paragraph 3 as is required in the standard template. The requests for the reassortants must originate with Ruben in
influenza to approve the use as it should appear in paragraph 3. The onglnal menu choices were:

a. Generation of virus seed for product}on of pilat lots of mactwated candldate vaccines for use 1n human c%tnlcal
trials. .

b. Generation of virus seed for productron of pilot lots of inactivated vaccines for use in animals.

c For in vitro studies to assess immune responses to H5N1 in humans or animals.

d For in vivo studies in laberatory animals to assess immune responses {0 H5N1.

e Other. Please attach a brief description of research project to the agreement.

CSL is concerned with the statement in clause 2, page 2 of the attached draft, which states that “THIS RESEARCH
MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN SUBJECTS”. They ask, "Given that one key purpose of this RG virus
candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human use and for clinical studies for vaccine development,
| wonder if this clause could be maodified." | propose to add the following te paragraph 3 to clarify the allowable use for
human clinical frials:

The Research Material will be use to generate from progeny virus under GMP conditions seed virus for production of pilot
lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human clinical trials.

| believe CSL. performs clinical trials themselves and | have asked Infiuenza to find out if their use of this material would
constitute any commercial purpose.

=+pPS Has any information come down regarding the use of the reverse genetics reassortants or derivatives for
commercial purposes?

Janice

Health Scientist, Technology Transfer Specialist
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CCID Technelogy Transfer MS A42

1600 Clifton Road, NE

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phene: 404 639-2679

FAX: 404 638-5485

CONFIDENTIAUTY NOTICE: This email and the attached document(s) may contain confidential information and may be

otherwise protected by law. Its content should nat be disclosed and it should not be given or copied to anyone other than

the person(s) named or referenced above. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.
»



From: Peter.Schoofs@ecsl.com.au

To: Hoelscher, Mary (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Sent: Thu Oct 30 21:50:39 2008

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA far RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhuif/1/05

Helle Mary,
An issue has been identified in the MTA following review by cur IBC delegate.

She notes that clause 2, page 2, states that "THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN
SUBJECTS".

Given that ane key purpose of this RG virus candidate is to serve as a potential pre-pandemic vaccine for human use and
for clinical studies for vaccine development, | wonder if this clause could be modified.

| can understand that the samples of material should not be permitted to go into patients as these may not have been
prepared under GMP systems and there is no claim that they are fit far any purpose, hawever vaccine produced from

progeny virus under GMP conditions should be able to be used in human clinical studies or for preparation of pre-
pandemic vaccine. : :

If the research materials were defined as the samples of the virus supplied and aiso define progeny then perhaps the
clause could be modified to indicate that progeny virus may be used to prepare inactivated vaccine for use in human
subjects (subject to provisicns of a quality manufacturing / GMP system) as intended.

| note that the earlier MTA in ptace for Afindonesia/5/05 RG candidate specified use in the clinical setting.
Perhaps you can see a way past this conundrum.

Regards

Peater

Peter Schoofs
Manager,
influenza Development, R&D

CSL Limited



Ph +61 3 8389 1585
Fax +61 3 9381 1913

Email: Peter.schoofs@cs!.com.au

From: Heelscher, Mary {CDC/CCID/NCIRB) [mailto:mzri@ecdc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, © September 2008 12:04 AM

To: Schoofs, Peter AL/FKY

Subject: RE: CSL_MTA for RG candidate vaccine strain for A/Anhui/1/05

Peter,

Here is the edited version with the double signatory for CSL. This is the latest version that our Tech Transfer Office has on
record. Our MTA was edit in March/April upon suggestions from CDC's legal department. Hopefully we are both working
off the same version. Please note that there are 3 boxes left which need to be completed - cne in Paragraph 3 describing
the Research Project; and 2 on the signature page: Recipient's Biosafety Official and second Authorized Official as CSL
requested the addition of a second signatory. Let me know if you have any more questions.

Mary



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

To Prospective Recipients;

This Agreement is to be used for the distribution of:

Influenza A virus reassortant Viet/1203/2004(H5N1)/ PR8-IBCDC-RG
Influenza A virus reassoritant Anhui/01/2005(H5M1)-PR8-IBCDC-RG6

The intended recipients of this technology are worldwide institutions involved in the diagnosis
and research of Influenza infections which can provide adequate assurances that the virus will
be handled safely (see appendix A).

This agreement has been approved in advance by the Director, National Center for Infectious
Diseases, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention with the following restrictions/rules:

1.

In order to ensure rapid distribution of the Material, changes to this Agreement can not
be considered. For questions or comments on Agreement terms please contact NCID
Technology Development Coordinator.

Recipient shall type information in appropriate shaded areas (with especial emphasis on
Term #3, the description of the Research Project); print two (2} copies of the

" agreement; have approved and signed by the authorized administrative and bicsafety

officials of the Recipient institution. Both copies must have original signatures.

To receive the MATERIAL, Recipient should fax the approved and signed agreement to:
404-638-5476 to the attention of NCID Technology Development Coordinator along with
a statement indicating that the signed originals have been placed in the mail with an
overnight delivery service to CDC/NCID Technology Coordinataor.

Recipient should mail or deliver by overnight delivery service the original approved and
signed copies to:

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road, N.E., MS A-42

Attn.: CCID Technology Development Coordinator (TDC)
Atlanta, Georgia 30333

Tel 404-639-2620

Material will be provided to Recipient upon receipt by the NCID TTC of the faxed signed
copy of the Agreement and the statement of mailing. In addition, Recipients from the
United States need to provide copy of their current USDA permit, per 9 CFR 122. To
obtain such permit, recipient should submit a VS 16-3 application at
www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/ncie

. One fully executed original copy of the Agreement will be returned to Recipient.

CDC Reference: FLU-08R408 1 of8



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

This Material Transfer Agreement {"MTA") has been adopted for use by the National Institutes of
Heaith, the Food and Drug Administration and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
collectively referred to herein as the Public Health Service ("PHS™) in all transfers of research

material (Research Material) whether PHS is identified below as its Provider or Recipient.

Provider: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Recipient: CSL Limited

1. Provider agrees to transfer to Recipient's Investigator named below the following Original
Material (piease place an “X” in the box adjacent to the reassortant requested):

[] Influenza A virus reassortant Viet/1203/2004(H5N1)/ PR8-IBCDC-RG
X .Inﬂuenza A virys reassortant AnhuifOl/ZOOS(HSN1)—PR8-IBCDC~RG6

[l other Material:

2. THIS RESEARCH MATERIAL MAY NOT BE USED IN HUMAN SUBIJECTS. The Research Material
will only be used for research purposes by Recipient's investigator in his/her laboratory, for
the research project described below, under suitable containment conditions. This Research
Material wiil not be used for commercial purpeses such as screening, production or sale, for
which a commercialization license may be required. Recipient agrees to comply with all
Federai rules and regulations applicable to the Research Project and the handling of the
Research Material.,

2(a). Are the Research Materials of human origin?
] Yes
X No

2(b). If Yes in 2(a), were Research Materials collected according to 45 CFR Part 46, "Protection
of Human Subjects"?

[ ] Yes (Please provide Assurance Number: )

[ 1No

© 3. This Research Material will be used by Recipient’s investigator solely in connection with the
following research project {"Research Project”) described with specificity as follows {use an
attachment page if necessary):

The Research Material will be use to generate from progeny virus under GMP conditions seed
virus for producticn of pilot lots of inactivated candidate vaccines for use in human clinical
trials.

4. In all oral presentations or written publications concerning the Research Project, Recipient
will acknowledge Provider's contribution- of this Research Material unless requested
otherwise. To the extent permitted by law, Recipient agrees to treat in confidence, for a
period of three {3) years from the date of its disclosure, any of Provider's written information
about this Research Material that is stamped "CONFIDENTIAL," except for information that

CDC Reference: FLU-08R408 20f8



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

was previously known to Recipient or that is or becomes publicly available or which is
disclosed to Recipient without a confidentiality obligation or that the Recipient can establish
by reasonable proof is independently developed by employees of the Recipient who had no
knowledge of the confidential information disclosed. Any oral disclosures from Provider to
Recipient shall be identified as being CONFIDENTIAL by notice delivered to Recipient within
ten (10} days after the date of the oral disclosure. Recipient may publish or otherwise
publicly disclose the results of the Research Project, but if Provider has given CONFIDENTIAL
information to Recipient such public disclosure may be made only after Provider has had
thirty (30) days to review the proposed disclosure to determine if it includes any
CONFIDENTIAL information, except when a shortened time period under court order or the
Freadom of Information Act pertains,

5. This Research Material represents a significant investment on the part of Provider and is
considered proprietary to Provider. Recipient's investigator therefore agrees to retain control
over this Research Material and further agrees not to transfer the Research Material to other
people not under her or his direct supervision without advance written approval of Provider.
Provider reserves the right to distribute the Research Material to others and to use it for its
own purposes, When the Research Project is completed or three (3) years have elapsed,
whichever occurs first, the Research Material will be dispased of as directed by Provider.

6. This Research Material is provided as a service to the research community. IT IS BEING
SUPPLIED TO RECIPIENT WITH NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. PROVIDER
MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS THAT THE USE OF THE RESEARCH MATERIAL WILE
NOT INFRINGE ANY PATENT OR PROPRIETARY RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES.

7. When Provider is the PHS: Recipient shall retain title to any patent or other intellectual
property rights in inventions made by its employees in the course of the Research Project.
Recipient agrees not to claim, infer, or imply Governmental endorsement of the Research
Project, the institution or personnel conducting the Research Project or any resulting
preduct(s). Uniess prohibited by law from doing so, recipient agrees to hold the United
States Government harmless and to indemnify the Government for all liabilities, demands,
damages, expenses and losses arising out of Recipient's use for any purpose of the Research
Material.

8. When Recipient is the PHS: The PHS shall retain title to any patent or other intellectual
property rights in inventions made by its employees in the course of the Research Project.
The PHS is not authorized to promise rights in advance for inventions developed under this
Agreement, Provider acquires no intellectual property rights under this MTA, but may apply.
for license rights to any patentable invention that might result from this Research Project. It
is the intention of PHS that Provider not be liable to PHS for any claims or damages arising
from PHS's use of the Research Material; however, no indemnification is provided or
intended. :

9. The undersigned Provider and Recipient expressly certify and affirm that the contents of any
statements made herein are truthful and accurate,

10. This MTA shall be construed in accordance with Federal law as applied by the Federal courts
in the District of Columbia.

11. Any additional requirements:
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a. Recipient’s Biosafety Official shall accept full responsibility for the safety
of the Research Project and that the Research Project wili be performed
in accordance with applicable institution and Government health and
safety regulations and the guidelines detailed in Appendix A', as well as
Biosafety in Microbiological and Biomedical Laboratories, 4th Edition,
GPO Stock No. 017-040-00547-4, May 1999, or the most recent revision
of these guidelines,

b. No later than one month before a publication concerning the results
obtained with the Research Material is going to be submitted, Recipient
agrees to send a copy or draft of the paper to the Provider's Investigator.
If there is no publication, the Recipient agrees to communicate the
results of the studies concerning the Research Material to the Provider’'s
Investigator. Any such results shall be kept in confidence in accordance
with the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S8.C, ' 552), Pepartment of
Health and Human Services regulations {45 C.F.R. ' 5.65), and Executive
Qrder No. 12600.

¢. In ali publications related to the Research Material, its origin and the
name given by the Provider must be indicated,

IAppendix A. The Influenza Branch guidelines for the recommended BSL2-enhanced
safety procedures for the handling of the Research Material.
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Certification of Recipient Scientist: I have read and understood the conditions cutlined in
this Agreement, and I understand that I must abide by them to receive and use the
Research Material. : : :

RECIPIENT INVESTIGATOR:

Signature: Date:
Name:  Peter Schoofs

Title: Manager, Influenza Development, R&D

RECIPIENT'S BIOSAFETY OFFECIAL:

Signature: ' Date:

Name of Biosafety Official:
Telephone number:

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL FOR RECIPIENT:

Signature: : : - Date:
Name:

Title:

Sighature: - Date:

Name: Peter Turvey
Title: Company Secretary

Recipient's Mailing Address: CSL Limited
45 Poplar Road
Parkvilie
Melbourne
Victoria Australia 3052

PROVIDER INVESYTIGATOR: Ruben Donis, Ph.D.
Team Leader, Molecular Virology And Vaccines Branch/
Influenza Division/CCID/CBC

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL FOR PROVIDER:

Signature: : Date:

Anne Schuchat, MD
Director, National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases

Provider's Mailing Address: Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention
CCID Technology Transfer
Mail Stop A-42
1500 Clifton Road, N.E.,
Atlanta, Georgia 30333
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APPENDIX A

Influenza Branch/DVRD/NCID Biosafety recommendations for iaboratory handling of high growth
PR8 reassottants of influenza virus bearing engineered H5 HA derived from highly pathogentc
avian influenza virus strains.

Definitions: This appendix concerns the use of vaccine reference stocks of reassortant viruses
carrying the internal genes from A/PR/8/34, and the surface genes from highly pathogenic avian
influenza (HPAI) strains {e.g., H5N1). The reassortant virus is considered to be equivalent to the
H5 low pathogenicity avian influenza (LPAL) viruses with regards to its virulence properties,
These reassortants are referred to as DeltaH5-PR8 candidate vaccine reference stocks.
Information on risk assessment of these reference vaccine stocks can be obtained at the WHO
website URL:
www.who.int/entity/csr/resources/publications/influenza/en/influenzaRMD 2003 _5. pdf.

Risk assessment: The A/PR/8/34 is considered to be attenuated in humans. The A/PR/8/34
has virulence properties equivalent to LPAI strains. There are no documented human infections
with strains of the H5 subtype of LPAL Therefore, the reassortants are predicted to pose a
minimal risk to humans. However, caution is necessary because of the limited experience with
vaccine strains possessing a combination of avian genes and genes from a human virus, albeit
egg-adapted. While the DeltaH5-PR8 virus is expected to be replication-deficient in humans,
there is a remote posstbility of secondary reassortment with a normal human influenza A virus
which could generate a replication-competent virus.

Lahoratory hazards: The primary laboratory hazard is inhalation of DeltaH5-PR8 virus or
mucosal exposure from aeroscls generated by aspirating, dispensing, mixing, centrifuging or
otherwise manipuiating virus-infected samples.

Recommended Precautions: Biosafety Level 2 facilities, with enhanced practices and
procedures are recommended for research and production activities utilizing live DeltaH5-PR8
candidate vaccine reference stocks.

The enhancements beyond ail the applicable BSL.2 protocols include:

1)} The laboratory where work with DeltaH5-PR8 is performed should have negative
pressure relative to the atmosphere and adjacent hallways or laboratories with direct
access. _

2) All manipulations of open containers with DeltaH5-PR8 candidate vaccine reference
stocks should be performed in a class I biological safety cabinet. However this may not
be possible in a manufacturing environment and alternative controi measures are
therefore needed:

a. use of other suitable barrier systems;

b. staff should use of powered full-face respirators, eguipped with HEPA filters;

¢. antiviral prophylaxis for staff in the production area and those in adjacent areas.
Neuraminidase inhibitor antiviral drugs {e.g., oseltamivir, zanamivir} should be
available for treatment and post-exposure prophylaxis, as necessary (MMWR May
28, 2004 / 53(RR06);1-40).

3) There should be no need to inactivate effluent from sinks, because any liquid effluent
from sinks should have been disinfected by validated procedures and there is little risk of
hand-washing effluent posing a hazard to the environment.

CDC Reference: FLU-OBR408 6 of 8



PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE MATERIAL TRANSFER AGREEMENT

4} A code of practice for the work should be prepared, the key features of which are:

&,

Access to the laboratory is restricted to autheorized personnel. A sign should be
posted at the entrance door during the times that experiments are in progress to
indicate this fact. No other experiment of any kind should be conducted
simultaneously in the same room where the DeltaH5-PR8 reassortant is being
used.,

Personnel should wear complete protective gear, including head cover, goggles,
NS5 nose and face mask, gown, and booties. Double gloves should be used to
allow safe disposal of ali the protective gear into an autoclave bag within the
room,

Showering is not required, as protective clothing and hand washing procedures
are normally considered adequate to protect human health and the environment
for this level of hazard.

Procedures to prevent exposure of the H5N1 reassortant to normal human and
animal influenza viruses. Staff should have received a conventional influenza
vaccine to limit their susceptibility to infection with normal human viruses. If pilot
lots of DeltaH5-PR8 vaccine are available, staff should receive them.,

There should also be an Occupational Health Policy for antiviral prophyiaxis or for
treatment foliowing accidental exposure to the DeltaH5-PR8 reassortant virus. All
personnel at risk should be enrolled in an appropriately constituted respiratory
protection program. Personnel should be counseled regarding the risks and
monitored for disease symptoms and absenteeism. Personnel shouid monitor their
body temperature daily and report any fever (temperature >38 °C or 100.4 °F) if
accompanied by sore throat and cough and/or dyspnea (difficult respiration or
laborious breathing}.

Review of ali working practices to minimize the creation of aerosols from the
vaccine virus.

Standard Operating Procedures for the safe decontamination of waste and
equipment should be established.

Emergency procedures for events such as spillages documented.

The staff bicsafety training proegram should document the proficiency of the
trainees,

§) All virus samples that are not saved for future use in a secure location should be
autoclaved immediately and discarded.

6) Storage of baseline serum samples from individuals working with these influenza strains
is recommended.
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Recipient: CSL Limited

RESEARCH PROJECT
(as needed)

CDC Reference: CID- Page 8 of 8



